
I C  Information Package to Comply with Rule 25-30.037(3), Florida Administrative Code 'L 

FOR TRANSFER OF MAJORITY ORGANIZATIONAL CONTROL 
(Pursuant to Section 367.071, Florida Statutes) 

TO: Office of Commission Clerk 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850 

The undersigned hereby makes application for the transfer of the majority 

utility operating under Water organizational control of Service Management Systems, Inc. 

Certificate No. 517-w and/or Wastewater Certificate No. 4 5 0 - s  located in Brevard County 

County, Florida, and submits the following information: 

PART I APPLICANT INFORMATION 

The full name (as it appears on the certificate), address and telephone number 
of the seller: 

A) 

Service Management Systems, In(: 
Name of utility 

1321 ) 327-2930 c 
Phone No. Fax No. 

235 Hammock Shore Drive 
Office street address 

Melbourne Beach FL 32951 
City State Zip Code 

PO Box 510388 Melbourne Beach, FL 32951 
Mailing address if different from street address 

co Internet address if applicable 
ECR '-7- 
G@L 1 PSCECR 0154  (Rev. 2/91) 

DOCUMENT HUMBEH .-CAT[ 

00173 JAN-8% 
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The name, address and telephone number of the person to contact concerning 
this application: 

Thor Ibsen (321)  4 2 1 - 6 1 0 0  
Name Phone No. 
1 4 9 0  Hwy A l A ,  S u i t e  3 0 1  

Street address 

Sa te l l i t e  B e a c h  F L  3 2 9 3 7  

City State Zip Code 

The full name (as it appears on the certificate), address and telephone number 
of the buyer: 

O a k  L o d g e  U t i l i t y  
Name of utility 

L 321)43 1 - 6 1 0  0 (321 1421-6055 

Phone No. Fax No. 
1 4 9 0  Hwy A l A ,  S u i t e  3 0 1  

Office street address 
S a t e l l i t e  B e a c h  F L  3 2 9 3 7  

City State Zip Code 

Mailing address if different from street address 

Internet address if applicable 

The name@) and address(es) of all of the buyer's corporate officers, directors, 
partners and any other person(s) who will own an interest in the utility. 

O a k  L o d g e  U t i l i t y ,  LLC 

SPAC,  LLC i s  51% shareholder of Oak L o d g e  U t i l i t y ,  LLC 

Thor Ibsen i s  m a n a g i n g  m e m b e r  of SPAC,  LLC 
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PART I I  FINANCIAL AND TECHNICAL INFORMATION 

Exhibit - A statement by the buyer indicating how the transfer is in the 
public interest, including a summary of the buyer's experience in water and/or 
wastewater utility operations, a showing of the buyer's financial ability to provide 
service and a statement that the buyer will fulfill the commitments, obligations and 
representations of the seller with regard to utility matters. 

List the names and locations of other water and/or wastewater utilities owned by 
the buyer and P bers, if any. 

N/A 

Exhibit 2 - A copy of the purchase agrelement. 

Exhibit 3 - A statement of how the buyer is financing the purchase. 

Exhibit 4 - A list of all entities, including affiliate which have provided or will 
provide funding to the buyer, and an explan.ation of the manner and amount of 
such funding, which shall include their finaricial statements and copies of any 
financial agreements with the utility. This requirement shall not apply to any 
person or entity holding less than 10 percent ownership interest in the utility. 

Exhibit 5 - A statement from the buyer that after reasonable investigation, the 
system being acquired appears to be in satisfactory condition and in compliance 
with all applicable standards set by the DEP. 

If the system is in need of repair or improvement, has any outstanding Notice of 
Violation(s) of any standard(s) set by the DEP or any outstanding consent orders 
with the DEP, the buyer shall provide a list of the improvements and repairs 
needed and the approximate cost to make them, a list of the action taken by the 
utility with regard to the violations, a copy of the Notice of Violation(s), a copy of 
the consent order and a list of the improvemerits and repairs consented to and the 
approximate cost. 

PART 111 NOTEE OF ACTUAL APPLICATION 

Exhibit 6 - An affidavit that the notice of actual application was given in 
accordance with Section 367,045(1)(a), Florida Statutes, and Rule 25-30.030, 
Florida Administrative Code, by regular mail to the following: 

A) 

(I) the governing body of the municipality, county, or counties in which the 
system or the territory proposed to be served is located; 
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(2) the privately owned water and wastewater utilities that hold a certificate 
granted by the PubIic Service Commission and that are located within the 
county in which the utility or the territory proposed to be served is located; 

(3) if any portion of the proposed territolry is within one mile of a county 
boundary, the utility shall notice the privately owned utilities located in the 
bordering counties and holding a certificate granted by the Commission; 

(4) the regional planning council; 

(5) the Office of Public Counsel; 

(6) the Public Service Commission's Office of Commission Clerk; 

(7) the appropriate regional office of the Department of Environmental 
Protection; and 

(8) the appropriate water management district. Copies of the Notice and a fist 
of entities noticed shall accompany the affidavit. THIS MAY BE A 
LATE-FILED EXHIBIT. 

Exhibit 7 - An affidavit that the notice! of actual application was given in 
accordance with Rule 25-30.030, Florida Adrninistrative Code, by regular mail or 
personal delivery to each customer of the system being transferred. A copy of the 
Notice shall accompany the affidavit. THIS MAY BE A LATE-FILED EXHIBIT. 

Exhibit - Immediately upon completion of publication, an affidavit that the 
notice of actual application was published once in a newspaper of general 
circulation in the territory in accordancle with Rule 25-30.030, Florida 
Administrative Code. A copy of the proof of publication shall accompany the 
affidavit. THIS MAY BE A LATE-FILED E X I - m .  

B) 

C) 

PART IV FILING FEE 

Indicate the filing fee enclosed with the application: 

$ $ 1 , 5 0 0  (for water) u>l, 5 0 0  (for wastewater). 

- Note: Pursuant to Rule 25-30.020, Florida Administrative Code, the amount of the 
filing fee as follows: 

(1) For applications in which the utility to be transferred has the capacity to 
serve up to 500 ERC's, the filing fee shlatl be $750. 
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(2) For applications in which the utility to be transferred has the capacity to 
serve from 501 to 2,000 ERC's the filing fee shall be $4,500. 

(3) For applications in which the utility to be transferred has the capacity to 
serve from 2,001 ERC's to 4,000 ERC"s the filing fee shall be $2,250. 

(4) For applications in which the utility to be transferred has the capacity to 
serve more than 4,000 ERC's the filing fee shall be $3,000. 

PART V OTHER 

Exhibit 9 - Evidence that the utility owns the land where the utility treatment 
facilities are located. If the utility does not own the land, a copy of the agreement 
which provides for the long term, continuous use of the land such as a 99-year 
lease. The Commission may consider a written easement or other cost-effective 
alternative. 
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Exhibit 10 - The original and two copies of revised tariff sheetfs) reflecting the 
change in ownership. .- 

B) 

Exhibit - The utility's current certificate(s). If not available, an explanation 
of the steps taken to obtain the certificate(s). 

C) 
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PART VI AFFIDAVIT 

(applicant) do solemnly swear or I Oak Lodge Utility, LLC 
affirm that the facts stated in the forgoing application i k d  all exhibits attached thereto are 
true and correct and that said statements of fact thereto constitutes a complete statement 
of the matter to which it relates. 

BY: 
Applicant's Signature 

Thor Ibsen 
Applicant's Name (Typed) 

Managing Member 

Applicant's Title * 

Subscribed and sworn to before me this 5 day of the month of xu u ac/ q 

in theyear of P-OOC;' by  CY- 5b5Q-7 who is 

personally known to me or produced the following identification 

Type of Identification Produced 

* If applicant is a corporation, the affidavit must be made by the president or other officer 
authorized by the by-laws of the corporation to act fosr it. If applicant is a partnership or 
association, a member of the organization authorized to make such affidavit shall execute 
same. 
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Part II A) Exhibit 1 

A statement by the buyer indicating how the transfer is in the public interest, including a summary of 
the buyers experience in water and/or wastewater utility operations, a showing of the buyer’s financial 
ability to  provide service and statement that the buyer will fulfill the commitments, obligations and 
representations of the seller with regard to  utility maters. 

Oak Lodge Utility’s interest in Service Management Systems is the same as the previous owner in terms 
of long term goals for the service area community. However, the previous owner, IRD Ofsprey, is no 
longer involved with the community and therefore has no real interest in Service Management Systems. 
As such, the utility was being run with little oversight by i t s  owners. Conversely, Oak Lodge Utility is 

actively working with the owners of parcels in the area to  further the company’s dealings in the area. 
Oak Lodge Utility is based in Brevard County and is actively managing Service Management Systems. 

In terms of utility experience, two members of Oak Lodge Utility managed Service Management Systems 
for four months prior t o  the transfer of shares. We have employed Guastella and Associates as 

consultants and are currently awaiting a proposal for their professional management services. 

Oak Lodge Utility’s majority share holder and managing member is affiliated with Moderna Finance, a 

Nordic financial group operating within the fields of insurance, banking and asset management in the 

Nordic region and the Benelux countries. The group employs olver 650 professionals, with total assets 
over SEK 25 million (approximately 3 million USD) and assets under management amount to  over SEK 

34.5 billion (approximately 4.2 billion US dollars). Moderna Finance is a financial conglomerate and as 

such regulated by the Swedish FSA and by Financial Supervisory Authorities in i t s  respective markets. 



I1 C )  Exhibit 2 

Copy of Stock Purchase Agreement 

S T O C K W E  A GREEMENT 

THIS STOCK PURCHASE AGREEMENT (“Agreement”) is made and entered into 
on this day of October, 2008 (“Effective Date’% by and among SERVICE 
MANAGEMENT SYSTEMS, INC., a Florida corporation (the “Companf’), IRD OSPREY, 
L E ,  a Florida limited liability m p m y  (“Seller”), and OAK. LODGE UTILITY, LLC, a Florida 
limited liability company or its assigns (“Purchaser”). 

W I T N E S S ET &I: 

WEEREAS, the Company has issued Ten Thousatid (10,000) shares of ” n o n  stock to 
SelIer (collectively, the “Company Stock”); 

WHEREAS, the Company Stock comprises one hundred percent (100%) of the issued 
and outstanding sharps of stock of the Coinpany; and 

WHEREAS, Purchaser desires to purchase fiom Seller, and Seller desires to sell to 
Purchaser, the Company Stock on the terms set forth herein. 

NOW, THIFREFORE, m consideration of the premises and the mutual covemuits and 
conditions contained herein, the parties hereto, each intendiiig to be legally bound, each hereby 
agrees as follonrs: 

1. Incomoration: Delmitions. The foresoing recitals and any exhibits, “exes and 
schedules attached hereto are true, correct and complete, and are hereby incorporated herein by 
this refeu”. Certain defined (capitalized) teilns used herein but not otheiivise defined herein 
shll have the meanings set fortti in Annex 1 to this Agreement. .- 

2. Sale of Stock. 

(a) m k  On and subject to the terms and conditions of this Agreement, 
Seller hereby sells to Purchaser, and Purchaser hereby purchases fi-om Seller, the Company Stock 
in exchange for One Hundred and No/100 Dollars ($100.00) (:the “Purchase Price”). 

@) Pavment. Upon execution hereof, Purchaser shall pay the Purchase Price 
to, or as directed by, SeIler by certified check or wire transfer,.. 

(c) Closh  Costs. Purchaser shall be responsible for any recordug or sling 
fees, required permits or other closing costs associated with the acquisition of the Company 
Stock, pwvided Seller shall be solely responsible for its o\w legal fees and expenses. 

(d) Deliveries. 

(9 Seller shall execute and deliver to Purchaser: stock certificates 
representing all of the Company Stock, together with all necessary stock powers transferring the 

I 
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Company Stock duly executed m blank in the form of gxhitdt 4 hereto; resolutions signed by all 
members of Seller authorizing Martin Sadkin to execnte anti deliver this Agreement on behalf of 
Seller and the Company and to trsnsfer the Company Stock to Purchaser; legal opinion fiom 
Seller’s counsel in form and substance acceptable to Purchaser (with sn updated opinion delivered 
within fifteen (15) days of the date of the Ciosing provided Seller’s counsel has received a11 
necessary resolutions and certificates to issue an unqualified opinian as to the authority of the 
shmholders to convey the Company Stock) confirming b i t  this Agreement and the transfix of 
the Company Stock to Pur&= have been duly authorized by all reqoired limited liability 
company actions and that this Agreement is enforceable against Seller and the Company in 
accordance with its terms; and any additional assignments, cei2ificates or other documents 
leasonably requested by Purchasex to eflkctnate the transacticms contmphted hereby. 

Seller shall cause its designees to resign tiom aU their positions as 
directors andor officers of the Campany by executing a resiption in the form of Pxhibit B 
hereto and delivering same to the Company and Purchaser. 

(ii> 

(e) Waiver of Restrictions. By their execution hereof, the parties hereto agree 
that any provision in the Florlda Business Corporation Act, (Chapter 607 Fforidu Statutes, which 
would otherwise prohibit or condition the tmmctions contanplated by this Agreement is waived 
and shall not apply io this Agreement. 

3. P k R e D r e s e n t a t i o n s . o v e n a n t s .  Purchaser hereby makes 
the following representations, warranties and covenants to the Company, each of which is true 
and correct on the date hereoc and each of which shall survive the transactions contemplated 
hereby. 

(a) Aufhoritv: Binditig Effect. Purchaser has the full legal light, power and 
authority to enter into this Agreement and to purchase the Ctmpany Stock This Agreement has 
been duly executed and deliveitd by Purchaser and constitutes a legal, valid and binding 
obligation of Purchaser enforceable against Purchaser in accordance with its tans .  

(b) rJo Confict or Violation. The execution and delivery of this Agreement, 
the comnitttation of the transactions contemplated by this Agreement and the iidfilhent of the 
terms of this Agreement (E) do not and wilt not constitute iP breach o t  or constitute an event, 
occimence, condition or act which is or, with the giving of notice, the lapse of time or the 
happening of any future event or condition, would become a default under- or result in the 
acceleration of, any obligation under, any tenn or provision olf any material Contract, agreement, 
indebtedness, Encumbrance, commitment, lease, license, franchise, Pemut, authorization or 
concession to which Purchaser is a party, a id  (b) do not and wiIl not result in a violation by 
hirchaser of any Governmental Requirement, order, judgment, writ, injunction, decree or award 
by which Purchaser is bound. 

(c)  Investment Intent. Purchaser is acquiring the Coiupany Stock for its own 
account, for iuveshnent purposes only, and without a view to the resale or redistribution thereof. 
Purchaser understands that no trading market for the Compmy Stock exists and none is expected 

n 

ORL:72892:3 
2 



to develop, and that any sale or other disposition of the Company Stuck may result in unfavorable 
tax consequences. 

(d) No Broker. purchaser has m t  entered into any agreement, arrangement or 
understanding with any Person which mill i-esult in the obligation to pay any fiuder’s fee, 
brokerage collunission or similar payment in connection with the transactions contemplated 
hereby. 

(e) General. No representation or wmnv of Purchaser in this Agmt”nt  
misrepresents a material fact or omits to stare a inaterial bct necessary to make the statements in 
this Agreement, in light of the circumstances in which they were made, not misleading. 

Seller’s ReDresentations. warran ties and Covenants, Seller hereby makes the 
following representations, warranties and covenants to hchaser, each of which is true and 
conect on the date hereof, and each of which shall survive the: transactions contemplated hereby. 

4. 

(a) Authol.itv: Bindinn Effect. The Company and Seller have the full legal 
right, power and authority to enter into this Agreement and, as to the Company, to sell, assign 
aud transfer the Company Stock to Purchaser. This Agrelmeut has been duly executed and 
delivered by the Company and Seller and constitutes a legal, valid and binding obligation of the 
Company and Seller enforceable against the Company and Seller in accoidance with its terms. 
M+rtin Sadkin is the Managing Member of SelIer and has been authorized by all necessaiy limited 
Liability company actions to enter into this Agreement anid transfer the Company Stock to 
Purchaser in accordance with the terms hereof. 

(6) Ormuization and Good Standiw. The Company is a corporation duly 
formed, ifalidly existing, and iu good standing under the laws of the State of Florida, with hLI 
power and authority to conduct its business as it is now beiiig conducted, and to perfoim all its 
obligations under its Contracts. A copy of the Company’s Articles of Incorporation C‘Articles’’), 
as on file with the Secretary of State of the State of Florida, is attached hereto as Exhibit C. The 
Company does not do business in any juridictioil in which it has not registered or qualified to do 
business as a foreign entity under the laws of such jurisdiction. Attached hereto as Exhibit D is a 
hue, correct and complete copy of the Bylaws of the Compiiy as currently in effect (‘%Bylaws”). 
Other than the Bylaws, neither the Company nor Seller is or has ever been party to any bylaws of 
the Company or any other Contract regarding or affecting the ownership, management, control or 
business of the Company. 

(GI Caoitalization: No Claims. The Seller has been and is the sole owner, 
legally and beneficially, of all the Conipny Stock. There are no warrants, options or other rights 
to acquire any interest in the Company outstanding. No other Person has any interest in the 
Company or any of the Company Stock, or any right then:to. No Company Stock has been 
assigned to, pledged in favor of or otherwise encumbered by any other Person, and is not subject 
to any Eiicutllbrance of any nature whatsoever. 

fd) No Conflict or Violatim The executi.on and delivery of this Agreement, 



tenns of this Agreement (i) do not and will not codtutc: a breach of, or coustitute an event, 
occmnce, condition or act which is or, with the giving of notice, the lapse of titne or the 
happening of any fitture event or condition, would become a default under or result in the 
acceleration of, any obligation under, any term or provision of any material Contract, agrement, 
indebtedness, Encumbrance (other than the Compass Bank mortgage), commitment, lease, 
license, hichise, Permit, authorization or concession to which the Company or Seller is a party, 
(ii) do not and will not result in a violation by the Company or Seller of any Govenrmental 
Requirement (subject to approval by the Public Service C"ission), order, judgment, writ, 
injunction, decree or a\V8td by which the Coinpany or Sellex is bound, and (iii) do not and wil l  not 
constitute a breach of the Compauy's Articles or Bylaws. 

(e) Consents and ADDrovak Other than an application to be filed with the 
Public Service Commission, no consent, approval or authDMon of, or declaration, filing or 
registration with, any Person or Governmental Authority is required to be macle or obtained by 
the COR~IIIY or Seller in connection with the execution, delivery and per f "ce  of this 
Agreement and the consrimmation of the transactions contemplated by this Agreement. 

(9 Comlimce with Law%, Neither the Company nor Seller has i-eceived my 
notice to the effect that, or otherwise been advised that, the CompaBy is not in compliance with 
any Gownmental Requirenients. 

(g) Po Litigation or Proceedings. To tht: best of Seller's howledge, there is 
no claim, Iegal action, writ, injrmction, suit, arbitration, €'rocee&ng, judgment, Govemmental 
Authority investigation or other legal or administrative proceeding, or any order, decree, or 
judgment pendhg or threatened against or relating to the Company, Seller or their assets and 
properties, nor is there any reasonable basis therefor. No Governmental Authority has at any t h e  
challenged or questioned the legat right of the Company to conduct its business as presently 
conducted, nor does the Company or Seller have any knowledge of any pending or threatened 
challenge. 

(h> Tax Matters. The Coinpany has time1.y and accurately filed all Tax returns 
that were required to be filed, and other than as disclosed on Exbibit G attached hereto, timely 
paid all Taxes that were required to be paid. The Coinpany has no autstandw federal or state 
income Tax, or other federal, state or local Tax or similar iiability other than as disclosed on 
Exhibit G attached hereto. Notwithstanding anything to the contrary in this Section or elsewhere 
in this Agreement, Purchaser slid1 be responsible for any Tax liabilities disclosed on Exhibit G, 
and Seller shall be responsible for all Taxes relating to the Company for all periods of t h e  prior 
to the date of this Agreement which are not disclosed on Exhibit G. 

(i) Contracts. The Company is not a party to any Contract other than those 
that have been disclosed to Purchaser. 

Q) Emulowent Matters. The Company has no employees other than those 
that have been disclosed to Purchaser. The Company has mbstantkliy complied with, and is 
cturently in substrtntisl compiiance with, all Governmental Requirements relating to employee 
liability, and neither the Company nor Seller has received film my Governmental Authority any 
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notice of the Company’s or Seller’s failure to comply w i t h  :any such Governmental hquimnent. 
Except as disclosed to l?wchser, the Company has never engaged, and is not currently engaging, 
the services of any independent ccmmctors. Except as dislclosed to Purchser, the Company is 
not liable for any arrears for any amounts owed to any contractors or agents for past services, if 
w* 

(k) No Assets or Liabilib . The Company has no creditors, vendors or 
customers other than as disclosed in writing to Purchaser. The Company owns no assets and has 
no ieases for any assets other than as disclosed on Exhibit F attached hereto. The Company does 
not hve any liability, indebtedness, obligation, expense, claim, deficiency, guaranty or 
endorsement of any type (whether known or unkno~vn and whether absolute, acclued, contingent, 
or otherwise), other than as disclosed on Exhibit G attached hereto. 

(l) No invest” or Subsidiaries. The Company does not own any stock, 
other securities, or any debt or equity interest in any othe:r Person, or any rights therein, and 
accordingly has uo subsidiaries. 

(m) NO Related Transac tions or Debts. Neither Seller nor any affiliate of 
Seller, directly or indirectly, is a party to any Contract with, or has any claim or right against, the 
Company, aiid the Company is uot indebted to any such Pers~ms for any amounts. 

(n) Pro Broker. Neither the Company nor Seller has entered into any Contract, 
arrangement or understanding mith any Person which will result in the obligation to pay m y  
finder’s fee, brokerage commission or similar payment in coimection with Purchaser’s acquisitioti 
of the Company Stock. 

(0.) General. No representation or wvairanty of Seller iU this Agreement 
illimpresents a material fact or omits to state a material fact necessary to make the stateiiients in 
this Agreement, in light of the cirCumstmces in which they wre made, not misleading. 

@:I Seller’s Conditional Assimnent of S@g. Notwithstanding the forgoing 
representations and warranties, Purchaser acknowledges that fifteen percent ( I  5%) of the 
Company Stock of Seller has been collaterally assigned and pledged under that ceitain 
Conditional Assignment of Interest dated December 29, 2004 from S. Martin Sadkin to and in 
favor of Nathan Kalichnan and Roman Shikhris, fls amended by Amendment to Conditional 
Assignment of hiterest dated Febniary 14, 2007. Purchaser further acknowledges that that 
fifteen percent (IS%) of the Company Stock af Seller has been collaterally assigned and pledged 
under that certain Conditionat Assignment of Interest dated December 29,2004 fiom Robert A. 
Levy to and in favor of EBRS, LLC, as amended by Punenchent to Conditional Assignment of 
Interest dated June 6,2005. 

5. Jndemnification, Seller shall, and hereby doe:;, indemnify and hold Purchaser and 
the Company hannless &om and against any a d  all dahs, actions, liabilities, expenses, losses 
and damages mising out of or in connection with (a) except for those liabilities listed 0x1 Exhibit G 
attached hereto, the Company or the Company Stock prior tlo the date hereof, including, but not 
limited to, suits h tort or contract, at law or in equity, and Trrxes, and (b) any claims arising from 
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the Company's or Seller's breach of my representations, warranties or covenants in this 
Agreement. The terms of this Section5 shall survive temnination of this Agreement for any 
reason whatsoever, 

6.  Ootion to Remrchase the C " m y  Stock. Seller shall have B limited option to 
repurchase all, but not less than all, of the Company Stock on the terms and conditions set forth in 
this Section 6. 

(all The parties acfmowledge that the Coulpany has outstanding indebtedness 
to Compass Bank as described on J5xhibitG attached hereto. SelIer's affiliates Martin Sadkin, 
Robert Levy and Nathan Kalichman (collectively, "Guarantors") have each given Compass Bank a 
personal guaraaty of said indebtedness. Promptly after the Etffective Date hereof Purchaser will 
negatiak in good faith with Compass Bank to restntcture or :refinance the indebtedness in a way 
that is acceptable to Purchaser in its sole discretion. Any coslis associated with such restructuring 
or refinancing shall be the sole responsibility of Parchaser. 

(b) In the event Purchaser is unable within six (6) months from the Effective 
Date hereof, to restructure or refinance the indebtedness with Compass Bank (the uCo~npass 
Loan") in such a way that the Guarantors have been released fiom their guaranties, Purchaser 
shall give notice thereof to SeIier and Seller shall have the right to q u i r e  Purchaser to re-ccmvey 
the Compatiy Stock to Seller in exchange for the Purchase Rice stated herein. In the event that 
Pimhaser or one of its a i a t e s  becomes the owner of the Ctxnpass Loan, Purchaser agrees that 
it shall take such action as is necessary to cause the Guruantors to be released from any and all 
liability fix the repayment of the Compass L a  In addition, in the event Compass Balk 
reactivates its foreclosure lawsuit against the Companya the Purchaser shall cause the Company to 
vigoroudy defend such iawsuit in whatever way Purchaser cletennines, in its sole and absolute 
discretion, including but not limited to by filing a petition to reorganke in U.S. Bankruptcy Court. 
Purchaser shall provide Seller with notice of the reactivation (of such lawsuit and with copies of 
all pIeadings it files in such case within five (5) d a p  of filing such pleadings. I fhchaser  elects 
not to actively defend such Iawsuif, if shali notify Seller and Seller shall have the reconveyance 
rights set forth in this Section. In connection with such re-conveyance rights, Seller shall have 
ten(l0) days after receipt of such notice to exercise this rgrurchase option by sendq mitten 
notice thereof to Ptidaser.  The Company Stock shall be re-conveyed to Seller es soon as 
practicable thereafler, but in any event within thkty(30) &ys after said notice exercising the 
option. The Purchase Piice shall be delivered by certified check or wire transfer; the Company 
shall provide stock certificates with stock po\-vers executed in blank; and the parties shall deliver 
such instruments and take such other actions as are reasonably necessary to effechiate the 
repurchase of the Company Stock. 

7. PSC ADP~VRL The parties a p e  that if the Public Seivice Coinmission of the 
State of Florida refuses to give any required approval of Seller's transfer ofthe Common Stock to 
Purchaser, the parties shall unwind this transaction and Purchaser shall reconvey the Common 
Stock to Seller. 

8. Miscellaneous. 

ORL!7289!23 
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(a) Notices. Au notices, demands or other communications required or 
pennitted to be delivered in connection with this Agreement shall be in writing and shall be 
deemed delivered (i) when delivered personally, (C) on the third (3") business day after being 
deposited with the United States Posts1 Service, certified or registered mail (return receipt 
requested, hrst-class postage prepaid), or (iii) one (1) businczss day d e r  being deposited with a 
nationally recognized courier service (e.g., Federal Expms) lbr overnight delivery, and addressed 
to a party at the address indicated below: 

Om728923 
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If to the Company: 

With a copy to: 

If to Seller: 

With a copy to: 

I f  to Purchaser: 

With a copy to: 

Service Managetllent Systems, hc. 
7510 Highway AJA 
Melbourne Beach, Florida 3295 1 
Attention: Thorgeir Ibsen 

Fmk Wotte & Associates, P.A. 
6550 N. Federal Highway, Suite 220 
Fort Lauderdale, Florida 33308 
Attention: Robert W. Frazier, Jr., Eq. 

IRD osprey, mc 
10809 Golden Eagle Court 
Piantation, Florida 33324 
Aftention: S. Mslirtin Sadkin, Managing Member 

F k e r  Hotte & Associates, P.A. 
6550 N, Federal Highway, Suite 220 
Fat Lauderdale,, Florida 33308 
Attention: Robert W. Fi-azier, Jr., Esq. 

Oak Lodge UtiIiity, LLC 
1490 Highway ALA, Suite 301 
Satellite Beach, ]Florida 32937 
Attention: Thorgeir Ibsen 

Ruden McCloslcy 
11 1 N. Orange Avenue, Suite 1750 
Orlando, Florida 32801 
Attention: W. Scott Callahan, Esq. 

or to such other address or to such other Person as any party shalI designate to the other in 
writing for such puiposes in the manner hereinabove set forth., 

(b) Entire Amement. This Agreement sets forth all the promises, covenants, 
agreements, conditions and understandings between the parties hereto as to the subject matter 
hereof, and supersedes all prior and contemporaneous agreements, understandings, inducements 
or conditions, expressed or implied, oral or mitten, except as herein contained. 

(c) . The parties hereby inzvocably agree that no attempted 
amendment, modification, termination, discharge or change (collectively, “Aniendment”) of this 
Agreement shall be vdid and effective, unless the parlies skdl unanimously agree in writing to 
such Amnendmenl:. 
ORL:728823 
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(d) No Waiver. No waiver of any pmovision of this Agreement shall be 
effective unless .it is in writing and signed by the party against whm it is asserted, and my such 
written waiver shall. only be applicable to the specific instance to which it relates and shall not be 
deemed to be a continuing or h r e  waiver. 

Po M e :  SuccessorSIdgh Assiw. No party may assign any of its 
rights or delegate any of its obIigations under this Agrement without the prior written consent of 
the other parties; except that huchnser may assign any cif its rights and delegate any of its 
obligations under this Agreement to any subsidiary or af€Xate. Subject ro the preceding sentence, 
this Agreement and any amendments hereto shall be biding upon and, to the extent expressly 
permitted by the pmvisions hereof, shalI inure to the benetit vf the parties, their respective heirs, 
legal representatives, successors and assigns, 

(f) Govemina Law: Venue. This Agmement shall be construed in accordance 
w i t h  the laws of the State of Florida, without regaid to its conflict of law principles, and any 
proceeding arising between the parties in any nmner pertaining or related to this Agnkment shall, 
to the extent permitted by law, be held in Brevard County, Florida. 

Further Assmces. The parties hereto dl execute and deliver such 
further hlstmments and do such further acts and things as my be reasonably required to carry out 
the intent and purposes of this Agreement. 

(g) 

(h) Attomew’ Fees. If any party hereto .is required b engage in litigation or 
other judicial process against any other party hereto, either as plaintiff or as defendant, in order to 
enforce or defend any rights under this Agreement, and such Jitigation or process results in a h a 1  
judgment or ruling in favor of such party (“Prevailing Party’*), then the party against whom said 
final judgment or ruling is obtained shall reimburse the Prev,aiiing Party f’or all direct, indirect or 
incidental expenses iucurred, including, but not limited to, all attorneys’ fees (including palalegal 
fees), court costs and orher expenses incutred throughout ail negotiations, proceedings, trials or 
appeals undertaken in order to enforce the Prevding Party’s rights hereunder. 

(i) Construct ioq. Every covenant, term and provision of this Agreement shall 
be construed simply amding to its fair meaning and not strictly for or against any party hereto. 
This Agreement shall not be construed against either party by virtue of a party being deemed the 
Agreement’s drafter. The headings of the various sections of this Agreement are intended solely 
for conveilience of reference, and shall not be deemed or construed to explain, define, limit, 
modi@ or place any construction zipon the provisions hereof Wherever the context requires, any 
noun or pronoun used herein may be deemed to mean the corresponding masculine, feminine or 
neuter in form thereof and the singular fonn of any nouns and pronouns herein may be deemed to 
mean the corresponding pliual and vice versa as the case m y  requb. 

0’) No Third ParN Beneficiary. This Agreement is made solely and 
specifically among and for the benefit of the parties hereto, and their respective s~ccessors and 
assigns subject to the express provisions hereof relating to siuccessols rurd assigns, and no other 
person shall have any rights, interest or cIaims hereunder or be entitled to any benefits under or on 
account of this Agreement as a third pare beneficiary or otherwise. 

ORL:72892:3 A 
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Countemarts This Agreement and rmy Amendments may be executed in 
one or more counterpark, each of which shal1 be deemed an original and all of which together will 
constitute one an.d the "e instrument, 

(1:) Provisions Severable. This Agreement is intended to be performed in 
accordance with, and only to the extent permitted by, all Etpplicable laws, ordinances, rules and 
regulations of the jurisdictions in which the parties do business. if any provision of this 
Agreement, or the application thereo€ to any Person 01' circumstance shall, for any reason or to 
any extent, be invalid or unenfomable, the i.emainder of t l is  Agreement and the application of 
such provision to other persoils or entities or circumstancles shall not be affected thereby, but 
rather shall remain in full force and effect, and be construed and enforced to the greatest extent 
permitted by law as if such invalid or unenforceable provision(s) were omitted. 

ORL:72882:3 
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(in) Confidentiality. This Agreement shall not be recorded in any public 
records, and except as required by applicable laws, the term and provisions hereof shall not be 
disclosed to any third parties other than the parties’ employees, attorneys, accountants, and 
lenders without t.he consent of 811 parties hereto. 

[Remainder qf Page Intentional& Left BlankSignattwes ott Next Page] 
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mT WTNESS WHEREOF, the undersigned, each intending to be legally bound hereby, 
have hereunto set their hands for the purposes herein expressi:d on the date first written above. 

COMPANY: 

SERVICE MWAGEMENT SYSTEMS& a 
F l o r i d ; x &  ) 
By: 

Name: S. Martin Sadkin 
Title: President 

SELLER 

IRD OSPREY, 1&Z, a Florida limited l i a b m  m :x7s \  
By: 
Name: S. Martin Sa& 
Title: Manriging Member 

PURCHASER 

OAK LODGE LJTILITY, LLC, a Florida limited 
liability compaqr 

By: SPAC, LLC, a Florida limited liability conipany, 
its Manager 

By: e. w 
Name: Thorjgeir Ibsen 
Title: Manager 

ORL728923 
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“Contract” shall mean any agreement, contract, oblligatim, pmmise, undertaking, lease, 
lease option, commitment, understanding, sales older, purchase order, license or other agreement, 
in each case whether oral or mitten. 

“Encumbi~nce” shall mean any charge, claim, conluwnity property interest, lien, 
condition, equitable interest, mortgage, pledge, security interest, tnist deed, easement, lease, 
finance lease, sublease, right of way, covenant, option, mndiiion, right of first refusal or 
restriction, encumbrance or other right of any Person, or any other material and adverse 
restriction or limitation. 

“Governmental AuthoriV shall mean any federal, state or local government, or any 
political subdivision of any of fhe foregoing, or any court, agency or other entity, body, 
organization or group, exercismg any executive, legislative, judicial, quasi-judicial, wgulatory or 
administrative hction of government. 

‘‘Governmental Reauirernent” shall mean any law, stiitute, code, ordinance, directive, ide, 
order or regulation of any Governmental Authority. 

“Permits’” shall mean ail permits, licenses, consents, hchises, development ordeis, 
approvals and other authorizations &om my Governmental Authority or other Person in 
connection witli the Company, including without limitation the Property. 

“Person” shall mean any corporation, indivicfual, parbiership, joint venture, unincorporated 
association, limited liability company, hist, Govermental Aiiithority or other entity. 

“J‘roceediuf shall mean any action, arbitration, audit, hearing, investigation, litigation, or 
suit (whether civil, ciiminal, administrative, investigative, or informal) coiunenced, brought, 
conducted, or heard by or before, or otherwise hivolvirrg, any Govanmental Allthority or 
arbitrator. 

‘TB” shall mean any tax (hichdng any income tax., capital gains tax, vaiue-added tax, 
sales tax, sales tax, property tax, gifl tax, or estate tax), levy, assessment, tariff, duty (including 
any customs duty), deficiency, or other fee, and any related charge or amount (including my h e ,  
penalty, interest, or addition to tax), iruposed, assessed, or collected by or under the authority of 
any Goveimmental Authority or payable pursuant to any ,tax-sharing agreement or any other 
Contract relating; to the sharing or payment of any such tax, levy, assessment, tariff, duty, 
deficiency, or fee. 

OW726923 



*,,, i'-,u,m lor10,000 SHARES PAR VALUE $1.00 EACH 
«:ulnin 19ttinitionf 

COMMON STOCK 

~i~ (~ to Q[rrti(p tfJat IRD OSPREY, LLC IS' tbr ohmer of , 

Ten Thousand J4&J: /wid Cl/Iu:! 
?wn-a4~Ja61e 6I'Ul/l~6 o/,tlw o~o vt>- -(ff(VJf~{Y;t &a/}'l~k (VJd1f on, the ~k 0/tlw 

{f5o/lfUYJcauo/}z, 6Jf, the ~(c(e1~ IUYJ(eo!c:-;?//Ze1(OMt (VJ~ 0t dtb~ cudl~ed s1tt,()/){7WY ufon 

j{(/)f/)(fYJ'l(Ie1~ 0/ tk6 -(ffe1~te / t7cope1!ty Mui(VJwx/, 


Witn£ss. the jea£ 0/the gMyw'I(au{Y;'l d~fhe ~~rudW;(eo o/t:t6 duty autiw/ltixed o/fo:t?ffij , 

match J u 1y 20, 2 0 0 I 
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The following abbr8Vi&fOnS, when used in Ute inocription on the face of tihis certffiate, shall be construed 8s 
though they ware written out in full according to applicable laws or regutationS: 

TEN COM - 8:; tenants in common UNlF TRANSFEfifS MlN ACT-. .....,........ Custodian ............. 
(CNt) (Minor) 

TEN ENT - a:; tenants by the entireties 

survivorship anU not as tenants 
in common 
Additional abbreviations may also be used though not h the above Hst 

under Uniform Transfers to Minors 
Act ...................... ......_...... .................. 

JT TEN -as joint tenants with right of (state) 

4 3 8  g p S! 
Oak Lodge Utility, LLC n l O G  

(PLEASE PRINT OR TYPEWRITE NAME AND ADDR&S INCLUDING POSfAL ZIP COO€ OF ASSIGNEE) 3-2 



STOCK POWER 

FOR VALUE RECEIVED, IRD OSPREY, LLC hereby sells, assigns and transfers unto 
Oak Lodge Utility, LLC (“purchaser”) all its Ten Thousand (l0,OOO) shares of the common stock 
of Service Management System, Inc. (the “Company”) stamling in his name on the books of the 
Company and represented by Certificate No. , and does hereby irrevocabIy constihire and 
appoint attorney to transfer said stock on the books of the 
Company with Ad1 power of substitution in the premises. 

Dated September -, 2008 

IRD OSPREY, LLC, 8 Florida limited liability 
company d/b/a ,Aquarina Utilities 

By: 
Name: S. Maitin Sadkin 
Title: Managing Member 

In presence of 

ORL:72892:3 
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s. MARTrtV SAnKlN 
10809 GOLDEN EAGLE COURT 
PLANTATION, FLONDA 33324 

September -, 2008 

Service Management Systems, Inc. 
75 1 0 Highway A I A 
Melboume Beach, Florida 3295 1 

Re: Resignation 

Dear Service Management Systems, Inc.: 

1 hereby resign h i n  all my positions as director and/or officer of Service Management 
System, Inc., a Florida corpmation, effective as of the date of this letter. 

S. Martin Sadkin 

OW728923 



Exhibit C 

ARTICLES OF INCORPORATION 

See attached 



Exhibit 1) 

BYLAWS 

See attached 

OW728923 
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Exhibit F 

ASSETS 

- 

I .  Real property located in Brevard County, Florida and legally described RS 

Stage 1, Tract D,, of AQUARJNA P.U.D., STAGE 1, TRACTS C & D, STAGE 2, TRACTS B, 
D & H, STAGE 3, STAGE 4, TRACTS 3, I & X, STAGE 5,  accoxdmg to the Plat thereof, as 
recorded in Plat Hook 41, Pages 88 through 92, inclusive, of the Public Records of Brevard 
County, Florida 

2. The improvements and equipment located on the above real property. 

oRL.728923 



Exhibit G 

J$.44BILITIES 

1. Loan from Compass Bank 

2. Claim of Lien from Consolidated Envkorttnental Enginee:ring, LLC 

3. Delinquent Property Taxes on Parcel No. 29-38-36-Q0-1D 



l . .  . .  

ASKAR CAPfTAL INC. 
1490 HIGHWAY' A d  

SATELLITf BEACH, FL 52937 
PO64 

63-751B31 



II D) Exhibit 3 

Statement of how the buyer is finanlcing the purchase 

Oak Lodge Utility’s majority share holder, SPAC, LLC, is partialliy owned by Askar Capital, a 
Nordic investment bank specializing in the management of alternative assets in niche and emerging 
markets. Askar’s is ia subsidiary of Moderna Finance, a Swedish financial group with a combined balance 
sheet exceeding four million dollars and over $3 billion dollars under management. 

Askar Capital financed the original purchase of stock for $100.00 (see exhibit 2 for a copy of the check). 
In addition, Askar wiill arrange or use i ts  resources to  cover the outstanding liabilities, operating 
shortfalls and maintenance. The primary liability is a note with Compass bank for approximately $1 
million. Askar Capital is ongoing negotiations with the bank a15 to  value of this note. 

Please see Exhibit 4 for Askar Capital and Moderna Finance financial statements. 



II E) Exhibit 4 

A l ist of all entities which have provided or will provide funding to  the buyer 

1) Askar Capital 
a. Financial Statement on following page 
b. Paid $100.00 stock purchase amount (copy of check in exhibit 2) 

Financial Statement on following pages 
Will assist in the arrangement or financing of the Service Management Systems’ existing 
debts, primarily the mortgage with Compass Bank 

2) Moderna Finance 
a. 
b. 

There are no financial agreements between Oak Lodge golf and Moderna Finance or Askar Capital 

Service Management System’s main liability is outstand Decernber 19, 2003 mortgage with Compass 
bank for $918,382 (document three following the financial statements for Askar Capital and Moderna 
Finance). 



I1 E) Exhibit 4 
Document 1 
ASKAR CAPITAL Financial Statements 

Askar Capital hf. 
Condensed Consolidated 

Interim Financial Statements 
1 January - 30 June 2008 

ISK 

Askar Capital hf. 
SuBurlatidsbraut 12 

105 Reykjavik 

Reg. no. 4412OG-0110 
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Endorsement and Statement of the Board 
of Directors and tbie CEO 

The condensed consolidated interim financial statements of Askar Capital hf. for the six months ended 30 June 2008 
are prepared jn accordance with International Financial Reporting Standards (IFRS) as adopted by the European 
Union (EU). 

According the consolidated interim income statement the loss for the period amounted ot ISK 961 million. According 
to the consolidated interim balance sheet equity at the end of the period amounted ot ISK 9,548 million, including 
share capital in the amount of ISK 577 million. 
At the end of June the Companies shareholders numbered 19. Moderna Finance AB, Sweden, which holds 82% of 
the Companies share capital, is the only shareholder with a holding over 10%. 

To the best of our knowledge it is our opinion that the condensed consolidated interim financial statements for the 
period 1 January to 30 June 2008 give a true and fair view of the assets, liabilities and financial positions and 
fmancial performarice of the Bank as at 30 June and its condensed consolidated interim cash flowls for the period. 

Further, in our opinion the condensed consolidated interim financial statements and the endorsement of the Board of 
Directors and the CEO give a fair view of the development and perfoninance of the Bank's operations and its financial 
position and fairly describes the principal risks and uncertainties faced ;by the Bank. 

The turbulence in the financial markets has had the effect that real estate and private equity projects have progressed 
much more slowly ban anticipated. The changed circumstances call for a new focus, and work has been in progress in 
recent months on bdapting the Bank to the new environment to enhance its financial performance. The Bank is 
currently working ion reorganising its asset base and capital structure in preparation for facing the challenges of the 
changed climate; these actions are expected to return results in the form of improved performance as early as the 
second half of 2008. 

The Board of Directors and the CEO of Askar Capital hf. hereby confirm the Bank's condensed consolidated interim 
financial statements for the period from 1 January to 30 June 2008 by nieans of their siguatures. 

Reykjavfk, 29 August 2008. 

Guamundur blason 

Steingrlmur Wemersson 

Interim Finmicial Slatenienrs of Askar Capital 1630 Jtme 2008 

Board of Directors: 

KarI Wemersson 

3 

Jdhannes Sigurdsson 

Linda Bentsdbttir 

CEO: 

Benedikt h a s o n  
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Independent Auditors’ R.eview Report 

To the Board of directors of Askar Capital hf 

We have reviewed the accompanying condensed consolidated interim financial statements of Ashr Capital hE, which 
comprise the consolidated balance sheet as at 30 June 2008, and the consolidated income statement, statement of 
changes in equity and cash flow statements for the six-month period then ended, and a summary of significant 
accounting policies and other explanatory notes. Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation 
of this interim financial information in accordance with International Financial Reporting Standards as adopted by the 
EU. Our responsibility is to express a conclusion on this interim financial information based on our review. 

Scope of Review 

We conducted our review in accordance with Intemational Standord on Review Engagements 2410, “Reijieiv of 
biteritti Financial iifonnation Perfornred by the hdependen! Atiditor. of the E?itity”. A review of interim financial 
information consists of making inquiries, primarily of persons responsible for financial and accounting matters, and 
applying analytical and other review procedures. A review is substantially less in scope than an audit conducted in 
accordance with Intemational Standard on Auditing and consequently does not enable us to obtain assurance that we 
would become aware of all significant matters that might be indentified in an audit. Accordingly, we do not espress 
an audit opinion. 

Conclusion 

Based on our review, nothing has come to our attention that causes us to believe that the accompanying interim 
financial inforniation does not give a true and fair view of the financial position of the entity as at 30 June 2008 and of 
its fuiancial perfomnance and its cash flows for the six-month period then ended in accordance with International 
Financial Reporting Standards 8s adopted by the EU. 

Reykjavlk, 29 August 2008. 

Helgi F. Amarson 

Margrkt Gudj6nsdbltir 
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Consolidated Interim Balance Sheet 
as at 30 June 2008 

._ - 
Notes 30/06/2008 3 1/12/2007 

Assets: 

Cash and cash equivalents ........................................................................... 
Loans and receivables ................................................................................. 
Financial assets: held for trading ................................................................. 
Financial assets designated at fair value through profit and loss ................. 
Investment in associated companies ............................................................ 
Property and equipment .............................................................................. 
hvestment properties .................................................................................. 
Intangible assets .......................................................................................... 
Deferred tau asset ........................................................................................ 
Other assets .................................................................................................. 

Totd Assets 

16 
17-19 
20 
21 

25 

1,18i,4 19 
28,28 1,580 

83,118 
14,329,680 
2,988,452 

15 1,255 
1,045,994 
3,556,064 

335,778 

2,350,794 
22,603,811 

315,515 
1,578,941 
1,677,754 

148,717 
754,523 

3,536,722 
187,282 

1,733,266 1,096,973 
53,686,606 34,25 1,032 

Liabilities: 

Deposits from Central Bank ........................................................................ 12,228,244 0 

Financial liabilities held for trading ............................................................. 20 2,809,474 408,038 
Ta. 1iabiIities ............................................................................................... 37,667 0 
Other liabilities ........................................................................................... 860,884 982,990 

Total Liabilities 44,138,393 23,687,730 

Borrowings ................................................................................................. 24 28,202,124 22,296,702 

Equity: 

Share capital ............................................................................................... 576,802 579,602 
Share premium ............................................................................................ 10,761,372 10,833,15 1 
Other reserve .............................................................................................. 20,296 ( 567) 
Retained eamirigs ....................................................................................... (1,810,257) ( 848,884) 

Total Equity 26 9,548,213 10,563,302 

Totd Liabilities mid Equity 53,686,606 34,25 1,032 

Notes on pages 9 to 23 are an integral pu t  of tfiese Condensed Consolildated Interim Financial Statements. 

I 
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Condensed Consolidated Interim Income Statement 
for the Six Months Ended :50 June 2008 

- 

Interest income ................................................................................................ 
Interest expense ............................................................................................... 
Net interest income .......................................................................................... 
Fee and commission income ............................................................................ 
Fee and commission expense ........................................................................... 
Net fee and coinmission income ...................................................................... 
Net (loss) gains on financial assets and financial tiabilities 

Net gains on financial assets designated at fair value through 

Net foreign exchange gains (losses) ............................................................... 

held for lrading ....................................................................................... 

profit andl loss ......................................................................................... 

Other operating income .................................................................................. 

Adminisbative: expenses ................................................................................. 
Impairment losses on loans and receivable ..................................................... 
Share of loss of associates ............................................................................... 

(Loss) profit before tax .......................................................................................... 
Income tas ....................................................................................................... 

Notes 30/06ROOS 30/06/2007 

1,889,581 487,127 
( 1,937,120 ) ( 295,300 ) 

9 ( 47,539) 191,827 

679,679 628,925 
( 103,224) ( 77,738 ) 

10 576,455 551,187 

1 1  ( 50,759) 2,060 

12 434,421 130,354 
183,55 1 ( 23,389 ) 
13,624 4 

1,109,753 852,043 

13 (1,034,710) ( 586,102) 
19 ( 747,778) ( 13,565) 

(1,065,875) 252,376 

14.25 104,502 ( 45,371 ) 

( 393,140) 0 

(Loss) profit for the period ..................................................................................... ( 961,373) 207,005 

(Loss) earnings per share: 

(Loss) earnings per share capitat and diluted earnings per share capital ................ 15 ( 1.67) 

Notes on pages 9 to 23 are an integral pan of these Condensed Consohdated Interim Financial Statements. 

0.37 
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ConsoIidated Interim Statement abf Changes in Equity 
for the Six Months Ended 310 June 2008 

Total 
share- 

Share Share Other Retained holders 
capital premium reserves earnings equity 

Equity as at 1.1.2007 ................................... 552,700 10,501,300 ( 17,115) 11,036,885 
Translation difference ................................. ( 360) ( 360) 
New shares issued ....................................... 16,500 3 11, I73 327,673 

..................................... 207,005 207,005 Profit for the period 
~ -_ -__ 

Equity as at 30.6.2007 ................................. 569,200 10,812,473 ( 360) 189,890 11,571,203 - 

Equity as at 1.1.2008 ................................... 579,602 10,833,1511 ( 567) ( 848,884) 10,563,302 
Translation difference ................................. 20,863 20,863 

..................................... (961,373) (961,373) Profit for the period 
Purchased treasury sixires ............................ ( 2,800) ( 71,779) ( 74,579) 

- 
Equity I I S  rt 30.6.2008 ................................. 576,802 10,761,37;! 20,296 ( 1,810,257) 9,548,213 - 

Notes on pages 9 to 23 are an integral part of these Condensed Consolidated Interim Financial Statements. 

lnlerini Fittomini Stoleinrnts ofhkor  Copilnl hJ 30 June 2008 
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Condensed Consolidated Interim Staitement of Cash Flows 
for the Six Months Ended 30 June 2008 

Notes 30/06L?008 30/06L?007 

Net cash used in operating activities ................................................. 
Net cash used in investing activities ................................................. 
Net cash from financing activities ..................................................... 
Increase in cash and cash equivalents ............................................... 
Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the year .................... 
Effect of exchange rate fluctuations on cash held ............................. 
Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the period ........................... 

( 1,505,734) ( 1,032,322) 
( 13,205,047) ( 5,919,257) 

13,538,164 7,32 7,674 
( 1,172,617) 376,095 

2,350,794 110,845 

3.242 0 

1,18 I ,4 19 486,940 

Notes on pages 9 to 23 are an integral part of these Condensed Consolidated Interim Financial Statements. 

Inleriiii Financial Siatenienfs a - A s h r  Capita[ !!L 30 Jme 2008 
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Notes 

1. Reporting entity 

Askar Capital hf. (the parent) is a company incorporated and do'miciled in Iceland. The address of the Banks 
registered office is Sudurlandsbraut 12, Reykjavik. The Condensed Consolidated Interim Financial Statements 
for the period 1 Januar). - 30 June 2008 comprise Askar Capital hf. (the parent) and its subsidiaries (together 
referred to as "the Bank"). The Bank offers integrated financial services to companies and institutional 
investors. 

A s h  Capital hf. is a subsidiary of Modema Finance AB, Sweden and the Condensed Consolidated Interim 
Financial Statement is part of Consolidated Interim Financial Statement of Modema Finance AB. 

2. Basis of preparation 

Statement of compliance 
The Condensed Consolidated Interim Financial Statements have been prepared in accordance with Lutemational 
Financial Repofling Standards (IFRS) as adopted by the EU. 

The Condensed Consolidated Interim Financial Statements were autliorised for issue by the Board of Directors 
of Askar Capital hf. on 29 August 2008. 

The statements do not include all of the information required for a complete set of Consolidated Annual 
Finanical Statements, and should be read in conjunction with the Consolidated Financial Statements of the Bank 
for the year ended 3 1 December 2007. 

3. Significant accounting policies 

The accounting policies and methods of computation applied by the Bank in these Condensed Consofidated 
interim Financial Statements are the same as those applied by the Bank in its Consolidated Financial statemetns 
for the year ended 3 1 December 2007. 

A summary of significant accounting policies is provided in the Bank's Consolidated Financial Statements for 
the year 2007. 

4. Significant judgements and accoiinting estimate 

The preparation of Condensed Consolidated Interim Financial Statements requires that management make 
judgements estimates and assumtions that effect the application of accounting policies and the reported amounts 
of assets and liabilities, income and expense. Actual results may differ fkom these estimates. 

I n  preparing these Condensed Consolidated Interim Financial Statements, the significant judgements made by 
the management in applying the Bank's accounting policies and key source of estimation uncertinty were the 
same as those that applied to the Consofidated Financial Statements as at and for the year ended 31 December 
2007. 

Interim Fiiiancial S/a/enien% o//tskw Copiral 1630 JIPE 2008 
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Notes, contd.: 

5. Risk management disclosure 

The breakdown by contractual maturity of financial assets and liabilities. 

1.1.-30.6.2008 

Assets: 

Cash and cash equivalents ....... 
Loans and receivables ............. 
Financial assets held for 

trading ................................... 
Financial assets designated 

at f ~ r  value through profit 
and loss ................................. 

Other assets .............................. 
Totrl assets ............................... 

On Upto3 3-12 1-5 Over 5 
demand months months years Y e a  Total 

481,064 700,355 0 0 0 1,181,419 
0 4,827,321 5,26!),391 17,235,099 949,769 28,281,580 

31,255 0 5 ;I ,863 0 0 83,118 
0 
0 

0 12,742,535 31:!,953 1,274,192 0 14,329,680 
0 1,733.267 0 0 0 1,733,267 

512,319 20,003,478 5,634,207 18,509,291 949,769 45,609,064 

Liabilities: 

Deposits from Central Bank ..... 0 12,228,244 0 0 0 12,228,244 
Borrowings ................................ 0 4,098,135 19,959,640 4,144,349 0 28,202,124 

trading .................................. 0 0 2,809,474 0 0 2,809,474 

Other liabilities ........................ 0 860,884 0 0 0 860,884 
Total liabilities ......................... 0 17,187,263 22,806,781 4,144,349 0 44,138,393 

Financial liabilities held for 

Tax liabilities ........................... 0 0 37,667 0 0 37,667 

Assets - liabilities ...................... 512,319 2,816,215 (17,1721,574) 14,364,942 949,769 1,470,671 -- 

31.12.2007 

Total assets ............................... 1,824,168 7,937,019 2,344,364 12,682,840 3,157,643 27,946,034 
Total liabilities 0 15,943,304 -- 5,68:!,948 2,061,478 0 23,687,730 ......................... 
Assets - liabilities ..................... 1,824,168 ( 8,006,285) ( 3,338,583) 10,621,362 3,157.643 (4,258,304) 

Liquity management for Askar Capital is based on contractual maturity profile of liabilities. Amounts set above are 
principal amounts reported at the earliest maturity date. Financial liabilities held for trading, including cross- 
cumncp interest rate swaps are measured according to gross principal outflow on which no netting is performed at 
maturity. 
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Notes, contd.: 

5. Contd: 

curreflcy risk 

Foreign exchange risk is controlled by monitoring the net exposure in all foreign currencies and ensuring that it is within the set net position limits. Risk Management has 
defined risk limits on individuat currencies as well as the gross exposure and Risk Management monitors compliance with these procedures on a daily basis. The Bank's policy 
is that Treasury is to stay neutral to currency risk and any currency risk taken be taken by Proprietary Trading. 

Breakdown of assets and liabilities by currency: 

30.6.2008 ISK USD EUR CHF JPY Other 

Assets: 

Cash and cash equivalents ........................................................... 
Loans and receivables .................................................................. 
Financial assets held for trading .................................................. 
Financial assets designated at fair value through P/L .................. 
Investment in associates .............................................................. 
Property and equipment ............................................................... 
Investment property ..................................................................... 
Intangible assets ........................................................................... 
Deferred tax asset ........................................................................ 

898,313 
4.438.557 

52.250 
IZ.4YY.IY I 

2.000 
151.254 

0 
3,556.064 

335.778 

- -  .-- --- 

49.610 
2,476,353 

i.185,Oi 8 
1.932365 

0 
19.815 

0 
0 

2 12. I08 
2598,128 

I..? " l Z  
04J.YOJ 

651.368 
0 
0 
0 
0 

76 
9.125.638 

0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

0 
8.300.996 

0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

21,312 
1.341.907 

30,868 
!! 

402,719 
0 

1.026.1 79 
0 

Other assets .................................................................................. 328.689 632,253 605,457 0 0 166.869 
Total assets .................................................................................... 22.262,102 6,295,414 4.712,526 9,125,714 8,300,996 2,989,854 53,686,606 

Inrrrrm Financial Statemcn1.s afAskor Capital hf 30 Junc 2008 
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Total 

1.1 8 1.4 19 
28.281.579 

83.1 18 
!4,329.680 
2.988.452 

151.254 
1.045.994 
3,556.064 

335,778 
1.733268 
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Notes, contd.: 

5. Contd.: 

30.6.2008 ISK USD EUR CHF IPY Other Total 
Liabilities and equity: 

Deposits fiom Central Bank ........................................................ 12.228,244 0 0 0 0 0 I2.228,244 
Borrowin es .................................................................................. 9.475.547 1.421.948 2.911,846 6.747.897 5,848,880 1,796,006 28,202,124 
Financial liabilities held for trading ............................................. 2.809.474 0 0 0 0 0 2,809.474 

Other liabilities ............................................................................ 769,005 24.977 66,902 0 0 0 860,884 
............................................................................... 37.667 0 0 0 0 0 37,667 Tau liabtlitres * * .  

Total equity .................................................................................. 9,548.213 9,548213 
Total .............................................................................................. 34,868,150 1.446,925 2,978,748 6,747,897 5,848$30 1,796,006 53,686.606 

Net Balance Sheet position ......................................................... ( 12.606.048) 4.848.489 1.733,778 2,377.817 2,452,116 1,193.848 0 

Net off Balance sheet position ................................................................ 12587,817 ( 4,072.789) ( 1,246.748) ( 3.172.151) ( 2330,227) ( 1,765.902) 0 
Net position ............................................................................................ ( 18,231) 775,700 487.030 ( 794,334) 121,889 ( 572,054) 0 

Interim Flnancial Statcmcnts ofA8br Capital b( 50 Junc 2008 
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Notes . contd . . 
5 . Contd: 

31.12.2007 I SK USD EUR CHF P Y  Other Total 

Assets 

Cash and cash equivalents ........................................................... 
Loans and receivables .................................................................. 

Financial assets designated at fair value through PiL .................. 
Investment in associates .............................................................. 
Property and equipment ............................................................... 
Investment property ..................................................................... 
Intangible assets ........................................................................... 
Deferred tax asset ........................................................................ 
Other assets .................................................................................. 
Total assets ................................................................................... 

Financial assets held fortrading ................................................... 

1,792.897 
5.962.794 

280.068 
2. 002 
1.500 

144. 992 
0 

3.536.722 
187.282 
885. 963 

12.794.220 

375. 032 
1,550.794 

0 
1.123.548 

785.806 
3.272 

324. 697 
0 
0 

30. 577 
4.193. 726 

114.016 
1.875,070 

0 
446. 426 
8 12.486 

453 
0 
0 
0 

73. 633 - 
3.322. 084 - 

54 
6.396.348 

0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

6.396.402 

0 
5,822.721 

0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

68.795 
996.084 
35. 447 
6.965 

77.962 
0 

429.826 
0 
0 

0 106. 800 
5.822. 721 1.721. 879 

2.350.794 
22.603.81 1 

315.515 
1.578. 941 
1.677,754 

148. 717 
754.523 

3.536,722 
187. 282 

1.096. 973 
34351.032 

Liabilities and equity: 

Borrowings .................................................................................. 13.597.665 1.371.918 1.720.852 2,665.010 2.365.459 575.798 22396.702 

trading ...................................................................................... 408. 038 0 0 0 0 0 408.038 
Other liabilities ............................................................................ 847.521 56. 443 76, 159 0 0 2. 867 982.990 
Total equity .................................................................................. 10.563.302 0 0 0 0 0 10.563.302 

Financial liabilities held for 

Total liabilities and equity 25,416.526 1.428. 361 1.797.01 1 2,665.010 2.365.459 578. 665 34.251.032 .......................................................... 

Net Balance Sheet position ......................................................... ( 12.622306) 2.765.365 1.525.073 3, 73 1.392 3,457, 262 1,143.214 0 

Net offBalance sheet position ..................................................... 12,878.311 ( 3.299.581) ( 699.330) ( 3,952.572) ( 3.548.815) ( 1.378. 013) 0 
Net position ................................................................................. 256.005 ( 534. 216) 825, 743 ( 221, 180) ( 91. 553) ( 234.799) 0 

Inferlm Finunciul Statements ofAshr Capital h(: 30 June 2008 The amounts are in Ihouvand of ISK ~. 
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Notes. contd.: 

6. Derivative financial instruments 

Currency and interests rate derivatives, agreements unlisted 
Nominal amount Carrying amount 
Asse1.s Liabilities Assets Liabilities 

Fonvard exchange rate agreements .......................... 19,078,008, - 21,791,627 51,863 2,765,482 

Equity derivatives: 
Equity swaps, agreements unlisted .......................... 123,109 - 167,101 0 43,992 

Total Derivative financia1 instruments ..................... 19,201,117 - 21,958,728 5 1,863 2,809,474 

7. Financial assets and liabilities 

Accounting cio,wij?cations and$air vahres 

The table below sets out the Bank's classification of each class of financial assets and liabilities. 

Designated 
at fair 

30/06/2 008 Trading value Loans 

Cash and cash equivalents ........................................ 0 0 1,181,419 
Financial assets held for trading .............................. 83,118 0 0 

through P/L ............................................................ 0 14,329,680 0 

Investement property ................................................ 0 1,045,994 0 

Financial assets designated at fair value 

Loans ........................................................................ 0 28,281,580 

Total 
carrying 
amount 

1,181,419 
83,118 

14,329,680 
28,281,580 

1,045,994 
.......................................... Investments in associates 0 2,988,452 0 2,988,452 

83,118 - 18,364,126 29,462,999 47,910,243 

Deposits from Central Bank ..................................... 0 0 12,228,244 12,228,244 

Financial liabilities held for trnding .......................... 0 2,809,474 0 2,809,474 
Borrowings .............................................................. 0 0 28,202,124 28,202,124 

0 2,809,474 40,430,368 43,239,842 

31/12/2007 

Cash and cash equivalents ........................................ 2,350,793 2,350,794 
Financial assets held for trading .............................. 315,515 3 15,515 
Financia1 assets designated at fair value 

through P/L 1,578,941 1,578,941 
Loans ........................................................................ 22,603,811 22,603,81 I 
Investement property ................................................ 754,523 754,523 
Investments in ;associates .......................................... 1,677,754 1,677,754 

- 315,515 4,OI 1,218 24,954,605 29,281,338 

............................................................ 

Financial liabilities held for trading .......................... 0 408,038 0 408,038 
.............................................................. 0 0 22,968,702 22,968,702 Borrowings 

0 408,038 22,968,702 23,376,740 
___ ~ ______. ___ 

Interm Rnaiicinl Stafeeients of Askar Cnpltal I6 30 Jime 2008 
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Notes, contd.: 

8. Segment information is presented in respect of the Bank's business segments. The primary format business segments, is based on the Bank's management and 
internal reporting structure. 

Business segments 
The Bank compriscs the following main business segments: 

Red  fitarc Advisory provides advisory services to institutional and pn'vate clients in respect of investments in Real Estates. 
Asset Management provides banking and investment service for institutional and private clients. 
Risk andfundig advisory provides risk and funding advise to clients and debt management. 

Proprietary Trading trades in securities for the Bank's own account. 
Leasing offers auto loans to individuals and companies. 

Support areas are managed under the fofoltowing functional heading: Operations, Risk Management, Finance. Legal & Compliance. Information Technology and 
Human Resources. 

1.1.-30.6.2008 Asset 
Real Estate Manage- Proprietary Other and 

Advisory ment Advisory trading Leasing eleminations Total 

Net ifiterest i??co=.,e ............................................. 8Mj ( i j ( i9i j ( 480.u i  j 395,928 38.000 ( 47.539 ) 
Net fee and commission income ......................... 344.93 1 79.758 99,390 54,757 46,381 ( 48.763) 576,454 
Net financial income ........................................... 0 0 0 383,663 0 0 383.663 
Net foreign eschange gain ................................... 0 0 0 15,079 168.471 0 183,550 
Other operating income ....................................... 0 0 0 0 13.149 475 13.624 

1 A09.752 344.087 79,757 99,199 ( 26.932) 623.929 ( 10.288) 

Administrative expenses ..................................... ( 293.375) ( 133,814) ( 98.988) ( 21.446) ( 232.342) ( 254.744) ( 1.034.709) 
0 ( 747.778) Impairment losses on loans ( 55.000) 0 0 ( 216,000) ( 476.778) .................................. 

Share of profit of associates ................................. 0 0 0 ( 393,140) 0 0 ( 393.140) 

(Loss) profit before tax ....................................... ( 4.288) ( 54,057) 211 ( 657,518) ( 85.191) ( 265.032) ( 1.065.875) 
Income tax .......................................................... 104,503 
(Loa) profit for the period ................................. ( 4288)  7 54.057) 211 ( 657.518) ( 85,191) ( 265,032) ( 961,372) 

Interim Financial Statements ofAskar Capital hf 30 June 2008 The amounfs are in thourand of ISK 



Notes, contd.: 

8. Contd.: 

30/06/2008 

Segment assets 
Loans and receivables .......................................... 
Financial assets held for trading ........................... 
Financial assets designated at fair 
value through profit and loss ............................... 
Investment in associated a m p .  ............................ 
Investment properties ........................................... 
Intangible assets .................................................. 

Real Estate 
Advisory 

185,370 
0 

0 
0 
0 
0 

Asset 
Manage- 

ment 

0 
0 

0 
0 
0 
0 

Proprietary 
Advisory trading 

0 9.953,402 
0 115.780 

0 14.329.680 
0 2.988.452 
0 1.074.034 
0 0 

Other and 
Leasing eleminations 

22,352.912 ( 4,210.104) 
3.365 ( 36.027) 

0 0 
0 0 
0 ( 28.040) 

102.759 3.453,306 

Total 

28.28 1,580 
83.118 

14.329.680 
2.988.452 
1,045.994 
3.556.06s 

Other assets ......................................................... 1.373,619 0 0 1,701,989 162,010 164.099 3,40 1,7 17 
Total assets ........................................................... 1,558,989 0 0 30,163,337 22.621.046 ( 656,766) 53,686,606 

31/12/2007 

Segment assets ................................................ 1.107.456 0 0 7,134,988 17.782.1 00 8.226,488 34251,032 
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Notes, contd.: 

Notes to the Condensed Consolidated Interim Income Statement 

9. Net interest income 
2008 2007 

1/1-30/6 1/1-30/6 
Interest income: 

Cash and cash equivalents ............................................................................................. 40,989 7,444 

Derivatives ..................................................................................................................... 368,923 164,190 
Loans and receivables .................................................................................................... 1,477,024 315,295 

Other interest income 2,645 198 
1,889,581 487,127 

..................................................................................................... 

Interest expense: 
Borrowings .................................................................................................................... ( 1,676,319) ( 286,148) 
Derivatives ...................................................................................................................... ( 258,483) 0 
Other interest expense ................................................................................................... ( 2,318) ( 9,152) 

( 1,937,120) ( 295,300) 

Net interest income ( 47,539) 191,827 ........................................................................................................ 

IO. Net fee and commission income 

Fee and commission income: 
................................................................................ Lams, guarantees and risk sharing 95,149 58,187 

Investment advisory, structuring and management fee .................................................. 503,185 405,220 
Advisory ......................................................................................................................... 81,345 129,309 
Brokerage ...................................................................................................................... 0 36,209 
Total fees and conmission ............................................................................................. 679,679 628,925 

Commission expenses ................................................................................................... ( 103,224) ( 77,738) 

Net fee and commission income .................................................................................... 576,455 551,187 

€ 1 .  Net gains on financia1 w e t s  aud financial Iiabilities held for trading 

Dividend ........................................................................................................................ 8,075 0 
Listed shares .................................................................................................................. ( 3 6)  34 
Foreign listed ?;bares ..................................................................................................... ( 58,798) 2,026 

.................. Total net gains on financial assets and fiiruicial liabilities held for balding ( 50,759) 2,060 

12. Net gains on financial assets designated at fair value 

.................................................................................................................. Listed bonds 566,230 0 
Unlisted sharej; .............................................................................................................. ( 97,193) 32,877 
CDO unlisted .................................................................................................................. 0 ( 48,441) 
CLO unlisted ................................................................................................................. ( 34,616) 145,9 18 
Total net gains on financial assets designated at fair value ........................................... 130,354 434,421 

hrterinr FitratrcialStoienieirrs aJAskar Capital I& 30 June ZOOS 
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Notes, contd.: 

13. Administrative expenses 
30/06/2008 30/06/2007 

Salaries and related expenses ......................................................................................... 569,561 329,845 

Depreciation .................................................................................................................. 50,366 11,060 
Other adminkIralive expenses ....................................................................................... 414,783 245,197 

Total adminishative expenses ........................................................................................ 1,034,710 586,102 

14. Tar assets and tax liabilities 

Tau assets and tax liabilities recognised in the Income Statement 

Current tax expense ....................................................................................................... 0 13,834 
Deferred tpx expense ..................................................................................................... ( 104,502) 31,537 
Total income: tax expense .............................................................................................. ( 104,502) 45,371 

15. Earnings per Share 

Calculations ofearnings per share are based on profit and the weighted average share capital: 

(Loss) profit according to the Consolidated Financial Statements ............................... ( 961,373) 207,005 

Calculated average share capital: 
Share captial at the beginning ofthe year ...................................................................... 579,602 552,700 

............................... 1,742 Effect of the (decrease) increase of share capital during the period 2 , 7 3 8 ) .  . 
Calculated average share capital .................................................................................... 576,864 554,442 

(Loss) earnings per share in ISK kronur ......................................................................... ( 1.67) 0.37 

Notes to the Condensed Consolidated Interim Balance Sheet 

16. Cash and cash equivalents 

Cash and cash cquivdents are specified as follows: 
30/06/2008 3 1/12/2007 

Cash ................................................................................................................................... 0 3,300 
Balances with ibanks .......................................................................................................... 481,064 1,547,181 
Money market placements ................................................................................................. 700,355 800,3 I3 
Total cash and cash equivalents ......................................................................................... 1,181,419 ~~ 2,350,794 

17. Loans and receivables 

Loans md leising contracts to customers ...................................................................... 20,677,161 19,243,772 
Loans to credit institutions ............................................................................................ 951,120 682,000 
Other receivables ........................................................................................................... 6,653,299 2,678,039 
Total .............................................................................................................................. 28,281,580 22,603,81 1 

hIrerinJ FInunclol Starenreitts ofAskor Capiral hJ 30 June 2009 
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Notes, contd.: 

18. Loans and receivables are specified as follows by sectors: 
30/06/2008 31l3212007 

Individuals ..................................................................................................................... 
Real estate ...................................................................................................................... 
Services ......................................................................................................................... 
Credit institutions .......................................................................................................... 
Commerce ...................................................................................................................... 
Industry .......................................................................................................................... 
Other ............................................................................................................................... 
Total loans and receivables ............................................................................................ 

66.0?h 
12.3% 
4.3% 
3.7% 
3.7% 
4.9% 
5.1% 

100.0?h 

71.8% 
13.4% 
3.6% 
3.4% 
3.2% 
0.8% 
3.8% 

100.0% 

19. The Allowance account for credit losses has been deducted from Loans and Recievables. Changes in the provision are 
specified as fol:lows: 

The Ailowanw account at the beginning of the year .................................................... 90,196 
Provision for losses during the period .......................................................................... 747,778 118,165 
Loans written off during the period as uncollectible O (  17,789) 
The Allowance account at period-end ........................................................................... 938,350 190,572 

190,572 

..................................................... 

20. Financial Assets 

Financial assets held for trading are specified as follows: 

Share and other variable-yield securities: 
................................................................................................................. Listed shares 387 423 

Total .............................................................................................................................. 3 1,255 35,870 
Foreign listed shares ..................................................................................................... 30,868 35,447 

Positive balance of derivatives ..................................................................................... 51,863 279,645 

Total financial assets held for trading 83,118 315,515 ............................................................................ 

21. Financial assets designated as at fair value specifies as follo~vs: 

Listed bonds .................................................................................................................. 12,496,697 0 

Unlisted shares .............................................................................................................. 245,838 198,5G9 

CLO unlisted ................................................................................................................. 1,274,191 1,052,178 
Unlisted affiliated shares ............................................................................................... 312,954 328,194 

Total .............................................................................................................................. 14,329,680 1,578,941 

22. Intangible assets are specified as follows: 

......................................................................................................................... 156,426 Software 175,768 
Goodwill ........................................................................................................................ 3,380,296 3,380,296 

3,556,064 3,536,722 

I 
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Notes. contd.: 

23. PIedged assets 

Pledged assets me as follow: 
30/06/2008 31/12/2007 

Loans and borrowings ................................................................................................... 22,327,664 17,224,507 
Listed bonds ................................................................................................................... 12,496,697 0 
Total pledged assets ....................................................................................................... 34,824,361 17,224,507 

The total financ.iaI assets that have been pledged RS collateral for liabilies (including amounts reflected above) at 30 
June 2008 was 35 million bear-end 2007: 17 million). 

These transactions are conducted under terms that are usual and customary to standard lending, mid securities 
borrowing and lending activities, as welt (fs requirements determined by exchanges where the bank acts as an 
intermediary. 

24. Borrowings 

The ConipaUies borrowings are specified as follows: 
30/06/2008 3 1/12/2007 

0 481,214 
Loans from credit institutions ........................................................................................ 19,720,840 11,278,481 
Bill of exchange ............................................................................................................. 982,850 3,198,223 
lssuedbonds ................................................................................................................... 2,336,062 2,061,478 
Other borrowings ........................................................................................................... 5,162,372 5,277,306 
Total borro\~hgs ............................................................................................................ 28,202,124 22,296,702 

Balances with the credit institutiotis regarding due to repurchase agreement ............... 

25. Deferred Income Tax Liability 

Changes in tax liability during the year are as foliows: 

Ta\: asset / tax liability at the beginning ofthe year ........................................................ ( 187,282) ( 14,554) 
Calculated income tau for the period ............................................................................. ( 104,502) ( 172;128) 

Tax asset / tas liability at the end of the period ............................................................. ( 187,282) 
Current tax liability ........................................................................................................ ( 6,327) 0 

298,111) ( 
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Notes, contd.: 

26. Equity 

a. Sharecapital 

According to the Parent Company" Articles of Association, total shaire capital amounts to ISK 588 million. One vote 
is attached to each share of one ISK and the holders of  ordinary shares are entitled to one vote per share at meetings 
of the Company. 

b. Regulatory capital 

Equity at the end of the period amounted to ISK 9,549 million, equivalent to 17.8% of total assets accordiug to the 
Balance Sheet. The capital adequacy ratio of the Bank, calculated in accordmice to Article 84 of the Act on Financial 
Undertakings, is 17.1%. This ratio may not be lower than 8.Ph according to that Act. The mtio is calculated as 
follows: 

30l0612008 31/12/2007 

Total equity .................................................................................................................... 9,548,213 10,563,302 
Intangible assets ............................................................................................................. ( 3,556,064) ( 3,536,722) 
Total own knds ............................................................................................................. 5,992,149 7,026,580 

Total capital requirements for: 

Credit risk ...................................................................................................................... 2,486,227 1,862,270 
Market risk under standardised approaches (SA) .......................................................... 156,396 105,541 
Operational rkk(0P) ..................................................................................................... 145,856 88,349 
Capital reqi~uements ...................................................................................................... 2,788,479 2,056,160 

Surplus of own funds ..................................................................................................... 3,203,670 4,970,420 

Capital adequacy ratio ................................................................................................... 17.2% 27.3% 

Off Balance Sheet Information 

27. Tile Banks obligations are as follows: 

Guarantees ..................................................................................................................... 0 434,000 
Loan commitments ........................................................................................................ 507,264 620,000 
Obligations at the end of the period ............................................................................... 507,264 1,054,000 

I 

'! 

I 

28. Events after the Balance Sheet date 

There have been no other material post Balance Sheet events which would require disclosure or adjustments to the 30 
June 2008 Condensed Consolidated Interim Financial Statements. 

The nmoirn/s n?e hi fhousmd of ISK 
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Notes, contd.: 

Conipny : Country Currency 

Askar Capital Advisory Private Limited .............................. 
Askar Fasteignar66gjbf ehf. ................................................. 
Askar Rumenia .................................................................... 
A s h  USA ........................................................................... 
Avant hf. .............................................................................. 
AVP s.6.r.l. .......................................................................... 
Crawley ehf. ......................................................................... 
Ecchinswell ehf ................................................................... 
Gjaldeyrisvoguiiarsj6aurinn ehf. .......................................... 
Staten Group Limited ........................................................... 

Inrerim FmancraI Srarcntena ofAskar Cnpifal h/: 30 Jwte 2008 
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India 
Iceland 
Rumenia 
USA 
Iceland 
Lusembourg 
Iceland 
Iceland 
Iceland 
BVI 

USD 
EUR 
EUR 
USD 
ISK 

EUR 
GBP 
GBP 
ISK 

USD 

In millions 

31 
100 

5 
1 

853 
3 

38 
50 
IO 
14 

Accum. 'YO 

100% 
100% 
100% 
1Wh 
100% 
100% 
1OOYO 
100% 
100% 
lOoO/o 
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Unaudited Information 

Quarterly Statements 

Summary of the Company's operating results by quarters: 

42  91 
2008 2008 Total 

Net interest income ..................... ( 264,999) 217,460 ( 47,539) 

income ..................................... 384,937 191,518 576,455 

Net foreign exchange gain ........... ( 37,709 ) 221,260 183,551 
Other operating income .............. 13,624 0 13,624 

Administrative expenses ............. ( 458,020) ( 576,690) ( 1,034,710) 
Impairment losses on loans .......... ( 626,648 ) ( 121,130 ) ( 747,778 ) 
Shareofprofit ofassociates ......... ( 200,984) ( 192,156) ( 393,140) 

Loss before tax ............................ ( 1,074,862 ) 8,987 ( 1,065,875) 
Income tax .................................. 102,777 1,725 104,502 
pass) profit for the period ......... (972,085) 10,712 ( 961,373) 

Net fee and conmission 

Net financial income 114,937 268,725 383,662 ................... 

2 10,790 898,963 1,109,753 

44 Q3 42  Q1 
2007 2007 2007 2007 TotnI 

Net hierest income ..................... 75,115 296,969 225,168 ( 33,341 ) 563,911 

income ..................................... 607,535 335,958 301,715 249,472 1,494,680 
Net financial income ................... ( 1,325,473 ) ( 362,182 ) 22,990 109,424 ( 1,555,241 ) 
Net foreign exchange gain ........... 67,762 38,581 ( 14,722) ( 8,667) 82,954 
Other operating income .............. 2,686 0 4 0 2,690 

Net fee and commission 

( 572,375) 309,326 535,155 3 16,888 588,994 

Administrativerxpenses ............. ( 619,661) ( 309,300) ( 317,564) ( 268,538) ( 1,515,063) 
Impaimlent loss" on loans .......... ( 52,091 ) ( 52,509) ( 27,510) 13,945 ( 118,165) 
Share of profit of associates ......... 39,737 0 0 0 39,737 

Income tax ................................... 208,736 9,363 ( 34,158) ( 11,213 ) 172,728 
............................ Loss before tax ( 1,204,390 ) ( 52,483 ) 190,081 62,295 ( 1,004,497) 

(Loss) profit for- the period ( 995,654 ) (43,120) 155,923 51,082 ( 831,769) ......... 

litferrin Fitionciol Starentenli: of&kar Capital hl: 30 June 2008 
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INTERIM REPORT 1 I JANUARY - 30 JUNE 2008 
FINANCIAL RESULTS FORTHE FIRST SIX MONTHS 2008: 
8 Total revenues, excludirig interest in associated companies and investment income, amounted to SEK 1,829 million (pro 

forma 2007 1.739). corresponding to an increase of 5%. Including the result in associated companies and the investment 
income the total revewes amounted to SEK 707 million (1,111). 

8 Profit after tax amounted to SEK -543 million (156), on pro forma basis t i e  profit decreased by SEK 1,403 million from SEK 
860 million 

Profit per share before dilution amounted to SEK -16 15 (5.05) 

8 The Group's total assets amounted to  SEK 33,173 million (18,276) and the equity attributable to the parent company share- 
holders amounted to SEK 4,207 million (1,9361 

HIGHLIGHTS DURING THE FIRST SIX MONTHS 2008: 

The insurance premium for the Group amounted to SEK 1,250 million (6731, corresponding to an increase of 86%. On pro 
forma basis the increasse of premiums was 1 YO. 
The total revenues for the Banking business amounted to SEK 152 million (90). corresponding to an increase of 69%. On pro 
forma basis the increasse in revenues was 13%. 

The total assets under rnanagement within the MODERNA Group decreased to SEK 25.4 billion from SEK 32.7 billion, pro 
forma corresponding to a decrease of 22% since year end 2007. 

MODERNA increased its equity interest in D. Carnegie & Co. AB ("Carnegie") t o  17.6% on March IO ,  2008.The CEO of 
MODERNA Anders Fallinan was re-elected as chairman of Carnegie on April 7, 2008. 

In April 2008 the indirect ownership of the shares in lcelandair and certain real estate and private equity projects held as in- 
vestment assets within the insurance segment were divested. The sale of these investments did not result in any significant 
capital gain or loss for t i le group. 

On June 4 the parent company of the group changed name from lnvik 8t Co. AB to Moderna Finance AB and the new name 
of the group is MODERNA. 

FINANCIAL RESULTS FORTHE SECOND QUARTER 2008: 
Total revenues, excludirig interest in associated companies and investment income, amounted to SEK 758 (529) million 
Total revenues, including interest in associated companies and investment income, amounted to SEK -172 million (597). the 
decrease was due to decreases in the value of securities and losses in associated companies 

8 Profit after tax amounted to SEK -1,677 million (74), on pro forma basis the profit decreased from SEK 352 million 

8 Profit per share amounted to SEK -53 11 (2.34) 

Revenue by Business Segment* Total assets by Business Segment 
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ACQUISITION OF SJ6VA AND ASKAR 
MODERNA acquired the insurance company Sjova and the investment bank Askar Capital, on January 1, 2008 The figures 
in this report are for the comparative periods presented excluding Sjova m d  Askar unless specifically stated to be pro forma 
figures The pro forma figures presented in this report has not been audiied by auditors of MODERNA. 

The acquisition price of ISK 54 billion for Sjova and Askar was determined following an independent valuation made by exter- 
nal valuation firm The plJrchase price was paid by issuance of a loan note in ISK on January 1, 2008 On March 31, 2008 the 
loan note was settled in full through an unconditioned shareholder contribution of SEK 4 1 billion to MODERNA 

During the second quarier of 2008 impairment tests were performed on the book value of the shares in Askar and the 
shares in Carnegie.The impairment tests resulted in a write down of the book value of Askar of SEK 389 million and of the 
book value of the shares in Carnegie by SEK 450 million 

COMMENTS FROMTHE PRESIDENT AND CEO: 

"The work on creating a Nordic financial service group started in January 2008 through the acquisition of the Icelandic insurance 
company Sjova and the investment bank Askar, together with their investments and associated companies During the second 
quarter the work on streamlining the acquired businesses has been in focus A number of investments have been divested from 
MODERNA to Milestone, such as the ownership in lcelandair and the Icelandic petrol station company N1 The group changed 
its name from lnvik to MODERNA in June to reflect the new composition of the group as a Nordic financial service group The 
development of our insurance business was positive during the first six months with gross insurance premiums increasing by 
10% on pro forma and fir,ed exchange rate basis The geographical expansion in the Nordic area continued at the end of the pe- 
riod through the recruitment of employees to the Norwegian branch of Modern Insurances The second quarter was challenging 
for the financial sector ard we were negatively affected by the securities market in the Nordic region and our investment assets, 
decreased in value As a zonsequence of the negative development in the securities market we are adopting our subsidiaries' 
investment profiles to the new market conditions and we are implementing cost saving activities in the entities most affected 
by the reduced activities in the securities markets During the remainder of tlie year we are focusing on activities that will drive our 
future growth and implementing cost cutting measures to improve our profltabi1ity:'commented Anders Fallman. President and 
CEO Moderna Finance AB 
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About MODERNA Grow 
MODERNA is a Nordic financial group operating within the fields of insurance, banking and asset management MODERNA oper- 
ates its business in the Nordic region and the Benelux countries through 'well known local brands with its head office in Stock- 
holm The diversified business model of MODERNA offers a strong niche product range 

MODERNA runs insurance operations in the Nordic countries and within certain product areas in Eastern Europe predominantly 
marketed under the brands of Modern Insurances Non-life and Life and Sjova Non-life and Life. MODERNA employs over 464 
insurance professionals and total assets within the Insurance segment amounted to  SEK 21.7 billion at the end of the period 

MODERNA has asset management operations in the Nordic countries. the Benelux countries as well as several niche markets 
around the world MODERNA markets its asset management operations through the brands of Aktie-Ansvar, Banque lnvik Wealth 
Management and Askar Capital. MODERNA has over SEK 25.4 billion in assets under management and has 104 employees in 
the asset management operations. 

MODERNA has banking operations in Sweden, Iceland and Luxembourg primarily marketed under the brands of Banque lnvik 
and Avant. MODERNA's banking operations are carried out by 104 professionals and include Corporate banking. card operations 
as well as asset financing. 

MODERNA has in addition to the financial operations certain holdings in 1e.g Carnegie and pharmacies in Eastern Europe that 
together are classified as the segment Other Holdings. 

MODERNA is a financial conglomerate and as such regulated by the Swedish FSA and by Financial Supervisory Authorities in its 
respective markets. 

Financial develoDment durina the first six months 

REVENUES 
On a pro forma basis the total revenues excluding income from associaled companies and investment income increased by 
5% The total revenues including income from associated companies and investment income for the group decreased by 74% 
during the first six months compared to the same period last year The dexease in total revenues during the period is primarily 
due to negative investment income and negative results in associated companies The exposure on the securities markets in the 
insurance operations of the group has lead to a negative investment income during the period The negative result from associ- 
ated companies is primarily due to investments made by the Icelandic insurance operations as a part of their asset management 
of assets covering the technical provisions and a write-down of the valde of the shares in Carnegie The net insurance premiums 
increased by 2% as compared to corresponding period last year on pro forrna basis The fee and commission income fell by 17% 
as compared to the first six months 2007 on pro forma basis due to lower performance fees and less activity in asset manage- 
ment operations The operating interest income has increased by 63% on pro forma basis due to reduced equity exposure and 
increased cash deposits in the insurance operations increased car leasing (operations higher interest rates in the countries were 
the group has activities an3 the depreciation of the Icelandic Krona primarily against EUR CHF and JPY 

EXPENSES 
The total expenses for MODERNA increased during the first six months du? to the purchase of the insurance company Sjova and 
the investment bank Askai Capital which were not part of the group during the last year On pro forma basis the total expenses 
increased by 65% compared to  same period last year The increase in operating interest expenses conipaied to pro forma figures 
is primarily due to increased portfolio in our car leasing business, increase of certain of the banking business of Askar Capital and 
higher funding costs for the group The insurance claims on a pro forma basis improved slightly compared to same period previ- 
ous year on pro forma basis and no major claims were incurred during the reporting period. The fee and commission expenses 
decreased compared to the first quarter 2007 on pro forma basis as a consequence of lower fee and commission income Other 
operating expenses increased as a result of the ongoing projects to grow the existing business which has lead to an increase in 
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number of employees and higner salary costs. In addition provisions have been made for loan assets during the first six months 
of the year which has lead to increased amortizations. depreciations and write-downs compared to the corresponding period pre- 
vious year on pro forma basis The impairment of Carnegie shares and goodwill in Asker Capital totalling SEK 839 million is also 
recorded in this costline. A cost cutting program has been initiated in the aireas of the group were the decrease in the securities 
markets and the lower turnover on the securities markets has had the most negative impact 

FINANCIAL EXPENSES 
In the financial expenses the interest income on the parent company's interest bearing assets has increased by SEK 32 million 
due to increased short term lending to related parties of the parent company as compared to last year The financial interest ex- 
penses in the business segments increased by 40% related to the insuranize segment and from SEK 6 million to SEK 87 million 
related to the asset management segment All interest income and expenses in the banking segment is deemed to  be related 
to the operating activities During the first six months the group had foreign exchange gains of SEK 1,954 million primarily as a 
result of the depreciation of the Icelandic Krona against the Euro and the Swedish Krona Of the foreign exchange gain SEK 1,460 
million were derived from 1 he ISK denominated liabilities related to the purchase price of Askar and Sjova that was settled at  the 
end of the first quarter thereby substantially reducing the foreign exchange exposure 

NET RESULT FORTHE PERIOD 
The net result during the first six months for MODERNA was SEK -543 The net result for the same period 2007 was 860 million 
on pro forma basis. The minority's share of the loss was SEK 33 (pro forma -4) million and primarily derived from the minority 
interest in Askar Capital as well as certain of the investment assets held by Sjova Out of the total decrease in net result amount- 
ing to SEK -1 430 million, 2.055 million derives from decreased investment income and net income from associates Higher net 
financial interest expense has impacted the result negatively by SEK 167 million, whereas changes in foreign exchange gains 
have contributed with 1,921 million The income tax cost was SEK 374 million as compared to SEK 235 million on pro forma basis 
previous year The write down of SEK 839 million on the Askar Capital and Carnegie shares were not tax deductible costs and the 
income from associated companies are net of tax 

Eariiings per share amounted to SEK-16.15 (SEK 5.05j.The nulnber of shares outstanding as per end of the first six months was 
31,571423 of which 6,990,196 were Class A shares and 24,587,227 were Class B shares.The total numbers of votes for the is- 
sued shares were 94,489,187. 

BALANCE SHEET 
MODERNAs total consolidated assets amounted to  SEK 33,173 million (pro forma 35,929) at the end of the first six months The 
decrease of the total assets against the pro forma figures is primarily a result of the depreciation of the Icelandic Krona against 
Swedish Krona and Euro, divestment of certain of the investments held by Sjova and write-down of Carnegie shares and goodwill 
allocated to Askar CapitaL'rhe equity of the Group amounted to SEK 4,367 million (1,936) which increased as a part of the share- 
holder contribution of the liabilities of the purchase price of Sjova and Askar at end of the first quarter 2008. 

In addition to the investments in the operating businesses the Group has irivestments both directly and indirectly in assets such 
as real estate. bonds, listed securities and private equity investments in operating companies. These non-operating investments 
are made in the Insurance segment as part of the management of the technical provisions and in the Asset Management seg- 
ment as products offered to asset management customers In the segment Other Holdings the major assets are the shareholding 
in Carnegie and an associated company which has 200 pharmacies in Eastern Europe 

The total interest bearing liabilities amounted to SEK 8,543 million (pro forma SEK 6,514 million at year end 2007) Of the interest 
bearing liabilities SEK 3,757 million (pro forma SEK 3,733 niillion at  year end) were attributable to liabilities for real estate invest- 
ments The group has short term liabilities amounting to SEK 3.5 billior that have maturities during 2008.The Group is a financial 
conglomerate with a capital adequacy requirement set by the Swedish Finance Supervisory Authority The total solvency require- 
ments for the Group amouiited a t  June 30, 2008 to SEK 963 million and the solvency capital of the Group amounted to SEK 1,696 
million. representing a surplus of 76% compared to the regulatory minimurn 

, 
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CASH FLOWS 
Most of the Group's assets consist of financial investments, lending and liquid funds (cash and cash equivalents) As a result, 
the Group's working capital fluctuates considerably between periods. During the first six months of 2008, the working capital 
increased by SEK 2,527 million (decreased 359). Cash flow from operating activities was SEK -1,844 million (619). 

Business seaments 
The MODERNA Group comprises three operational business segments Insurance, Banking and Asset Management The busi- 
ness segment Insurance consists of Modern Insurances Non-life, Life and Run-off and Sjova Non-life and Life. The business seg- 
ment Banking consists of Banque lnvik and the car leasing business of Avant.The business segment Asset Management consists 
of Aktie-Ansvar funds, Banque lnvik Wealth Management and Askar Capital In addition there are certain other assets held in the 
segment Other Holdings which primarily includes the shareholding in Carnegie, the parent company Moderna Finance AB, retail 
pharmacy investments in Eastern Europe 

Insurance 
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INSURANCE SEGMENT 

Income Statement Non-life Life Run-off Total 
Pro forma Pro forma Pro forma Pro forma 

(unau- (unau- (unau- (unau- 
dited) dited) dited) dited) 

SEK million H12008 H12007 H1 2008 H12007 H12008 H12007 H12008 H12007 
insurance premium 984 94 1 178 1 76 89 119 1252 1235 

Reinsurers share of insurance premium -87 -103 -121 -109 0 0 -209 -213 

Investment income -430 797 5 25 -24 34 -449 856 

Net income from associates 

Fee and commission income 

-744 50 -9 3 1 0 

28 18 73 56 0 1 

-753 53 

101 74 

Interest income 71 8 2 1 10 8 83 17 

Other revenue 176 164 3 8 0 0 179 171 

162 204 2193 
Total revenues -2 1874 130 158 77 

Insurance claims -717 -676 -113 -99 -90 -145 -920 -920 
Reinsurers share of insurance claims 35 33 84 72 0 -5 119 100 

Fee and commission expense -22 -25 -33 -2 2 2 2 -54 -44 

Operating interest expenses -43 0 0 -2 0 0 -43 -2 

Amortization, depreciations arid writedowns -126 -58 -24 -30 0 0 -1 50 -88 

Other operating expenses -258 -262 -44 -46 -12 -24 -313 -331 

-1 132 -987 -130 -127 -100 -172 -1 361 -1 285 
Total expenses 

Profit before financial items -1 134 887 0 31 -23 -10 -1 156 908 

interest income 

Interest expenses 

86 140 7 7 0 0 93 147 

-162 -118 -4 -1 0 0 -166 -119 

Net foreign exchange gain/los:; 552 6 0 0 0 0 552 6 
Total financial items 

Profit before income tax 

476 28 3 7 0 0 479 34 

-658 -915 3 38 -23 -10 -678 943 

income tax and deferred tax 23 -195 -4 -9 7 2 26 -202 

Profit for the period -634 720 -1 29 -17 -8 -652 74 1 

Balance sheet Non-l ife Life 
Pro forma Pro forma 

(unau- (unau- 
dited) dited) 

June 30, Dec. 31, June 30, Dec. 31, 
SEK million 2008 2007 2008 2007 
Total assets 12 120 14264 8826 8644 

Total equity 2752 3753 645 790 

Total liabilities 9368 10511 8 181 7855 

* Total figure includes eliminations of SEK 260 (82) tnillion in total assets and liabilitier 

Run-off 
Pro forma 

(unau- 
dited) 

June 30, Dec. 31, 
2008 2007 

Total" 
Pro forma 

(unau- 
dited) 

June 30, Dec. 31, 
2008 2007 

709 759 

-22 11 

732 748 

21 396 23 585 

3375 4553 

18021 19032 
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Key ratios 
Modern Modern 

Sjova Sjova Insurances Insurances Total Total 
Non-life Non-life Non-life Non-life Non-life Non-life 
H12008 H12007 H12008 H1 2007 H12008 H12007 

Cost ratios - gross 20 4% 20 9% 22 0% 23.6% 21.3% 22 1% 

Cost ratios - net 21.1% 22 8% 22.8% 25.2% 22.1 % 24 9% 
Claims ratio - gross 78.1 % 83 4 %  73.7% 64.7% 75 7% 74.8% 

Claims ratio - net 83 0% 88.6% 76.0% 68.8% 79 2% 78 8% 

Combined ratios - gross 98 4% 104 3% 95.7% 88 3% 96 9% 970% 

Combined ratios - net 104.1% 111.4% 98.9% 94.0% 101.2% 103.7% 
Retention ratio 92.5% 91.5% 90.0% 86 1% 91 1% 89.0% 

Claims reserve ratio - gross 363.4% 290.9% 116.2% 83.0% 200.7% 183.2% 

NON-LIFE INSURANCE OPERATIONS 
The operational development for the Insurance segment was strong during the first six months with improving key ratios for the 
non-life insurance operatioiis and an increased in gross premiums 5% compared to corresponding period last year on pro forma 
basis Adjusting for the negative translation effect on premiums earned in our Sjova caused by the depreciation of ISK against SEK 
total growth in premiums amounted to 10%) in Non-life on a pro forma and fixed exchange rate basis The claims ratio improved 
in the Icelandic non-life insurance operations and the gross combined ratio for the Insurance non-life operations was 97% (97%) 
The premiums written in Moderna Insurances increased by 14% during the first six months The increased premium has led to 
a reduction in the cost ratio due to economies of scale but at the same time a high claims ratio due to the establishment of new 
non-life business products which has a higher claims ratio such as car inuiance and also a higher portion of product insurance 
business compared to previous periods During the year a number of initiatives have taken place to enhance our future growth 
that has incurred operating expenses affecting the comparability between the periods Adjusting for these costs of SEK 75 million 
the gross combined ratio f3r Modern Insurances amounted to 94% during the period The expansion into Norway was initiated 
through the establishment of a blanch of Modern Insurances and the recruitment of the insurance team that will build up the 
operations in Oslo Norwaj The insurance operation in Norway is expected to be operational from year end 2008 In June the 
Swedish insurance operations made an expansion into the commercial fleet motor insurance segment through a recruitment of 
a team of specialist employees which will build up the new business The net income from securities was negative as a result of 
the deteriorating financial markets during the first six months Further the income i t  om associated cornpanies to the insurance 
business amounted to SEK-744 (50) million which primarily consists of participation in associated companies owning listed securi- 
ties that have decreased in value During the first six months foreign excha7ge results on derivative contracts has been positive 
and amounted to SEK 552 niillion 

LIFE INSURANCE OPERATIONS 
The majority of the life insurance operation is sales of unit-linked insurance i i i  Sweden As the unit-linked operation is in a build up 
phase the operation is loss making An embedded value calculation on the Swedish insurance business IS presented as a note to 
these financial statements Due to the negative development on the financial markets in 2008 the value of Embedded Value fell 
from SEK 993 million to  SEK 925 million at the end of the period.The value of new business amounted to SEK 58 (117) million 
during the first six months Total annual premium equivalent "'APE"), calculated as all recurring premium contracts and 10% of 
single premiums, amounted to 385 (606) million and value new business ("VNB") margin fell to 15% (19%) 

RUN OFF INSURANCE OPERATIONS 
The run-off operation includes discontinued product areas of the Swedish insurance operations The premiums in this segment 
are expected to be discontinued within a five year period The technical result for the run-off operations was slightly negative but 
no major claims were recoided during the period 



BANKING SEGMENT 

Income Statement 

SEK million 

Piro forma 
(uniaudited) 

H12008 H I  2007 

Net income from associates -7 10 

Fee and commission income 77 73 

Interest income 81 51 

Other revenue 1 0 

Total revenues 

Fee and commission expense 

Operating Interest expenses 

Amortization, depreciations and write-downs 

Other operatinq expenses 

152 134 

-2 -2 

-89 -38 

-8 -6 

-68 -62 

Total expenses -166 -108 

Profit before financial items -14 26 

Net foreign exchange gain/loss 15 1 

Total financial items 15 1 

Profit before income tax 1 27 

Income tax and deferred tax 

Profit for the period 

-3 -5 

-2 22 

Balance sheet 
PI0 forma 

June 30 (unaudited) 
SEK million 2008 Dec. 31.2007 

Total assets 5 406 5 459 

Total equity 

Total liabilities 

364 499 

5 042 4 959 

The financial developmerV for the Banking business was positive w i th  an increase of total revenues of 13% compared t o  the first 
six months 2007 on pro forma basis The slowdown in the Icelandic economy has lead t o  an increased provisioii for possible loan 
losses on the car leasing pcrtfolio which negatively affects the profitability The depreciation of the Icelandic Kiona during the year 
has had a positive effect on the interest inconie since a majority of the car Ileasing portfolio is denominated in foreign currencies 
At the same time the currency depreciation has lead t o  reduced credit quality in the portfolio The car leasing portfolio had gross 
lending of SEK 1 7 billion at he end of the  period The profitability of the banking segment was negatively affected by a write down 
of the goodwill in the Banking segment that was allocatea t o  the  car leasing business in Avant During the period MODERNA 
performed an impairment test of Askar Capital Group which supported the value of goodwill on Avant The focus on the Banking 
business is furthering the development of the credit card activities wi th nevv geographical areas and innovative card solutions 
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ASSET MANAGEMENT SEGMENT 

Income Statement 

SEK million 

Pro forma 
(unaudited) 

H12008 H1 2007 
Investment income 33 14 

Net income from associates 25 0 

Fee and commission income 140 242 

Interest income 226 143 

Other revenue 3 0 

Total revenues 427 399 

Fee and commission expense 

Operating Interest expenses 

-36 -56 

-203 -113 

Amortization. depreciations and writedowns -393 -1 

Other operating expenses -120 -102 

Total expenses -752 -271 

Profit before financial items 

Interest expenses 

Net foreign exchange gainlloss 

-325 127 

-87 -6 

-58 -4 

Total financial items 

Profit before income tax 

Income tax and deferred tax 

Profit for the period 

Balance sheet 

SEK million 

-144 -10 

469 117 

-2 -28 

4 7  1 a9 

Piro forma 
June 30 (un,audited) 

2008 Dec. 31,2007 
Total asse?s 

Total equity 

Total liabilities 

5 455 6 597 

1 116 1959 

4 339 4 638 

The development of the Asset Management operations was effected by the decrease in the Nordic Stock exchange indexes with 
the total value of assets urlder management amount to SEK 25 4 billion, a reduction of 22% from the SEK 32 7 billion as at year 
end 2007 The assets undei management were split accordingly at the end of the period The funa management company Aktie- 
Ansvai SEK 13 5 billion Baiique lnvik 8 8 billion and Askar Capital 3 2 billion The revenues for the Asset Management operations 
increased by 7 %  compared to the first six months 2007 on a pro forma basis The fee and commission income decreased due to 
decreased assets under management, reduced trading activities in securities and lower retrocession fees on managed portfolios 
The interest income increased due to increased lending volumes in the Askar Capital trading department ana increased interest 
margin on deposits made by Banque lnvik The impairment test on Askar Capital during the period lead to a write down of goodwill 
allocated to Askar Capital of SEK 389 million 
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OTHER HOLDINGS AND PARENT COMPANY 
In the segment Other Holciings the participation in retail pharmacy investments in Eastern Europe and the participation in Carn- 
egie are presented The Parent Company's loss before financial expenses during the flrst six months amounted to SEK 25 million 
(loss 18) The Parent Company s profit after tax amounted to SEK 762 million (168) During the period a write down of the book 
value of the participation in Carnegie was made which negatively affectea profit after tax by SEK 450 million Profits included 
foreign exchange gain of SIIK 1,458 million arising from the purchase of Sjova and Askar by a loan note denominated in Icelandic 
Krona on January 1, 2008 --he loan note was given as an unconditioned shareholder contribution to MODERNA a t  the end of the 
first quarter The Parent Company has issued short term bills during the first six months of nominal value ISK 2 510 million (SEK 
187 million) that were sold to  institutional investors 
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Fin a n c i a I statement 

Consolidated Income Statement 

1 Jan. - 30 June 1 Apr. - 30 June 1 Jan. - 31 Dee. 
Pro forma Pro forma Pro forma 

(unau- (unau- (unau- 
dited) dited) dited) 

SEK million Notes 2008 2007 2007 2008 2007 2007 2007 2007 

Insurance premium 5 1250 673 1234 646 394 684 1390 2528 

Reinsurers share of insurance pre- 

mium 5 -209 -1 59 -213 -105 -96 -128 -293 -406 

investment income 4 -416 143 870 -466 67 262 3 825 

Net income from associates 16 -706 13 63 -119 1 55 9 -304 

Fee and commission 299 301 362 150 160 190 567 677 

Operating interest income 311 141 190 33 72 116 313 723 

Sale of goods and services 

Other revenue 

267 

6 178 165 34 133 14 209 

Total revenues 707 1111 2671 172 597 1312 2003 4520 

Insurance claims 7 -920 -486 -920 -456 -274 -504 -1 075 -1 952 

Reinsurers share of insurance claims 7 119 95 100 44 53 63 168 190 

Fee and commission expense:, -80 -78 -86 -46 -41 -46 -1 52 -166 

Operating interest expenses -286 -115 -119 -145 -59 -48 -246 -7 0 

Depreciation. amortization, write- 

downs 15 -1 001 -47 -95 -967 -26 -73 -84 -335 

Other operating expenses 8. 9 -512 -271 -506 -250 -1 52 -292 -533 -1 064 

Cost of goods sold -149 

Total expenses -2 679 -901 -1 626 -1 821 -499 -900 -1 923 -3430 

Profit before financial items -1 972 210 1046 -1 648 98 413 80 974 

Interest income 105 7 145 97 4 105 0 

Interest expenses -255 -128 -137 -75 -601 

Net foreign exchange gain (losj1 1954 33 -67 14 -27 

Total financial expenses 1804 7 50 -107 5 44 -627 

Profit before income tax 

Income tax and deferred tax 

Profit for the period 

Attributable to the minoritv 

-169 217 1095 -1 755 103 457 80 347 

-374 -6 1 -235 78 -30 -105 -2 1 -29 

-543 156 860 -1 677 74 352 59 317 
,. 33 0 -4 33 -3 -1 3 

Attributable to  shareholders of the 

parent company -510 156 856 -1 644 74 349 59 304 

Earnings per share SEK 

Eariings per share after 3ilutior Siih 

Number of shares 

Number of shares after dilution 

Average number of snares 

Average number of shares atter diliJtlOn 

-16.15 5.05 -53.11 2 34 1.89 

-16.15 5.04 -53.11 2.34 1.89 

31 577 423 31 577 423 - 31 577423 31 577423 - 31 577423 

31 577 423 31 686 552 - 31 577423 31686552 - 31 577 423 

3 i  577 423 30 E90 824 - 31 577 423 31 465308 - 31 236 945 

31 577 423 30 599 953 - 31 577 423 31 574437 - 31 236 945 
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Consolidated Balance Sheet 

Pro forma 
(unaudited) 
31 Dec 2007 SEK million Notes 30 June 2008 31 Dec. 2007 

Assets 

Cash and cash equivalents 

Securities 

Derivatives 

Trade and other receivables 

Loans 

Securities - unit link 

Reinsurance assets 

Investment and Development property 

Investments in associates 

Operating assets 

Intangible assets 

DAC - investment contracts 

10 

11 

12 

13 

19 

14 

16 

17 

3 368 

3 146 

151 

1 528 

7 944 

7 141 

507 

4 560 

1 648 

74 

2 608 

403 

94 

3 753 

2 378 

43 

485 

3 816 

6 573 

325 

28 

28 

459 

352 

36 

4 829 

3 989 

90 

2 175 

5 944 

6 904 

426 

5 021 

1197 

316 

4 601 

352 

84 Income and deferred tax asseis 

Total assets 33 173 18 276 35 929 

Equity 

Share capital 

Other reserves 

Retained earninas 

158 158 158 

3 985 1204 5 466 

64 574 1 882 

Total equity attributable to equity holders of the parent 

Minoritv interest 

4 207 1 936 7 505 

160 328 
Total equity 4 367 1936 7 833 

Liabilities 

Derivatives 

Trade and other payables 

Insurance contracts 

Insurance contracts - unit link 

Deposits from the customers 

11 347 71 178 

18, 16 1 576 516 2 998 

19 4 490 2 406 4 828 

7 238 6 712 7 044 

21 5 837 6 159 6 159 

Borrowings related to investmen: properties 20 3 757 3 733 

Other borrowings 22 4 645 242 2 714 

Subordinated loans 23 141 67 

Current and deferred income tax liability 775 234 375 

Total liabilities 28 806 16 340 28 096 

Total equity and liabilities 33 173 18 276 35 929 
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Income Statement of Parent company 

1 Jan. -30 June 1 Apr. - 30 June 

SEK million 2008 2007 2008 2007 
Operating expenses -2 5 -1 8 -18 -16 
Total expenses 

Profit before financial items 

Dividends from subsidiaries 

Impairment of subsidiaries 

Interest income 

Interest expenses 

-18 

-18 

-18 

-18 

-25 

-25 

118 181 118 

-389 -389 

39 7 26 

-36 -7 -24 

Net foreign exchange gain (los'j) 1458 -2 

1190 181 -271 Total financial items 

Profit before income tax 1165 163 -289 

-403 5 4 

Profit for the period 762 168 -285 

income tax and deferred tax 

-16 

-16 

181 

4 

-4 

181 

166 

6 

171 

Balance sheet of Parent company 

SEK million 30 June 2008 31 Dec 2007 
Assets: 

Cash and cash equivalents 

Shares in subsidiaries 

Trade, receivables and other assets 

Loans 

Operating assets 

Deterred tax assets 

17 

6 968 1 532 

23 119 

1730 519 

2 0 

4 4 

Total assets 

Equity: 

Share capital 

Other reserves 

Retained earnings 

Net urofit for the veal 

8 726 2 190 

158 158 

4 374 265 

1217 1057 

762 159 

Total equity 6 511 1 640 

Liabilities: 

Trade and other payables 

Other borrowings 

300 86 

1 511 464 

Current tax liability 404 0 

Total liabilities 2 215 550 

Total equity and liabilities 8 726 2 190 
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Consolidated Statement of Changes in Equity 

Share Other 
SEK million capital reserves 

Year 2007 

Equity as at 1.1.2007 132 1037 

Translation differences 21 

Transactions recognised directly in equity 

Profit for the year 

Total recognised income for the year 

Dividends 

21 

21 

-104 

New issue - stock options employee program 3 45 

Equity 
Retained holders of Minority 
earnings the parent interests Total equity 

519 1688 

21 

21 

59 59 

59 80 

-4 -108 

48 

1688 

21 

21 

59 

80 

-108 

48 

New issue - convertible debemure 23 205 228 228 
~~ 

Total Shareholders Transactions 26 146 -4 168 168 

Equity as at 31.12.2007 158 1204 574 1 936 1 936 

Year 2008 

Equity as at 1.1. 2008 

Translation differences 

Transactions recognised directly in equity 

Proft for the year 

Total recognised income for the year 

Shareholders contribution 

Acquisition of minority interest 

158 1204 574 1936 1936 

-1 328 -1 328 -1 34 -1 462 

-1 328 -1 328 -134 -1 462 

-510 -510 -33 -543 

-1 328 -510 -1 838 -167 -2 005 

4 109 4 109 4 109 

0 327 327 

Minority investment in subsidiaries 0 0 

Total ShareholdersTransactions 4 109 4 109 327 4 436 

Equity as at 30.06.2008 158 3 985 64 4 207 160 4 367 

15 MODERNA FINANCE AB Interim Report I January -30 June 2008 ~ 

1 



Consolidated condensed Statement of Cash Flows 

1 Jan. -30 June 

SEK million 2008 2007 
Cash flow from operating activities before changes in working capital 684 261 

Changes in working capital assets -3 276 -1 941 

Changes in working capital liabilities 749 2 300 

Cash flow from operating activities -1 844 619 

Cash flow from investment activities -86 -169 

Cash flow from financing actikities 1 607 -63 

Cash flow from the period -323 388 

3 753 2 529 
Translation differences in cash and cash equivalents -66 71 
Cash flow -323 388 
Cash and cash equivalent at end of the period 3 365 2 987 

Cash and cash equivalent at baginning of the period 

Notes to the financial statement 

Note 1 Segment reporting 

Segment information is presented in respect of the Groups business segments The primary format business segments, is 
based on the Group's management and internal reporting structure and is divided into four segments Insurance Banking As- 
set management and 0th.r Holdings The Insurance segment comprises the operations of the Icelandic irlsurance group of 
companies with Sjova-Alniennar tryggingar hf ("Sjova") as the Parent company and the Swedisli insurance group of compa- 
nies with primarily Moderna Forsakringar Sak AB Moderna Forsakringar Liv AB and Forsakringsaktiebolaget Assuransinvest MF 
The Banking segment comprises the banking operations of the Luxembourg bank Banque lnvik S A and the car leasing company 
Avant h i  The Asset management segment comprises the asset management operations of Banque lnvik S A ,  fund business 
of Aktie-Ansvar and Askar Capital h i  ("Askar"1 The segment Other Holdings consists of retail pharmacy investments in Eastern 
Europe and a participation in Carnegie 

Sjova and Askar are part of the consolidated income statement and balance sheet from 1 January 2008 

Segment results, assets and liabilities include items directly attributable to a segment as well as those that can be allocated on 
a reasonable basis. 
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Income 
statement 

NON-LIFE INSURANCE LIFE INSURANCE RUN-OFF INSURANCE TOTAL INSURANCE 

SEGMENT SEGMENT SEGMENT SEGMENT BANKING SEGMENT 
Pro Pro Pro Pro Pro 

forma forma foima forma forma 
(unau- (unau- (unau- (unau- (unau- 
dited) dited) dited) dited) dited) 

SEK million H12008 H12007 H12007 H120OE H12007 H12007 Hl2W8 H12007 H12007 H12008 H12007 H12007 H1 2008 H12007 H12007 

984 94 1 431 178 176 124 89 118 118 1252 1235 674 0 0 0 Insurance premium 

Heinsurw -hare of insui- 
ance premiujn 

Investment income 

Net income from associ- 
ates 

Fee and commission 
income 

Interest income 

Other revenue 

Total revenues 

-E7 

-430 

-103 

797 

-60 -121 

105 5 

-109 -99 

25 4 

-0 -0 

-24 34 

-0 -209 -212 

34 -449 856 

-160 

143 

0 

0 
0 0 

0 0 

0 -9 - 744 50 3 3 1 0 0 -753 53 3 6 10 10 

28 

71 

176 

-2 
-- 

12 73 

8 2 

0 3 

56 56 

0 0 
7 fl 

0 1 

8 

fl n 
10 

69 

17 

0 

747 
__ 

77 

81 
1 

18 

8 

164 

1 874 

1 101 74 

8 83 17 

0 179 171 

162 204 2193 

73 70 

5' 10 

0 0 

134 90 497 130 158 88.2 76 162 152 

Insurance claims -717 676 -250 -113 -99 -91 -90 - 45 -145 -920 -920 -486 0 0 0 
Reinsurers share of insur- 
ance claims 35 33 24 84 72 76 0 -5 -5 119 100 95 0 0 0 
Fee and commission 
expense -22 -25 -25 -33 -22 -22 2 2 2 -54 -44 -44 -2 -2 -2 
Operating Interest 
expenses -43 0 0 0 -2 -2 0 0 0 -43 -2 -2 -89 -38 0 
Depreciations amortira- 
tions and writedowns -126 -58 -11 -24 -30 -30 0 0 0 -150 -88 -41 -8 -E -4 

Other operating expenses -258 -262 -94 4 4  4 6  -34 -12 24 -24 -313 -331 -152 -68 6 2  -16 

Total expenses -1 131 -987 -356 -130 -127 -103 -100 -172 -172 -1 361 -1 285 -631 -166 -108 -58 

Profit before financial 
items -1 133 887 141 0 31 -15 -23 . l o  -10 -1 157 908 116 -14 26  32 

Dividends group 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 

Interest ircome 86 140 0 7 7 0 0 0 0 93 147 0 0 0 0 

Interest expensee -'62 -118 0 4 -1 0 0 0 0 -166 -115 0 0 0 0 

Net foreign exchange 
qdlrl/lOSCI 552 6 0 0 0 0 0 0 G 0 15 1 0 

Total financial income1 
expenses 476 28 0 3 7 0 0 0 0 479 34 0 15 1 0 

0 552 

Profit before 
income tax -658 915 141 3 38 -15 -23 . l o  -10 -678 943 116 1 27 32 

lnccme tax and 
deferred tax 1 7 2 -7 2 26 -202 -37 -3 -6 23 -195 -39 -4 -9 

Profit for the period -634 720 102 -1 29 -14 -17 -8 -8 -652 741 80 -2 21 26 

Minority 17 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 17 0 0 1 1 0 
Proff iaf terminori tv -617 720 102 -1 2 9  -14 -17 -8 -8 -634 741 80 -1 22 2 6  

Balance sheet NON-LIFE INSURANCE LIFE INSURANCE RUN-OFF INISURANCE TOTAL INSURANCE 
!iEGMENT SEGMENT SEGMENT SEGMENT BANKING SEGMENT 

Pro Pro Pro Pro Pro 
forma forma for"  forma forma 

June 30, Dec. 31. Dec. 31. June 30. Dac. 31, Dac. 31. June 30. Dac. 31, Oec. 31. June 30, Dec. 31. Dec. 31, June 30. Dec. 31, Dec. 31. 
SEK million 2008 2007 2007 2008 2007 2007 2008 21107 2007 2008 2007 2007 2008 2007 2007 

Total assets 

Total equity 

12 120 14264 2726 SS26 8644 7684 709 759 755 21 396 2358E 11 08 i  5406 545.1 3395 

2752 3753 898 645 790 284 -22 11 11 3375 4553 1 192 364 499 104 

Total liabilities 9368 10511 1828 8181 7855 7400 732 748 748 18021 15032 3895 5042 4959 3290 
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Income 
statement 

ASSET MANAGEMENT 
SEGMENT OTHER HOLDINGS PARENT COMPANY ELIMINATIONS TOTAL 

Pro Pro Pro Pro Pro 
forma forma fomna forma forma 

(unau- (unau- (unau- (unau- (unau- 
dited) dited) ditedl dited) dited) 

SEK million H12008 H12007 H12007 H12008 H12007 H12007 H12008 H12007 H12007 H12008 H12007 H12007 H12008 H12007 H1 2007 

Insurance premium 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 -1 1250 1234 673 0 -1 

Heinsurers Qhare of insur- 
ance premium 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 -209 -212 160 

Investment income 33 14 0 20 0 0 0 0 0 -20 0 0 -416 870 143 

Net income from associ- 
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 29 0 0 - I O 6  63 13 ate5 25 

Fee and commission 
income 140 242 179 0 0 0 0 0 0 -19 -27 -17 299 362 301 

Interest ircome 226 143 127 0 0 0 0 0 0 -75 -20 -13 311 190 141 

OtPer revenue 3 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 8 - 6  0 175 165 0 

Total revenues 427 399 305 20 00 0 0 0 0 -96 -55 -31 707 2672 1111 

Insurance claims 

Reinsurers share of insiir- 
ance claims 

Fee ard commission 
expense 

Operating Interest 
expenses 
Depreciations amortiza- 
tior? and writedowns 

Over operating expenses 

Total expenses 

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 -920 -92C 456 

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 119 100 95 

-36 -56 -48 0 0 0 0 0 0 12 17 17 -80 -8E -75 

-203 -113 -113 0 0 0 0 0 0 49 15 6 -286 -119 -115 

-393 -1 -1 -450 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 -1 001 -95 -47 

-'20 -102 -57 -1 0 0 -25 -18 -18 15 6 2 -512 -506 -270 

-752 -272 -219 -451 0 0 -25 -18 -18 76 57 24 -2679 -1 626 -901 

Profit before financial 
items -325 127 86 -432 0 0 -25 -18 -18 -20 2 -7 -1972 1046 210 

Dividends group 0 0 0 0 0 0 118 181 151 -118 -181 -181 0 0 0 

Impairment subsidiaries 0 0 0 0 0 0 -388 0 0 389 0 0 0 0 0 

Interest income 0 0 0 3 0 0 39 7 

Interest expenses -67 4 0 -26 -5 0 -3E -7 -7 60 9 7 -255 -12? 0 

gain/loss -55 -4 0 -9 30 0 1458 0 0 - 4  0 0 1954 33 0 

expenses -144 -10 0 -32 25 0 1190 1B1 181 296 -183 -175 1 8 0 4  49 7 

7 7 -31 -11 0 105 144 

Net foreign exchange 

Total financial income/ 

Profit before 
income tax -469 117 86 -463 25 0 1165 1863 163 276 -181 -181 -169 1095 217 

Income tax and 
deferred tax -2 -28 -23 3 -5 0 -403 5 5 5 0 0 -374 -235 -61 

Profit for the  period -471 89 64 -460 21 0 762 168 168 281 -181 -181 -543 860 156 

Minority 13 -5 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 0 0 33 3 0 
Profit after minori ty -458 8 4  6 4  -460 21 0 762 1158 168 282 -181 -181 -510 856 156 

sheet ASSET MANAGEMENT 
:SEGMENT OTHER HOLOINGS PARENT COMPANY ELIMINATIONS TOTAL 

Pro Pro Pro Pro Pro 
forma forma forma forma forma 

June 30, Dec 31, Dec. 31, June 30, Dee. 31, Dec. 31, June 30. Dec. 31, Dec. 31, June 30, Dec. 31, Dec. 31, June 30, Dec. 31, Dec. 31. 
SEK million 2008 2007 2007 2008 2007 2007 2008 2C07 2007 2008 2007 2007 2008 2007 2007 

Total assets 5455 6 597 4551 1879 1055 589 8726 2 190 2 190 -9689 -1 556 -1 536 33 173 35929 18 276 

Total equity 1116 1959 533 4 4  316 5 6511 1640 1640 -7042 -1 462 - <  538 4367 7 506 1936 

Total Iiahilities 4339 4 E38 4019 1835 739 584 2215 550 550 -2 647 -1 494 -. 998 26806 28424 16310 
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Income 
statement 

NON-LIFE INSURANCE LIFE INSURANCE RUN-OFF INISURANCE TOTAL INSURANCE 
SEGMIENT SEGMENT BANKING SEGMENT SEGMENT SEGMENT 

Pro Pro Pro Pro Pro 
forma torma for"  forma forma 
lunau- (unau- Iunau- (unau- (unau- 
diied) diied) diesdl diied) diied) 

SEK million 022008 (122007 (122007 022008 (122007 (122007 Q22008 (122007 (122007 (122008 (122007 022007 (122008 022007 (122007 

517 462 195 90 105 81 40 118 647 685 394 0 0 0 Insurance premium 

Reinsurers <hare of insur- 
ance premiuv 

Investment income 

Net income from associ- 
ate5 

Fee and commission 
income 

Interest income 

Other revenue 

Total revenues 

-40 

-465 

-58 

223 

-32 6 5  

40 0 
-70 64 0 

8 4 -5 

0 

23 

0 -105 

23 470 

-128 -95 0 

254 67 0 
0 0 

-4 0 

53 0 -5 1 1 0 0 0 -153 55 1 3 0 0 

21 

-60 

34 

-141 
-- 

1 

5 

1 59 

5 -53 

7 39 

3 1 

0 2 

212 61 

32 32 0 

0 0 5 
5 0 0 

81 53 41 

9 

-34 

134 

789 

41 39 35 

-28 8 28 

135 0 1 

1018 413 64 

36 35 

34 5 

0 0 
65 39 

0 
147 
-~ 0 35 

147 -39 

Insurance claims -368 -297 -73 -49 -63 -58 -40 -143 -143 -456 -503 -274 0 0 0 
Reinsurers share of insur- 
ance claims 7 21 12 37 49 48 0 -7 -7 44 63 53 0 0 0 
Fee and commission 
expense -12 -15 -15 -22 -11 -11 1 2 2 -32 -24 -24 -1 1 

Operating Interest 
expenses -2 13 0 6  4 -2 0 0 0 -7 17 -2 -48 -24 -3 
Depreciations aniorliza- 
tions and writedowns -119 -51 -5 -12 -17 -17 0 0 0 -132 -68 -23 -5 -5 -? 

Oti-eroperating expenses -119 -143 -43 -19 -31 -19 -7 -21 -21 -144 -194 -83 -32 -29 -24 
Total expenses -612 -471 -124 -70 -69 -59 4 6  -169 -169 -728 -710 -352 -85 -59 -30 

Profit before financial 
items -753 318 88 -9 12 -6 -5 -22 -22 -768 308 61 -20 6 10 

Dividends groui, 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 
Interest ircome 8E 144 0 7 3 0 0 0 0 93 147 0 0 0 0 

Interest expenses -83 -73 0 -2 1 2 0 0 0 -85 -72 2 0 0 
Net foreign excnange 
udlrliloss -1e 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 -10 2 0 2 1 0 

Total financial income/ 
expenses -6 74 0 5 4 2 0 0 0 -2 78 2 2 2 0 

Profit before income 
tax -759 392 88 4 16 -4 -5 -22 -22 -770 386 62 -18 8 10 

Inccme tar and 
deterred tax 119 -90 -24 - ?  -2 , 2 F C 121 -87 -18 1 -3 3 

Profit for the period -640 301 64 -5 14 -3 -2 -16 -16 -649 299 45 -17 5 6 

Profit after minority -623 301 64 -5 14 -3 -2 -16 -16 -632 299 45 -16 6 6 

Minority 17 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 17 0 0 1 1 0 
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Income 
statement 

ASSET MANAGEMENT 
SEGMENT OTHER HOLDINGS PARENT COMPANY ELIMINATIONS TOTAL 

Pro Pro Pro Pro Pro 
forma forma fonma forma forma 

(unau- (unau- (uniiu- (unau- (unau- 
dited) ditedl ditiidl ditedl dited) 

SEK million (122008 (122007 (122007 (122008 (122007 (122007 (122008 (122007 (122007 (122008 (122007 (122007 (122008 (122007 (122007 

Insurance premium 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 -1 1 - I  646 684 393 

Heinsurers share of insui- 
ance p remim 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 -105 -128 -96 

Investment income 7 12 0 17 0 0 0 0 0 0 466 262 67 0 -20 
Net income from associ- 
ate5 29 0 0 -21 0 0 0 0 0 29 0 0 -119 55 1 

Fee ard commission 
income 59 135 96 0 0 0 0 0 0 -8 -21 -9 150 19C 160 

Interest income 130 86 65 0 0 0 0 0 0 -71 23 -7 33 116 72 

0 t h  revenue 3 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 6 -6 0 34 134 0 

Total revenues 228 234 161 -4 0 0 0 0 0 -77 -5 -16 172 1313 597 

Insurance claims 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 456 -503 -274 

Reinsurers share of insur- 
ance claims 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 44 63 53 

Fee ard commission 
-18 -31 -25 0 0 0 0 0 0 6 9 9 -46 -47 -41 expense 

Operating Interest 
expenses -i44 -71 -57 0 0 0 0 0 0 54 31 3 -145 -46 -59 

Depreciations aniortiza- 
tiors and writedowns -380 0 -1 -450 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 -967 -73 -26 

OtPer operating expenses -64 -59 -31 -1 0 0 -15 15 -15 9 7 1 -250 -292 -152 

Total expenses -607 -160 -114 451 0 0 -18 -15 -15 69 46 12 -1821 -900 -499 

Profit before financial 
items -379 74 47 -456 0 0 -18 -15 -15 -8 41 -4 -1 648 -413 98 

Dividends qroup 0 0 0 0 0 0 118 181 181 -116 -181 -191 0 0 0 

Impairment subsidiaries 0 0 0 0 0 0 -389 0 0 389 0 0 0 0 0 

Interest ircome 0 0 0 2 0 0 25 4 4 -24 -47 0 97 105 4 

Interest expenses -55 -4 0 -14 -3 0 -24 4 -4 41 5 4 -137 -7 i  2 

gainlloss -51 - I  0 -1 12 0 -2 0 0 - 4  0 0 -67 ' E  0 

expenses -107 -5 0 -13 9 0 -271 181 181 284 -222 -178 -107 43 5 

Net foreign exchaiioe 

Total financial income/ 

Profit before income 
tax -486 69 47 -469 9 0 -289 166 166 276 -181 -181 -1 755 457 103 

Income tax and 
defeired tax 4 -18 -14 -56 -2 4 4 4 5 0 1 78 -105 -30 

Profit for the period -482 52 34 -525 8 0 -285 170 170 281 -181 -181 -167'7 352 74 

Minority 14 -4 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 0 0 33 -3 0 

Profit after minori ty -486 48 34 -525 8 0 -285 170 170 282 -181 -181 -1 644 349 74 

20 MODERNA FINANCE AB Interim Report 1 January - 30 June 2008 



Note 2 Basis for pro forma statements 

The unaudited pro forma statements presented in this finan- 
cial report have been prepared in order to illustrate the MOD- 
ERNA Group's financial position and results on the basis that 
the acquisition of Sjova and Askar were completed on January 
1.  2007 The pro forma figures presented in this report have 
not been audited by the auditors of MODERNA MODERNA 
acquired Sjova and Askar fiom its parent company Milestone 
on January 1,2008 MODERNA has been identified as the ac- 
quiring company and the acquisitions are accounted for using 
the purchase method of accounting The acquisition analysis 
is preliminary as the investigation of fair values of the acquired 
companies' identifiable assets, liabilities and contingent Iiabili- 
ties has not yet been final zed The pro forma balance sheet 
has been prepared as if the acquisitions were carried out on 
January 1, 2007, and the Ipro forma profit and loss account 
as if the acquisitions were carried out on January 1, 2007, 
with the assumptions stated below Furthermore, the Sjova 
and Askar accounts for the first six months 2007 and full year 
2007 pro forma are not adjusted for changes in the structure 
of these groups that has taken place during 2007. 

The pro forma statements are based on the audited annual 
reports of both Sjova and Askar for the full year 2007 and the 
annual accounts of MODERNAfor 2007.These accounts were 
prepared in accordance with IFRS. 

The acquisitions are accounted for using the purchase meth- 
od of accounting and MODERNA has been identified as the 
acquiring company Tne acquisition price paid for MODERNA 
of Sjova and Askar amouni ed to ISK 54 bn as per January 1, 
2008 In the pro forma accounts the purchase price as per 
January 1, 2007 is assumed tc amount to the correspond- 
ing SEK value of the purchase price on the basis of the SEKI  
ISK exchange rate as per January 1,2008 As a consequence 
when preparing the consolidated accounts for the new MOD- 
ERNA Group the acquisition values for the shares of Sjova IS 

SEK 3,535 million and for Askar SEK 1,698 million The pur- 
chase price allocation has not yet been finalized why in the 
pro forma statement the pi eliminary purchase price allocation 
presented in Note 3 has been used as a basis for the pro 
forma in the financial stateTents. 

The final acquisition analysis might deviate from the one used 
in the pro forma statements should that MODERNA identify 
revaluations of recorded assets and liabilities and/or intangible 
assets These assets will tlien be recorded in the MODERNA 
Group accounts and depreciated over their economically use- 
ful life Goodwill will be sulqect t o  annual impairment testing 

The pro forma statement should be read together with other 
information provided in this financial report, as well as the 
audited annual accounts and notes to the accounts of each 
company within the group.The pro forma financial information 
IS not necessarily indicative of the result that would have been 
attained if, for example, the transaction or event had taken 
place at q3 different date 

Note 3 Preliminary purchase analysis of 
Sjova and Askar 

SJOVA 
MODERNA acquired all of the shares in the Icelandic insur- 
ance company Sjova from Milestone on January 1, 2008. The 
final ownership approval from the Icelandic FSA was received 
in April 2008 Sj6va offers a broad range of life and non-life 
insurance products and is one of the market leaders on the 
Icelandic market The company has 221 employees and re- 
ported ISK 22,713 millioii in total revenue for 2007. 

The total cost price for 100% of the shares and votes in Sjova 
was SEK 3,536 million.The acquisition was financed by a loan 
from Milestone amounting to the full cost.The total difference 
betweeri the cost price and book value of equity have pre- 
liminary been allocated to goodwill as presented in the below 
table. 

Preliminary acquisition analysis Sjova 
SEK million MODERNA G~OIIR 
Excess of cost over book value 

Purchase price of shares, 100% 
 BOO^ value of eaiiitv 

3 535 
972 

Excess of cost over book value, allocated 
as goodwill 2 563 

This allocation is subject to change should the purchase price 
allocatioi analysis MODERNA is to perforn? identify revalua- 
tions of recorded assets and liabilities and/or intangible as- 
sets These assets will then be recorded in the MODERNA 
Group accounts and depreciated over their economically use- 
ful life Goodwill will be subject to annual impairment testing 
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ASKAR 
MODERNA acquired all of the shares in the Icelandic iiivest- 
merit bank Askar Capital ehf. from Milestone on January 1, 
2008. Askar offers services within asset management, capital 
markets, and real estate investment advice. Customers are 
mainly corporations, institutional investors and niunicipalities. 
Asset financing for retail customers is carried out in the sub- 
sidiary Avant ehf. The company has 95 employees and report- 
ed ISK 2,274 million in total revenue for 2007. 

The total cost price for 82.04% of the shares and votes in 
Askar was SEK 1,698 million The acquisition was financed 
by a loan from Milestone anounting to the full cost.The total 
difference between the cost price and book value of equity 
have preliminary been allocated to goodwill as presented in 
the below table. 

Preliminary acquisition analysis Askar 

SEK million MODERNA Group 
Excess of cost over book value 
Purchase price of shares, 82% 1698 
Book value of equity 1094 
Share of equity excl. Minority iritrests 
187 n49~1 897 
Excess of cost over book value, allocated 
as goodwill 801 

This allocation is subject to change should the purchase price 
allocation analysis MODEFiNA is to perform identify revalua- 
tions of recorded assets ana liabilities and/or intangible as- 
sets. These assets will then be recorded in the MODERNA 
Group accounts and depreciated over their economically use- 
ful life Goodwill will be subject to annual impairment testing 

The below table presents the assets and liabilities of Sjova 
and Askar as per the acquisition date. The total revenue for 
Sjova during the first half of 2008 was SEK -450 million (in- 
cluding a loss froni associates of 746 million) and for Askar 
SEK 190 million.The profit before tax for Sjova during the first 
half of 2008 was SEK -632 million and for Askar SEK -141 mil- 
lion excluding impairment of 389 million 

Consoliidated Balance Sheet as at 31 December 2007 

SEK million Sjova Askar 
Assets: 

Cash and cash equivalents 853 250 
Securities 1705 238 
Investments m associates companies 910 1 74 
Derivatives 61 29 
Trade and other receivables 
Loans 

890 506 
258 1871 

Reinsurance assets 101 0 
Investment property 4 943 78 
Operating assets 273 15 
Intangible assets 220 366 
Deferred tax asset 28 20 

Total assets 10241 3547 

Equity: 

Share capital 
Other reserves 

54 60 
13 1122 

Retairled earnings 905 -88 
Total eqluity attributable to equity holders 
of the parent 

972 1094 
Minority interest 131 0 

Total equity 

Liabilities 
1103 1094 

Derivzitives 65 42 
Trade and othei pdyables 
lechnical provisioii 

1 945 382 
2 422 0 

Technical provision for hie-assurance 
policies 331 0 
Borrowings 4244 2028 
Deferred income tax liability 129 1 

Total lialbility 
9137 2454 

Total equity and liabilities 10241 3547 



Note 4 Investment income 
Investment income is spec:ified as follows: 

Pro forma 
(unaudited) 

Jan-June Jan-June Jan-June 
2008 2007 2007 

Gain/loss on the sale of shares -1 69 5 408 

Gain/loss on the sale of other 
securities and derivatives 25 73 151 

Dividend 42 33 52 
Change in fait value of invest- 
ment properties -85 66 
Change in fair value of shares -229 51 84 
Change in fair value of other 
securities and derivatives 0 -1 8 108 
Net income from securities 
and derivatives -416 143 870 

Note 5 Insurance premium 
Insurance premium is specified as follows: 

Pro forma 
(unaudited) 

Jan-June Jan-June Jan-June 
2008 2007 2007 

Premiums written 1 543 865 1 562 

Reinsurer's share -287 -1 98 -268 
Change in the gross provision for 
unearned preiniums -293 -1 92 -328 

Change iri the provision for 
unearned premiums, reinsurer'? 
share 78 38 56 
Net insurance premium 1 041 514 1022 

Note 6 Other revenue 
Other revenue i s  specified as follows: 

Pro forma 
(unaudited) 

Jan-June Jan-June Jan-June 
2008 2007 2007 

Rental 122 165 
Other revenue 55 0 

Total other revenue 177 165 

Note 7 Insurance claims 
Insurance claims are specified as follows: 

Pro forma 
(unaudited) 

Jan-June Jan-June Jan-June 
2008 2007 2007 

Claims paid -800 -1 01 -821 
Claims paid, reinsurer's share 88 40 102 
Change in the provision for 
claims -121 -86 -96 
Change in the provision for 
claims, reinsurer's share 32 54 -2 
Net insurance claims -801 -391 -820 

Note 8 Operating expenses 
Operating Expenses specified as follows: 

Pro forma 
(unaudited) 

Jan-June Jan-June Jan-June 
2008 2007 2007 

Salaries and salary-related 
expenses -264 -149 -268 
Other operating experises -248 -122 -239 
Total operating expenses -512 -271 -507 

Note 9 Salary and related expenses 
Salaries and related expenses are specified as follows: 

Pro forma 
(unaudited) 

Jan-June Jan-June Jan-June 
2008 2007 2007 

Salaries and remuneration -1 93 -102 -185 
Defined contribution pension 
plan expense -25 -1 7 -27 
Other salary-related expenses -46 -3 0 -56 
Salaries and salary-related 
expense!; total -264 -149 -268 

Average number of full time 
equ ivalen t employees 684 326 567 

Note 10 Securities 
Securities are specified as follows: 

Fair value Fair value 
30 June 31 Dec 

2008 2007 
Listed si,curities: 

Total Ii<jted shares 321 1187 
Affiliated shares 79 

Bonds 1061 158 
Total Listed securities 1 461 1 345 

Unlisted securities: 
Unlisted shares 212 0 
Unlisted bonds 148 4 

Total unlisted securities 360 4 

Other seicurities 
Hedge fund 
Cquity fund 
Fixed iiicome fund 
Stock IJni; Linh 

76Y 1 142 
60 269 

25 45 
41 47 

Eank deposits 0 2 
Other 'jecurities 512 0 

Total other securities 1407 1505 

Total securities 

Total slacurities 3228 2855 
Therecf derivatives -82 -477 

Fair value of securities at end of period 3146 2378 
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Note 11 Derivatives 
Net assets in derivatives are specified as follows: 

Fair value Fair value 

3OJune 31 Dec 
2008 2007 

Equity derivatives - receivable 82 477 

Equity derivatives - payable -1 95 -506 

Net position of equity derivatives -113 -31 

Net position of other derivativeir -83 3 
Net position of derivatives -196 -28 

Derivatives - assets in the balance sheet 151 43 
Derivatives - liabilities in the balance sheet -347 -7 1 
Net position of derivatives -196 -28 

Note 12 Trade and other receivables 
Trade and other receivables are specified as follows: 

30June 31 Dec 
2008 2007 

Insurance receivables 604 
Trade receivables 3 
Prepaid expenses 
Sale of shares receivables 
Other receivables 
DAC Insurance contracts 
Receivables on related parties 

90 
158 
411 

764 
Allowance for bad debt -2 
Total trade and other receivables 1 528 

249 
5 

168 

44 
19 

~ 

485 

Note 13 Loans 
Loans are specified as follows: 

30June 31 Dec 
2008 2007 

Leasing contracts 
Loans to related parties 
Other loans 

1 543 
956 

5535 3821 

Pi-ovision on loans -90 -5 
Tottal loans 7944 3816 

Repayments of loans are specified as follows: 
3OJune 31 Dec 

2008 2007 
Repayments ii: 2038 4 629 3 761 
Repayments iri 2039 9 52 
Repayments in 2010 

Repayments in 2011 
Repayments in 2012 

3 76 
284 
251 

Subsequent repaynieiits 1252 
Total loans 7944 3 

20 
1 

1 

33 
816 
__ 

Note 14 Investment and Development 
property 

Investment properties a re  specified as follows: 
30June 31 Dec 

2008 2007 
Investment property 

Acquisitions through 
business combination 3 396 

Acquisitions 
Change in fair value 
Sales 

-83 

Exchanae rate difference -212 
Balance at end of period 3 101 

Investment property under development 
Acqui5,itions through 

busiriess combination 1 776 
Acquisitions 
Sales 

375 
-544 

Exchange rate difference -148 
1459 Balance at end of period 

Investmiant property total 4 560 

24 MODERNA FINANCEAB interim Report 1 January - 30 June 2008 



Note 15 Impairment 

During the period indications of a need for an impairment test 
on goodwill allocated to  Askar Capital and the participation in 
Carnegie was observed and impairment tests performed on 
these assets Below are details of the impairment tests and 
the impairments made. Out of the total impairment of SEK 
839 million the write down of goodwill allocated to Askar Cap- 
ital amounted to SEK 389 million and the write down of the 
participation in Carnegie amounted to SEK 450 million The 
write down on Askar Capii.al is allocated to the Asset Man- 
agement segment and the write down on the participation in 
Carnegie is allocated to  the segment Other Holdings 

IMPAIRMENT ON PARTICIPATION IN CARNEGIE 
The impairment test of the participation in Carnegie was trig- 
gered by a fall in the price 01 the publicly traded Carnegie share 
below book value An impairment test based on the value-in- 
use of the participation in Carnegie was made using the man- 
agement of Moderna's assumptions for expected future sales 
growth in the business areds Securities, Investment Banking, 
Asset Management and Private Banking. The valuation of the 
business area Max Matthiessen assumes that the values of 
equity and goodwill reported by Carnegie are the best esti- 
mates of the higher of market value or value in use due to 
the recent acquisition of this business area by Carnegie The 
discount rate used in the impairment test was depending on 
the business area 14-16% 

IMPAIRMENT ON ASKAR CAPITAL 
The impairment test on Askar Capital hf was done using a 
value-in-use discounted cash flow model on the expected 
cash flows from each cash generating unit in the operations of 
Askar Capital for the coming five years and using an expected 
perpetual growth rate at the end of the forecast period. The 
assumptions used in the impairment test were based on tne 
management's expectations on the projected development 
of the operations of the group The discount rate used in the 
impairment test was 22.3% and the forecasted perpetual 
growth rate was 4 %  
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Note 16 Associates 
The carrying amounts of the Group's investments in associates and share of profit 
(loss) are specified as follows: 

Share of Carrying 
Share profit IlossJ amounts 

2008-06-30 Jan-June 2008 2008-06-30 
D. Carnegie & Co. AB 17.6% 32 1320 

Mattur ehf. 
Skeggi ehf. 
battur International ehf. 
Askar Apple ehf 
Port West 
Top Investment Group B.V 

0.00/0 -84 
49.5% -200 -38 * 
48.8% -447 -194 * 
49.0?0 12 49 
43.6% 10 75 

49.5% 0 51 
Other companies nla -2 9 152 
Associates companies total -706 1415 

* Negative carrying amounts are booked as liabilities under "Trade and other payables" 

Note 17 Intangible assets 
The Group's intangible assets are specified as follows: 

Goodwill 

Gross carrying amount 
Balance at 1 January 2007 363 
Acquisitions through business combination 3 657 
Sales during the year 
Acquisitions during the year 

-145 

Exchange rate difference on translation -1 010 
2 883 Balance at 30 June 2008 

Customer Other 
relation- intangilble 

ships assets Total 

88 99 551 
16 3691 

-145 

25 25 
-5 -1 015 

88 1136 3 107 

Amortisation and impairment losses 
Balance at 1 January 2007 0 -46 -4 7 -93 
Amortisation -7 -10 -17 
Write-down -389 -389 

Balance at 30 June 2008 -389 -53 -57 -499 

Carrying amounts 
31.12.2007 
30.6.2008 

363 43 53 459 
2 494 35 79 2608 

Note 18 Trade and other payables 
Trade and other payables are specified as follows: 

30June 31 Dec 
2008 2007 

Trade payables 146 13 
Insurance payables 236 137 
Payables on related parties 80 
Liabilities to associates 232 
Other payables 882 365 
Total trade and other payables 1 576 516 
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Note 19 Insurance contracts 
The insurance contracts are specified as follows: 

30June 31 Dee 
2008 2007 

Insurance contracts (total): 
Claims reported and loss adjustment 
expenses 2 451 1 129 

Claims incurred but not reported 426 360 

Claims outstanding. total 2877 1489 
Bonuses and premium provir,ions 60 

Provision tor unearned premiums 1 530 913 
Insurance contracts, total 4490 2406 

Life assurance piovision 23 4 

Own insurance contracts (net): 
Claims reported and loss adjustment 
expenses 2 221 94 7 
Claims incurred but not reported 256 222 
Claims outstanding, total 7477 1168 

Bonuses and premium provisions 
Life assurance provision 

60 0 

5 2 
Provision for unearned pierriiurris 1 443 910 

Own inslurance contracts (net), total 3985 2080 

Reinsurers' share: 
Claims reported and loss adjustment 
expenses 231 183 

Claims incurred but not repoi ted 170 138 

Claims outstanding, total 401 321 

Life assurance provision 17 2 
Provision tor unearned preiriiurris 88 2 

Reinsures' share, total 506 325 

Note 20 Borrowing:s related to investment properties 
Borrowings for Investment properties are specified as follows: 

Weighted Carrying Carrying 
average amount amount 
interest 30 June 31 Dec. 

Currency rate 2008 2007 
Please specify per each currency: 

Bank loan CHF 4.1% 35 

Bank loan GBP 11.2%, 35 

Bank loan ISK 6.6% 66 

Bank loan .IPY 7.1 c/o 15 

Bank loan SEK 6.1 Yo 14 

Bank loan USD 10.7%' 103 

Other loans SGD NIA 31 

Bank loan EUR 6.3% 5 45E 

Borrowings for Investment acid 
Development properties 3 757 

Repayment of borrowings, for Investment and 
Development properties are specified as follows: 

31 March 31 Dec 
2008 2007 

Repayments in 2008 15E 
Repayments in 2009 
fiepayments i r i  2010 
Repayments in 2011 
Repayments in 2012 
Repayments in 2013 

82 
22 

2 088 
1326 

39 

Subsequent repayments 42 L 
Borrowings for Investment and 
Development properties 3 757 I 

, 

~ 

I 
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Note 21 Deposits from the customers 
Customer deposits are specified as follows: 

Weighted Carrying Carrying 
average amount amount 
interest 30 June 31 Dec. 

Currency rate 2008 2007 

Customer deposits EUR 3.9% 1023 1033 

Please specify per each currency: 

Customer deposits 
Customer deposits 
Customer deposits 
Customer deposits 
Customer deposits 
Customer deposits 
Customer deposits 
Customer deposits 

CHF 2.2% 21 21 
J PY 1.0% 0 54 
GBP 5.2% 282 288 
SEK 4.3% 924 988 
USD 2.1 Yo 1259 1 746 
NOK 5.5% 116 156 
HRK 8.0% 2 167 1815 
DKK 3 7 %  7 19 

Customer deposits CZK 3.5% 19 5 
Customer deposits SGD 6 0% 6 
Customer deposits CAD 4.8% 2 
Customer deposits Other NIA 11 34 

Total customer deposits 5837 6159 

Note 22 Other bormwings 
Other borrowings are specified as follows: 

Weighted 
average Carrying Carrying 
interest amount 30 amount 31 

Currencv rate June 2008 Dec. 2007 
Bank loan ISK 19.0% 299 
Bank loan 
Bank loan 
Bank loai, 
Bank low 
Bank loar 

Bank b a r  
Bank loar 
Bank loar 
Money Mat ket loans 
Money Market loans 
Money Market loans 
Money Market loans 
Money Mat ket loans 

CHF 4.0% 477 
EUR 7.8% 192 
GBP 9.4% 16 
JPY 2.3% 43 6 
SEK 6.3% 1007 
LIS0 
NOI< 
DKK 
ISK 

EUR 
SFK 
CHF 
USD 

Moriey Mat ket baris GBP 
Central bank ISK 
Other borrowings ISK 
Financial reinsurance SEK 
Total other borrowings 

5.9% 
3.8% 
4.0% 

18.9% 
17.9% 
10.6% 
5.9% 

12.9% 
2.1 %, 

15.5% 
12.7Y" 

NIA 

85 
2 
1 

35) 
166 
46 
26 
12 
42 

911 
314 
256 238 

4 645 238 
~- 

Repayment of Other borrowings are 
specified as follows: 

30June 31 Dec 
2008 2007 

Repayments in 2008 3 360 74 
Repayments in 2009 67E 64 
Repayrnents i r i  2010 371 52 
Repayments in 2011 48 37 
Repayments in 2012 185 11 

Other Borrowings 4 645 238 
Repayments in 2013 5: 
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Note 23 Subordtna.red loans 
Subordinated loans are specified as follows: 

Weighted 
average Carrying Carrying 
interest amount 30 annount 31 

Currency rate June 2008 Elec 2007 
Subordinated loans ISK 9.9% 141 
Total subordinated loans 141 

Repayment of Subordinated loans are specified as follows: 
30June 31 Dec 

2008 2007 
Repayments in 2011 52 
Repayments in 2012 

Subordinated loans 141 
89 L 

Note 24 Solvency analysis 

2008-06-30 2007-1 2-31 

Solvency requirement 461 345 

Capital requirement 502 108 

Insurance sector 

Banking sector 

MODERNA tota l  

Total solvency requirement 963 453 
Total solvency capital 1696 1575 

Note 25 Pledged assets 

Carrying Carrying 
amount amount 

2008-06-30 2007-12-31 
Pledged assets 13189 8233 
Pledged shares 1 598 
Total pledged assets 14787 0233 
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Note 26 Contingent liabilities 

Carrying Carrying 
amount amount 

2008-06-30 2007-12-31 
Guarantees 10 15 

Credit commitments 2356 2 503 

Deposited securities 3 121 4654 

Letter of credits 0 1 
Total Obligations and Contingent liabilities 5 487 7 173 

Note 27 Related party transactions 

MODERNA has during the first six months effectuated certain 
transactions with related parties The transactions were pri- 
marily the acquisition of S p a  and Askar that were purchased 
from the shareholder of h4ODERNA The transactions with 
the related parties during the first six months were done at 
market terms The shares in Sjova are pledged by MODERNA 
for liabilities held by related parties During the second quar- 
ter the participation in Mattur ehf, an investment company 
holding primarily shares in lcelandair and the petrol station 
company N I ,  and the participation in an associated company 
holding UK retail private equity investments and real estate 
property in Macau was sold to Milestone ehf The sale of the 
assets to Milestone durinig the second quarter did not re- 
sult in any significant capital gain or loss for MODERNA As 
per the end of the reporting period the total loans and other 
receivables on Milestone o r  Milestone related parties from 
MODERNA amounted to SEK 2,825 million and the total Ii- 
abilities for MODERNA to Phlestone or Milestone related par- 
ties amounted to  SEK 437 nillion 

Note 28 Embedded value 

INTRODUCTION 
As a supplement to the traditional financial reporting, Moderna 
Finance is reporting Embedded value for Modern lnsurarlces 
Life as of June 30, 2008 The presentation includes computa- 
tions of the value of insurance policies sold during the past 
six months (VN6 -Value of New Business) and an analysts of 
the change in Embedded value between December 31, 2007 
and June 30, 2008 The methodology and assumptions for 
Embedded value reponiiig are in line with the European Em- 
beddedvalue (EEV) principles as published by the CFO Forum 
in May 2004 We have also taken into account subsequently 
published supplements 

This presentation may include statements regarding Modern 
Insurances Life's future earnings. results and the financial po- 
sition. By their nature, these statements entail inherent risk 
and uncertainty because they refer to future events and cir- 

cumstances beyond the control of Modern Insurances Life 
including, for example, economic conditions, fluctuations in 
interest rates, amendments of standards governing capital 
requirements, tax regulations, customer behaviour regarding 
policy repurchase, lapse and paid-up rates and mortality rates 
that may affect reported values 

METHODOLOGY 
The calculations cover the unit-linked business of Modern In- 
surances Life. As in the past, it excludes group life and sick- 
ness bu'jiness, including waivers of premiums and individual 
life insurance policies, although the profit after tax for these 
business areas are included in adjusted shareholders' equity 
in the same manner as in the annual report. 

Embedded value provides a measure of the value of share- 
holders' interests in the covered business, after sufficient al- 
lowance has been made for the aggregate risks in that busi- 
ness Ernbedded value comprises of adjusted shareholders' 
equity and the value of business in force (VBIFI. including any 
expense overrun and the cost of holding capital (CoC). 

Aajusted shareholders' equity consists of the market value 
of Modern Insurances Life AB'S financial and tangible assets, 
calculated as the statutory reported shareholders' equity, in- 
cluding i he shareholder equity that is allocated to group and 
individual business, reduced by reported deferred acquisition 
costs (DAC). 

Modern Insurances Life has used a bottom-up market con- 
sistent approach to  value the individual cash flows associated 
witl i  each contraa taking into account the cost of capital In 
such a calculation, each cash flow is valued using a discount 
rate that takes into account the financial risks in the cash flom 
in line w t h  the prices of similar cash flows traded on finan- 
cial markets This means, for example, that a cash flow in ten 
years is valued in the same manner as a ten-year zero coupon 
bond In practice, Modern Insurances Life has used the cer- 
tainty equivalent approach This method is common in valuing 
cash flovvs on a market-consistent basis where the cash flows 
are independent or move linearly with market movements 
After calculating a market-consistent Embedded value, a fixed 
average discount rate is computed, whicii when applied in a 

conventional Embedded value model provides the same re- 
sult as ?he market-consistent model This gives an average 
discouni rate for the Embedded value, which is also used in 
calculating VN6 

The discount rate makes no allowance for operational risks 

To be able to project expected future shareholder profits, cash 
flow streams for all revenues and costs for each individual 
contract are computed for the estimated remaining lifetime 
of the ipsurance policy, based on economic and operative as- 
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sumptions as well as the policyholders profile Some of the 
key assumptions include economic assumptions, fund ret- 
rocessions, maintenance (expenses, and policy repurchases, 
lapse and paid-up rates. Future provisions to solvency capital 
are classified as expenses and the interest on the solvency 
capital as income. 

According to the EEV Principles, due consideration must be 
made for the time value of options and guarantees Modern 
Insurances Life has a product that includes investment guar- 
antees. Since sales volume and exposures are limited, the 
value of the guarantees i j  viewed as immaterial No other 
products include guarantees 

The calculation of VN6 is conducted on the time of sale using 
the same assumptions and methodology as in the case of 
VBlF New business has been defined as signed and paid new 
policies and additional premiums, but not renewals, of exist- 
ing contracts during the period. 

As in the past, the required capital is set at 19'0 of the capital 
value of the insurance plus 0.3% of the risk amount, which is 
slightly higher than the solvency requirements of the supervi- 
sory authority. In the market-consistent calculation, the cost 
of holding capital is based on the actual costs These consist 
of the tax effect on locked-in capital and reflect the cost for an 
investor of owning an asset indirectly via an investment in an 
insurance company instead of investing directly in the asset 

In other respects, no consideration is paid to corporate tax in 
the calculations 

Adjusted Shareholders' eqJity is calculated as shareholders 
equity reduced by deferred acquisition costs Previous Em- 
bedded value calculations presented by Modern Insurance 
Life also included an adjustment to the equity for the liability 
in the existing financial reiisurance. The adjusted sharehold- 
ers' equity amounts in this calculation to SEK -201.8 millioii. In 
the calculation as of Decernber 31, 2007 the adjusted share- 
holders' equity amounted to SEK 81 million but if calculated 
using the method applied in this report the Shareholders' eq- 
uity would have amounted to SEK 146 E niillion The effect of 
the amended method for calculating Shareholders' equity has 
through this amendment been moved from VBlF to adjusted 
Shareholders' equity 

ECONOMIC ASSUMPTIONS 
In setting the discount rate, market-consistent computations 
pursuant to the certainty equivalent approach are applied. All 
assets are assumed to provide a return that corresponds to 
the various risk-free rates of interest for various maturities, 
and all future cash flows are discounted using the same risk- 
free rate of interest.These rates have been set based on the 
yield-curve of the Swedish swap rates as per June 30, 2008. 

The return assumption is based on yields on a 10-year Swed- 
ish Government bond at the calculation date and an assump- 
tion that shares Yield 2.5% more in return over time. 

The financial assumptions used in the Embedded value com- 
putation as at December 31, 2007 and June 30, 2008 are pre- 
sented summarily below. 

2008-06-30 2007-12-31 
Risk free rate 4.53% 4.07% 

Investment return on fixed income assets 4.53% 407% 
investment return on equity 7.03% 6.57% 
inflation rate 2.00% 2.00% 

Risk discount rate 6.26% 5.77% 

OPERATING ASSUMPTIONS 
Operating assumptions have been reviewed and set using 
best estiimate assumptions 

Modern Insurances Life's observed historic results are in line 
with the operating assumptions in this embedded value calcu- 
lation. Originally the assumptions were derived from general 
market experience. 

Assumptions regarding fees, fund retrocessions and policy- 
holders' asset mix are based on information on the actual in- 
surance portfolio as at the reporting date. Amended from the 
previous calculations an assumption that the volatility of the 
underlying assets are affecting the variable fund retrocession 
fees have been included in the calculations 

Assumelj future administration expenses represent expected 
long-term levels. 

RESULlrS 

Embedded value (SEK million) 
VBlF (befsxe CoC) 1 176.4 
Cost of c;3pital 
VBlF (afrer CoC) 
Adjusted net worth 
Embedaed value 

VNB (before CoC) 
Cost of capital 
VNB (after Co2 

-49.3 
1127.1 
-201.8 
925.3 

Note that :t ieVNB is calculated for new business during the first SIX 

months 2008. 

64.9 
-7.1 

57.8 

I 
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SENSITIVITY ANALYSIS 

Sensitivities of in-force 

Central basis 11221 
1 YO increase in risk discount rate 1 003.5 -123.6 -11.0% 
1 YO decrease in risk discount 

1 Yo reduction in interest rate 
environment 1 100.2 -26.9 -2.4% 
10% decrease ir i  equity capital 
values 1 062.0 -65.1 -5.8% 
10% decrease in maintenance 

10% decrease in lapse rates anij 
paid-up rates 1 203.1 +76.0 +6.7% 

business VBlF Change % 

rate 1 274.2 +147.1 +13.1% 

expenses 1 191.6 +64.5 +5.7% 

10% decrease in lapse rates and paid-up rates 
This serisitivity analysis shows the impact of a 10% decline 
in the assumption underlying policy renewal, lapse and paid 
up  rates 

The sensitivity analyses used are in line with those by the 
CFO Forum in the  publication "Additional Guidelines on Euro- 
pean Embedded Value Disclosures" 

ANALY!SlS OFTHE EMBEDDED VALUE 

Total 

Embedded Value (2007-12-31) 992.9 
Contribution by H1 2008 new business 57.8 
Other changes -125.4 

Sensitivities of in-force 
business VBlF Change 
Central basis 57.8 
1 % increase in risk discount rate 39 4 -18 4 
1 % decrease in risk discount 
rate 802  +224  
1 % reduction in interest rate 
environment 53 8 -41 
10% decrease in maintenance 

10% decrease in lapse rates and 
paid-up rates 72.7 +14 9 
10% decrease in lapse rates and 
paid-up ratos 1 203 1 +76 0 

expenses 69.0 +112 

Yo 

-3 1.8 % 

+38.7% 

-7.0% 

+ 19.4% 

+25.8% 

+6.7% 

Discount rate, +1%/-1% 
Although it is not directly relevant, in a market-consistent valu- 
ation, the presentation here shows the impact of a change of 
one percentage point in the average discount rate The pur- 
pose is to  be able to  adjust the value when operations are 
assigned an alternative risk. 

1% reduction in the risk-free rate of interest 
The change in the risk-free rate of interest affects the future 
return and discount rates in the same manner as in the case 
of a market-consistent valuation. The change Ihas not affected 
the policyholders assets 

10% decrease in equities capital value 
This sensitivity analysis reflects the effect of an Immediate fall 
in capital at valuation for the business in-force It is assumed 
that, following the decline, policyholders' individual accounts 
are rebalanced so that the asset mix IS the same as before 
This sensitivity analysis is clone solely for business in-force 

10 decrease in administrative expenses 
In this test it is assumed that annual administrative expenses 
are cut by 10%. 

Embedded value result 
Capital contribution 
Embedded value change 
Embedded Value (2008-06-301 

-67.6 
0.0 

-67.6 
925.3 

rhe Othei changes in embedded value calculation consist o! the follow- 
ing changes 

The returii on opening balance of EEV and the 
profit duriing the period 
Change in assurnption oil laps rates 
Change in policyholders asset mix and the 
fund fees 
Change in methodology regarding financial 
reinsurance 
Change in deterred acquisition costs 
Actual reiurn on assets 
Actual lapse rate during the period 
Change in assumption on fees 
Other changes 
Total Other changes 

76.6 
-62.6 

-41.4 

23.2 
-50.6 
-48.0 
-12.2 
-17.6 

2.2 
-125.4 



RISKS AND UNCERTAINTIES 
Earnings for portions of MODERNA's operations depend, to varying degrees, on trends in the financial and leal estate markets, 
and a negative change in valuations of financial instruments that MODERNA or customers of MODERNA hold could have a nega- 
tive impact on MODERNA'S earnings Turbulence on the credit markets can have a negative effect on MODERNAs performance 
during 2008.The acquisition of Sjova and Askar that was finalized during the first quarter of the yea' has expanded the MODERNA 
business, total assets and liabilities and therefore also the Group's exposure to the risks associated with these types of financial 
businesses. A summary of risks and uncertainty factors is presented in MODERNA's 2007 Annual Report 

ACCOUNTING PRINCIPLES 

This interim report was prepared in accordance with the International Financial Reporting Standards recommendation IAS 34 
The interim report for the Parent Company was prepared in accordance with the Swedish Annual Accounts Act and the Swedish 
Financial Reporting Board's recommendation RFR 2.1.The accounting principles are unchanged compared with the principles that 
were applied in the Annual Report for 2007 with certain additions made due to the incorporation of Sjova and Askar to  the group. 
The most significant addition due to  the acquisition of Sjova and Askar are the following 

Investment property 
Investment property IS property held either to earn rental income or for capital appreciation or for both, but not for sale in the 
ordinary course of business, use in production or supply of goods or services or for administrative purposes Investment property 
is measured a t  fair value with any changes therein recognized in profit or loss External, independent valuation companies, having 
appropriate recognized profession qualifications and recent experience in the location and category of property being valued, val- 
ues of the Group's investment property portfolio twice every year The fair value are based on market values, being the estimated 
amount for which a property could be exchanged on the date of the valuation between a willing buyer and a willing seller in an 
arm's length transaction after proper marketing wherein the parties had each acted knowledgeably, prudent and without compul- 
sion Development property is measured a t  the cost of the development 

Associates 
The shares of profit or loss from associated companies are in the consolidated accounts included among tlie total revenues due 
to the nature of the investrients held by the associated compaiiies 

The inajority of the associilted Companies are holding companies owning investment assets or real estate investments that are 
similar in nature to assets Iheld by subsidiaries of the group and therefore 11 is deemed to best reflect the business of the group 
to include the share of profit or loss from associated companies in total revisnues. 

MODERNA acquired Sjova and Askar from its parent company Milestone oil January 1, 2008 MODERNA has been identified as 
the acquiring company and each acquisition is accounted for using the purchase method of accounting in accordance with IFRS 3 
The purchase price allocation is preliminary until the complex work of establishing fail values of the acquired companies' identifi- 
able assets, liabilities and contingent liabilities has been finalized During the first quarter 2008 the presentation of the business 
segment was amended to reflect the inew compositioii of the Group following the acquisition ot $ova and Askar From Januarv 
1, 2008 MODERNA has significant influence in Carnegie and therefore the ownership in D Carnegie & Co AB is classifiea as an 
associated company The participation of profits is based on tile forecast for profit for the period imaoe by investment analysts fol- 
lowing the company Any deviations of the actual result of Carnegie are adjusted in the following financial report by MODERNA 

The rounding off of figures may mean that some amounts do not tally when totaled in accounts and tables 

33 MODERNA FINANCE AB Interim Report 1 January -30 June 2008 



AFFIRMATION 
The Board of Directors anti President hereby affirm that the interini report provides a fair overview of the operations, financial 
position and results of the Company and the Group and describes material risks and uncertainty factors to which the Company 
and the Group are exposed. 

Stockholm, August 25, 2008 
* .  

Karl Wernersson 
Chairman 

Gudmundur Olason 
Director 

Steingrimur Wernersson Johannes Sigurdsson 
Director Director 

Johan Klingspor 
Director 

Rickard vori Horn 
Director 

Mats Hoglund 
Director 

Anders Fallman 
President & CEO 

REVIEW REPORT 
We have reviewed the inteiini report for the period January 1 to June 30, 2008 for Moderna Finance AB (Publ) The board of direc- 
tors and the President are responsible for the preparation and presentation of this interim repor? in accordance with IAS 34 and 
the Swedish Annual Accouits Act Our responsibility is t o  express a COi1CIU:jiOn on this interim report based on our review 
We conducted our review in accordance with the Swedish Standard on Rebiew Engagements S3G 2410 Review of Interim Re- 
port Performed by the Independent Auditor of the Entitv A review consists of making inquiries, primarily of persorls responsible 
for financial and accounting matters, and applying analytical and other review procedures A review is substantially less in scope 
than an audit conducted in accordance with Standards ori Auditing in Sweden RS and other geneially accepted auditing stan- 
dards in Sweden The procedures performed in a review do not enable us to obtain assurance that we would become aware of all 
significant matters that might be identified in an audit Accordingly, we do n3t express an audit opinior 
Based on our review nothing has come to our attention that causes us to believe that the interim report is not prepared, in all 
material respects, in accordance with IAS 34 and the Sweaish Annual Accounts Act regarding the Group, ana with the Swedish 
Annual Accounts Act, regaiding the Parent Company 

Stockholm, August 25, 2008 
PricewaterhouseCoopers AB 

Magnus Svensson Henryson 
Authorized Public Accountant 

FOR ADDITIONAL INFORMATION, VISIT WWW.MODERNAFlNANCE.SE OR CONTACT: 
Anders Fallman, President and CEO 
Tel +46 (0) 8 562 199 00 

Mattias Bjork, CFO 
Tel +46 (0) 8 562 199 01 

34 MODERNA FINANCEAB interim Report 1 January- 30 June 2008 
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I1 E) Exhibit 4 
Document 3 
Compass Mortgage 

PREPARED BY, RECORD AND RETURN TO: 
Anthony A. Anderson. Esquire 
Rogm T o m .  P.A. 
1301 Rivwplacc Blvd., Suite 1500 ’ 9 Jacksonville. Florida 32207 

Note to Clerk: Documentary Stamp Taxes and Intangible Taxes have been 
calculated and paid in accordance with Paragraph 3 below. 

MORTGAGE AND LOAN DMXJMENT 
MQDIFICATION AGREEMENT 

THIS MORTGAGE AND LOAN DOCUMENT IMODIFICATION AGREEMENT (this 
“Agreement”) is entered into as of the 19* day of December, 2006, by and among SERVICE 
MANAGEMENT SYSTEMS, INC., a Florida corporation (the “Mortgagor”), ROBERT A. 
LEVY, S.  TIN SADKIN, NA’I” KALICHMAN, and WD OSPREY, LLC, a 
Florida limited liability company (hereinafter collectively referred to as the ‘%Uarantor‘‘) and 
COMPASS BANK, an Alabama banking corporation (“Mortgagee”); 

R E  C P T A E  S: 

A. Mortgagee has made a mortgage loan (the! “Loan”) to Mortgagor, which loan is 
evidenced by that certain Promissory Note, dated December 19, 2003, in the original principal 
amount of One Million and 00/100 Dollars ($1,000,000.00) executed and delivered by 
Mortgagor to Mortgagee (the “Prior Note”). The Prior Note is secured by that certain Mortgage, 
Security Agreement and Financing Statement, dated December 19, 2003, fiom Mortgagor, and 
recorded in Official Records Book 5161, page 3750, of the public records of Brevard County, 
Florida (hereidier referred to as the “Mortgage”); 

B. Mortgagor has executed that certain Seciurity Agreement, dated December19, 

The Loan is guaranteed by the Guarantar pursuant to those certain G&anty 

2003 in favor of Mortgagee (the “Security Agreement”); 

C .  
agreements dated December 19,2003, executed and delivexed by the Guarantor; 

D. Mortgagor and Guarantor have executed mid delivered that certain Environmental 
Indemnification Agreement, dated December 19, 2003, in favor of Mortgagee (the 
“Indemnification Agreement”); 

E. Mortgagor has executed and delivered that certain Assignment of Borrower’s 
Interest in Contract Documents, dated December 19, 2003, in favor of Mortgagee (the 
“Assignment of Contract Documents”); 
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F. The current principal balance outstanding or unadvanced under the prior Note is 
Nine Hundred Eighteen Thousand Three Hundred Eighty Two and 39/100 Dollars 
($918,382.39); 

G. The Mortgage, the Security Agreement, the Indemnification Agreement, the 
Assignment of Contract Documents, and all other documents evidencing or securing the loan 
evidenced by the Prior Note are hereinafter collectively re€erred to as the ‘‘Loan Documents”; 

H. Mortgagor has requested that Mortgagee extend the maturity date of the Prior 
Note, which Mortgagee has agreed to do in consideration for the covenants and promises herein 
contained and thc execution of the “Renewal Note” desmibed herein and the modification of the 
Mortgage and Loan Documents as hereinafter set forth, and 

I. The parties to this Agreement now desire to  modify and amend the Moitgage and 
the Loan Documents as set forth in this Agreement. 

In consideration for the commitment fee and tlhe mutual covenants and agreements 
contained in this Agreement, the parties covenant and a p e  as follows: 

1 .  All the foregoing statements are true and correct. Unless otherwise defined, all 
capitalized terms used herein shall have the meaning ascrilbed to them in the Mortgage. 

This Agreement is expressly conditioned upon there being no intervening third 
party interest, including lien rights, other than rights of parties executing this Agreement, from 
the date of recording of the Mortgage to the date of recording of this Agreement. In the event 
there are any such intervening interests as of the date of the recording of this Agreement, then in 
such event, at the option of the Mortgagee, this Agreement shall be null and void. 

2. 

3. Contemporaneously herewith, Mortgagor has executed and delivered to 
Mortgagee a Renewal Promissory Note (the “Renewal Nolte”) dated of even date herewith in the 
original principal amount of Nine Hundred Eighteen Thousand Three Hundred Eighty Two and 
391100 Dollars ($918,382.39). The Renewal Note has a final due date for the payment of 
principal and any unpaid accrued interest of March 19,2007, and by this reference is made a part 
hereof. The Renewal Note is given to renew the Prior Note. As to the renewal of the Prior Note, 
the Renewal Note is intended to comply with the requirements of 9201.09, Florida Statutes, and 
is intended to be: exempt from Florida documentary stamp taxation thereunder. Accordingly, 
pursuant to $201.09, Florida Statutes, no Florida documentary stamp taxes or intangible taxes are 
due on this Agreement. 

4. The Mortgage is hereby modified to provilde that it shall secure the performance 
of the covenants contained in the Renewal Note, together with certain other covenants described 
and contained in the Mortgage. As of the date hereof, all1 references to the Prior Note shall be 
deemed to refer to the Renewal Note and all references to the term “Mortgage Note’’ or the term 
“Note” in the Mortgage and the Loan Documents, shall be deemed to refer to the Renewal Note. 

5 .  Mortgagor warrants and represents that, as of the date hereof, accrued interest 
outstanding under the Prior Note has been paid through the date hereof, the Prior Note is secured 
by the Mortgage and the Prior Note is due, owing and unpaid. Mortgagor represents and 

-2- JAXUU007 - Mortgqgc Mod (mcwal) - Cocapass - Savicc 
Managmcnt 
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warrants to Mortgagee that it has no defenses, claims 01' rights of offset to enforcement of the 
Prior Note, Modgage, or any other documents evidencing or securing the Loan, including no 
defenses or counterclaims to foreclosure of the Mortgage and repossession or foreclosure of 
Mortgagee's security interest in all of the personal property described in the Mortgage, and 
Mortgagor hereby expressly waives and releases any defenses, claims, rights of offsets, and 
counterclaims, known or unknown, to the enforcement by the Mortgagee of the Prior Note, 
Mortgage, or any other documents evidencing or securing the Loan, which Mortgagor purports 
to have or may have. Mortgagor acknowledges and agnees that Mortgagee has fully complied 
with the terms and conditions of the Prior Note and Mortgage. 

6. The Mortgage is modified and amended to change the final due date for principal 
and any unpaid accrued interest from December 19,2006, to March 19,2007. 

7. Guarantor joins in this Agreement for the purpose of consenting to the 
modifications made herein and coniirming its continuing parantee of the Loan as modified, and 
to evidence its guarantee of the Renewal Note on the same terms and conditions set forth in the 
Guaranty Agreement. 

8. Except as expressly modified by this Agreement, the Mortgage and the other 
Loan Documents shall remain in full force and effect in accordance with their terms. 

9. This Agreement shall bind and inure to the benefit of the heirs, executors, 
administrators, successors and assigns of the parties to this Agreement. 

10. This Agreement and the Mortgage bein,g modified are to be construed and 
enforced in accordance with the laws of the State of Florida and the law and regulations of the 
United States of America. In the event of conflict between Florida law and the law and 
regulations of the United Statcs of America, the law and regulations of the United States of 
America shall govern. 

11. MORTGAGOR, GUARANTOR AND MORTGAGEE, JOINTLY AND 
SEVERALLY, HEREBY KNOWINGLY, VOLUNTARILY AND INTENTIONALLY WAIVE 
THE RIGHT EACH MAY HAVE TO A TRIAL BY JURY IN RESPECT OF ANY 

CONNECTION WITH THIS AGREEMENT AND ANY AGREEMENT CONTEMPLATED 
TO BE EXECUTED IN CONJUNCTlON WITH THIS AGREEMENT, OR ANY COURSE OF 
CONDUCT, COURSE OF DEALMG, STATEMENTS, WHETHER VERBAL OR WRITTEN, 
OR ACTIONS OF EITHER PARTY. THIS PROVISION IS A MATERIAL INDUCEMENT 
FOR THE MORTGAGEE ACCEPTING THIS AGREEMENT FROM MORTGAGOR AND 
GUARANTOR. 

LITIGATION BASED ON THIS AGREEMENT, OR ARISING OUT OF, UNDER OR IN 

-3- JAx\R2007 - Mortgage Mod (rcncwal) - Compass - S a v i c e  
Manrganent 
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IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have executed this Agreement the day and year 
first above written. 

Signed, sealed and delivered 
in the presence of 

n 

Name: 

“MORTGAGOR” 

Title: President 

Address: 75 10 Highway A-1 -A 
Melbourne Beach, Florida 32951 

ROBERTALEW y 

Name: S. Martin Sadkin 
3 Title: Managing Member 

JAXUU007 - Mortgagc Mod (rmnval) - Compass - Service 
Managment 

4 
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The foregoing instrument was acknowledged before me this & day of January, 2007, 
by S. Martin Sadkin, individually and as the President of SERVICE MANAGEMENT 
SYSTEMS, INC:., a Florida corporation, and as Managinlg Member of Ipu) OSPREY, LLC, a 
Florida limited liability com any, on his own behalf and on behalf of the corporation and 

license as identification. 
company. He (check one) d is personally known to me, or 0 has produced a valid driver’s 

My Commission Expiis 
My Commission Number is: 

The foregoing instrument was acho ’ ledged before me tbis & day of January, 2007, 
by ROBERT A. LEVY. He (check one) fir is personally known to me, or 0 has produced a 
valid driver’s license as identification. 

v My Commission Expres 
My Commission Number is: 

STATE OF FL 

was me this fi day of January, 2007, 
by NATHAN ICALICH1wAN. He known to me, or has 
produced a valid driver’s license as i 

JAxuu007 - Mortgage Mod (renewal) - Compw - Service 
MSllsgCIntIll 
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"MORTGAGEE" 

BY :- 
Name: Donald W. 
Title: Senior Vice President 

Address: 10060 Skinner Lake Drive 
Jacksonville, Florida 32246 

STATE OF FLORIDA 
COUNTY OF DWAL 

The foregoing instrument was acknowledged before me this 2-b~ of January, 2007, 
by DonaldW. Linville, the Senior Vice President of Compass Bank, an Alabama bankmg 
corporation, on behalf of the Bank. He (check one) &-is persodiy known to me, or 0 has 
produced a valid driver's license as identification. 

2- 
Nomy Public, State and County Aforesaid 
Name: m-wh~ 5 L rc 

My Commission Expires 
My Commission Number is: 



. -  I) 

I ?  





Scott Ellis 
Clerk Of Courk. Brevard County 

#Pgs: 2 #Names:4 
Trust: 1.50 Rcc; 9.00 Setv:O.OO 
---A. 1,147.30 ';Jcci6e: 0.00 
wng: 0.00 Int Tax; 0.00 

STATUTORY WARRANTY DEED * 
THIS INDENTURE, made this the day of July, 2002, between IRD 

OSPREY, LLC, a Florida limited liability company,, whose address is 7860 Peters Road - 
Suite F-1111, Planlation, Florida 33324, and whorie employer identification number is 
470856641, joined by Service Management Systems, Inc., a Florida corporation, whose 
address is 235 Hammock Shore Drive, Melboume Beach, Florida 32951 and whose employer 
identificatictn number is 592408891, as Grantor, to Yoshiko Stonecypher and Patricia A. 
Stonecypher n/Ma Patricia A. Markley, as joint tenants with right of survivorship, whose 
address is 7255 Pembroke Drive, Reno, Nevada 895102-9763, as Grantee, and whose social 
security nurnbers are 265-72-6629 and 264-43-3002, respectively. 

W I T  N E  S S E T 11 : 

That the said Grantor, for and in consideration of the sum of Ten Dollars 
($10.00) and other good and valuable consideration, to it in hand paid by the said Grantee, 
the receipt whereof is hereby acknowledged, has granted, bargained and sold to the said 
Grantee, heirs and assigns forever, the following described real property situate, lying and 
being in Brevard County, Florida, to-wit: 

Stage 3, Tract H , AQUARINA P.U.D. STAGE 1, TRACTS C &D, STAGE 
2, TRACTS B, D & H, STAGE 3,  STAGE 4, Tracts B, I & X, STAGE 5, 
according to the Plat thereof, as recorded in Plat Book 41, Pages 88 through 
92, inclusive, of the Public Records of Brevard County, Florida 

FO~,IONO. 29-38-36-QO-OOOOO.O~OO 1D.oo - 
Property Address: 2 3 5 H ammo c k Shorc-ive, MelbourneeBeach, FL 3 2 9 5 1  

and said Grantor does hereby fully warrant the title to  said land, and will defend the same 
against the lawful claims of all persons whomsoever. 

This conveyance is made subject to the following: 

1. Zoning and/or resmctions and prohibirions imposed by governmental authority; 



2. Restrictions, easements, and other "s appearing on the plat andlor common to the 
subdivision (without reimposing same); and, 

Taxes for calendar year 2002 and subsequent years. 3. 

IN WlTNESS WHEREOF, Grantor has hereunto set its hand and seal the day and 
year first above written. 

Signed, sealed and delivered 
in the presence of: 

w -  I -?A 
Name of Witness 

Signature of Witnks ' 

IRD OSPREY, LLC, a Florida limited 
liability company 

t 
SERMCE MA"T SYSTEMS, 
MC., a Florida corporation 

LINDA M. LACFRTflS4 
- ---- ~ 

Name of Witness 

STATE OF FLORIDA ) 
COUNTY OF BROW-ARD 1 

The hegoing instrument was acknowledged before me, in the County and State 
aforesaid, this /8 day of July, 2002, by S .  Martini Sadkin, as managing member 0fIR.D 
Osprey, LLC, a Florida limited liability company anld as President of Service Management 
Systems, hi=., a Florida corporation, under authority vested in him, who is personally known 
by me or who has produced his driveis license as 

THIS INSTRUMENT PREPARED BY: 
Robert W. Ihzier, Jr., Esquire 

My Commission Expires: 

Frazier, Hotte & Associates, P.A. 
2400 East Commercial Boulevard - Suite 826 
Fort Latidedale, FL 33308 
Telephone: 954-928-1800 

' 

Q : \ d o c r U d \ a q u a r i n t a ~ ~ n c ~ ~ c l l c r d o ~ . ~  

CFN:2002210585 
ORBooWPage: 4665 / 3880 
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PREPARED BYIRECORD AND REIVRN 50: 

Rogers Towas, P A  
1301 Rivnplnce Blvd., Suite 1500 
Jac~mvillc. Florida 32207 

Anttpny A. AndawxL Esq* 

S-ft Eiiis 
Clerk Of Coutts, Stward County 

‘PPgs: 18 RNames:2 
Trust 9.50 Res: 73.00 SewO.00 
. iDeed: 0.00 Erase: 0.00 

<Mtg: 3.500.00 Int Tax: 2.000.00 

MORTGAGE. SECURITY AGREEMENT 
AND FINANCING STA.TEMENT 

THIS MORTGAGE, SECUTUTY AGREEMENT $bm FINANCING STATEMENT 
(hereinafter i d d  to as the “Mortgage”), is made tbii & day of December 2003. between 
SERVICE MANAGEMENT SYSTEMS, INC., a Fltmda corporation, whose address is 7860 
Peters Road, Suite F-1 1 1, Plantation, Florida 33324 ( h ” f l e r  referred to as the “Mortgagor”) 
and COMPASS BANK, whose post office address is 10060 Skinner Lake Drive, Jacksonville, 
Florida 32246, Atfn: Loan Administration, Jacksonville, FL 32207 (hereinafter refmed to as the 
“Mortgagee”> which terms Mortgagor add Mortgagee, whenever hereinafter used shall be 
construed tcl refer to and include the heirs, legal representatives, executors, administrators, 
successofs and assigns of said parties; 

R E  C I T  A L !$: 

A. The Mortgagor is justly indebted to the Mortgagee in the principal sum of One 
Million and 00/100 Dollars ($1,00,000.00) as evidenced by a certain Promissory Note of even 
date herewith, with a maturity date for payment of any and all outstanding principal and accrued 
interest of Decemba fi 2006, hereinafter, together with any and all extensions, renewals, 
modifications, replacements, substitutions, and any and all other certificates or cvidence of 
indebtedness evidenced by said Mortgage Note (referred to as the ‘CMortgage Note’’), which 
Mortgage Note is by reference made a part hereof 

B. The Mortgage Note IS also secured by that certain Security Agreement dated of 
even date fierewith between Mortgagor, as debtor, and Mortgagee, as secured party (the 
‘’Security Agnx”t”) .  

C. As used herein, the term “Loan” shall refa to the loan evidenced by the Mortgage 
Note. To evidence and secure the Loan, the Mortgagor has executed and delxvered to Mortgagee 
the Mortgage Note, this Mortgage, the Security Agreement UCC Financing Statement. an 
Assignment of Mortgagor’s Interest in Contract Documents of even date herewith and other 
documentahon related to the Loan, which documents and any modification, extension and 
amendments: thereof are herein referred to 8s the “Loan Documents.” 

D. V i o u s  guarantors (hneinaftcr collectively referred to as the “Guarantor”j have 
guaranteed the repayment of the Mortgage Note and th:: performance of Mortgagor’s obligations 
under the Loan Documents. 



WAIVE THE RIGHT EITHER MAY HAVE TO A TIUAL BY JURY IN RESPECT OF ANY 

WITH THIS MORTGAGE AND ANY A G ~ ~ ~  CONTEMPLATED TO BE 
EXECUTFD IN CONJUNCTION HJ%EWITH, OR AlW COURSE OF CONDUCT, COURSE 
OF DEALING, STATEMENTS, WHETHER VERBAL OR WIU‘ITEN, OR ACTIONS OF 
E.ITHER PAftTY. THIS PROVISION IS A h4ATERIA.L INDUCEMENT FOR TEE 
MORTGAGEE ACCEPTING T H l S  MORTGAGE FROM MORTGAGOR 

LITIGATIO‘N BASED HEREON, OR ARISING our OF, UNDER OR IN CONNECTION 

IN \VITNESS WHEREOF, Mortgagor has duly signed, sealed and executed this 
mortgage in the presence of the subscriiing witnesses’the day and year first above written. 

Signed, sealed and delivered 
m the presence of: 

STATE OF FLORIDA 

COUFTY OF BROWARD 

“MORTGAGOR” 

SERVICE MANAGEMENT SYSTEMS, 
INC., a Floridayrporation 

Addreks: 7860 Peters Road, Suite F-1 1 1 
Plantation, Florida 33324 

The foregoing instrument was acknowledged before me this E day of December 2003 
b+-MA!qhl S A  D42d ,the p&d-dLX&$ of Service Management Systems, he., a 
Florida corporation, on behalf of the corporation. He (check one) Cf-onally known to me 

a has or Q 

My Commission Expires: 
My Comnlission Number is: 

-17- CFN.2004000127 
ORBooWPage’ 5161 / 3766 i 
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Exhibit "A"' 

STAGE 1, TRACT D, A Q U ~ N A  P.U.D. STAGE 1, TRACTS e D, STAGE z, TRACTS IB, D & H, 
=ACE 3, STAGE 4, TRACTS B, I, & X, STAGE 5, ACCORDING TO THE PLAT THEREOF A5 
RECORDED FN P M T  BOOK 41, PAGES 88 THROUGH 92, MCLUSIVE, OF THE PUBLlC RECORDS OF 
BREVARD COUNTY, FLORIDA. 



CFN 2007029710, OR BK 5745 Page 2732, Recorded 02/01/2007 at 02:26 PM, Scot t  
E l l i s ,  Clerk of Courts, B+ ard County 

PREPARED BY, RECORD AND RETURN TO: 

1301 Rivcrplacc Btvb. Suile 1500 ’ 9 ibckmnvillc, Florida 32207 

Note to Clerk Documentary Stamp Taxes and Pntangiile Taxes have been 
calculated and paid in accordance with Paragraph 3 below. 

MORTGAGE AND LOAN IDOCUMENT 
MODIFICATION AGREEMENT 

THIS MORTGAGE AND LOAN DOCUMEN?’ MODDFICATION AGREEMENT (this 
c‘Agreement”) is entered into as of the 19* day of December, 2006, by and among SERVICE 
MANAGEMENT SYSTEMS, INC., a Florida corporation (the ‘Mortgagor”), RQBERT A. 
LEVY, S.  ~ ‘ I X N  SADKIN, NATHAN KALlCHBMAN, and IIRD OSPREY, LLC, a 
Florida Limited liability company (hereinaftes collectively referred to as the “Guarantor”) and 
CQMPASS BANI(, an Alabama banking corporation (“Mortgagee”); 

RE C 1 T A L fk 

A. Mortgagee has made a mortgage loan (the “Loa”’) to Mortgagor, which loan is 
evidenced by that certain. Promissory Note, dated December 19,2003, in the origiqal principal 
amount of One Million and 00/100 Dollars ($l,OID0,000.00) executed and delivered by 
Mortgagor to Mortgagee (the “Prior Note”). The Prior ‘Note is secured by that certain Mortgage. 
Security Agreement and Financing Smement, dated Dlecember 19,2003, fiom Mortgagor, and 
recorded in Ofticid Records Book 5161, page 3750, of the public records of Brevard County, 
Florida (hereinafter referred to as the “Mortgage”); 

B. Mortgagor has executed that certain Security Agreement, dated December 19, 
2003 in favor of Mortgagee (the “Security Agreement”); 

C. The Loan is guaranteed by the Guarantor pursuant to those certain Guaranty 

Mortgagor and Guarantor have executed and delivered that certain Environmental 
Indemnification Agreemenf dated December 19, 2003, in favor of Mortgagee (the 
“hdemnific ation Agreement”); 

agreements dated December 19,2003, executed and delivered by the Guarantor; 

D. 

E. Mortgagor has executed and delivered that certain Assignment of Borrower’s 
interest in Contract Documents, dated December 19, 2003, in favor of Mortgagee (the 
“Assignment of Contract Documents“); 
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F. The current principal balance outstanding or unadvanced under the Prior Note is 
Nine Hundred Eightecn Thousand Three Hundred Eighty Two and 39/100 Dollars 
($918282.39); 

G. The Mortgage, the Security Agreement, the Indemnification Agreanent, the 
Assignment of Contract Documents, and all other d0c:uments evidencmg or securing the loan 
evidenced by the Prior Note are hereinafter colIectively rehred to as the “Loan Docments”; 

H. Mortgagor has requested that Mortgagee extend the maturity date of the Prior 
Note, which Mortgagee has agreed to do in considemtion for ?he covenants and promises herein 
contained and the execuion of the “Renewal Note” described haein and the modification of the 
Mortgage and Loan Documents as heren” set forth; and 

I. The parties to this Agreement now desire to modify and am& the Mohgage and 
the Laan Dacuments as set forth in this Agreement. 

In consideration for the commitment fee and the mutual covenants and agreements 
contained in this Agreement, the parties covenant and agree as follows: 

1. AU the foregoing statements are m e  and correct. Udcss otherwise defined, all 
capitalized terms used herein shall have the n”hg ascribed to them in the Mortgage. 

2. This Agreement is expressly conditioned upon there being no intervening third 
party intereast, including lien rights, other than rights of partics executing this Agreement, fiom 
the date of recording of the Mortgage to the date of recording of this Agreement. In the event 
there are a n y  such intervening interests as of the date olf the recording of this Agreement, then m 
such event, at the option of the Mortgagee, this Agreement shaU be null and void 

3. Contemporaneaudy herewith, Mortgagor has executed and delivered to 
Mortgagee a Renewal Promissory Note (the “ R m d  ihlote’’) dated of even date herewith in the 
original principal amount of N m  Hundred Eighteen Thousand Three Hundred Eighty Two and 
39/100 Dollars ($918,382.39). The Renewal Note has a jinal due date for the payment of 
principal and any unpaid accrued interest of March 19, :20M, and by this reference is made a part 
hereof. The Renewal Note is given to renew the Prior Note. As to the renewal of the Prior Note, 
the Renewal Note is intended to comply with the requirements of $201.09, Florida Statutes, and 
is intended to be exempt ftom Florida documentary s m p  taxation thereunder. Accordingly, 
pursuant to 5201 -09, Florida Statutes, no Florida docum,entary stamp taxes or intangible taxes are 
due on this ,4greement. 

4. The Mortgage is hereby modified to provide that it shall secure the performance 
of the coveriants contained in the Renewal Note, togethler with certain other covenants described 
and contained in the Mortgage. As of the date hereof, all references to the Prior Nnte shall be 
deemed to refer to the Renewal Note and all references to the term ‘Mortgage Note” or the term 
Wote” in the Mortgage and the Loan Documents, shall be deemed to refer to the Renewal Note. 

5. Mortgagor warrants and represents that. as of the date hereof, accrued interest 
outstanding under the Prior Note has been pad through the date hereof, the Prior Note is secured 
by the Mortgage and the Prior Note is due, owing and unpaid Mortgagor represents and 

-2- Managemen1 
JAXWZ007 - M-ntgagc Mod (rmn*al) - C w p ~ n  - SWIS 
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warrants to Mortgagee that it has no defenses, claims IM rights of offset to enforcement of the 
Prior Note, Mortgage, or any other documents evidencing or securing the Loan, including no 
defenses or counterclaims to foreclosure of the Mortgee and repossession or foreclosure of 
Mortgagee's security interest in all of the personal pmperty described in the Mortgage, and 
Mortgagor hereby expressly waives and releases any defenses, claims, rights of offsets, and 
countcrclaims, known or udnown, to the enforcement by the Mortgagee of the Prior Note, 
Mortgage, or any other documents evidencing or securing the Loan, which Mortgagor purports 
to have or may have. Mortgagor acknowledges and agrees that Mortgagee has fully complied 
with the terms and conditions of the Prior Note and Mortgage. 

6. The Mortgage is modified and amended to change the final due date for principal 
and any unpaid acrrued interest from December 19,2006, to March 19,2007, 

7. Guarantor joins in this Agreement for the purpose of consenting to the 
modifications macle herein and confirming its ccmtineg guarantee of the Loan as modified, and 
to evidence i ts guarantee of the Renewal Note on the same t e r m s  and conditions set forth in the 
Guaranty A p e m e  

8. Except as expressly modified by this Agreement, the Mortgage and the other 
Loan Documents shall remain in full force and effcct in accordance with their tcrms. 

9- This Agreement shall bind and inure to the benefit of the heirs, executors, 
administrators, successors and assigns of the patties to tllis Agreement 

10. This Agreement and the Mortgage bemg modified are to be construed and 
enforced in accordance with the laws of the State of Florida and the law and regulations of the 
United States of America In the event of conflict between Florida law and the law and 
regulations of the United States of America, the law and regulations of the United States of 
America shall govern. 

11. MORTGAGOR, GUARANTOR AND MORTGAGEE, JOINTLY AND 
SEVEIULL,Y, HEREBY KNOWINGLY, VOLUNTAIRILY AND "TIONALLY WANE 
THE RIGHT EACH MAY HAVE TO A TRIAL BY JURY IN RESPECT OF ANY 
LITIGATION BASED ON THIS AGREEMENT, OIL ARISING OUT OF, UNDER OR IN 
CONNECTION WITH THIS AGREEMENT AND A N Y  AGREEMENT CONTEMPLATED 
TO BE EXECUTED IN CONJUNCTION WITH THIS AGREEMENT, OR ANY COURSE OF 
CONJXJCT, COURSE OF DEALING, STATEMENTS, WHETHER VERBAL OR WRITTEN, 
OR ACTIONS OF E'ITKER PARTY. THIS PROVISION IS A MATERIAL INDUCEMENT 
FOR THE MORTGAGEE ACCEPTING THlS AGREEMENT FROM MORTGAGOR AND 
GUARANTOR 

JAxW.2007 - Moitgags Mod (rcnowal) - Compass - Scrviec -3- 
Maongemen! 
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IN WlTNESS WHEREOF, the parties have executed this Agreement the day and year 
first above written. 

Signed, sealed and delivered “MORTGAGOR” 
in the presence Of: 

Title: Presidmt 

Address: 7510 Highway A-1-A 
Melbourne Beach, Florida 32951 

Name: S. Martin sadkin 
Title: Managring Member 

JAXvUW7 -Mortgage Mod (mnupl) - Compsss - Service 
Management 

4- 
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STATE OF F'L 
COUNTY OF 

The foregoing instrument was acknowledged before m e  this I') day of January, 2007, 
by S. Martin Sadkin, individually and as the prcsicacnt of SERVICE MANAG- 
SYSTEMS, INC, a Florida corporatiq and as Managing Member of NUID OSPREY, LLC, a 
Florida limited liability com y, on his own behalf and on behalf of the corporation and 
company. He (check one) ~ p a s o n a U y  known to ]ne, or 0 has produced a valid driver's 
license as identification. 

STATE OF IFL 
COUNTY OF 

The foregoing instrument was ackno ' ledgcd be:fore me this 113 day of January, 2007, 
by ROBERT A. L5W. H e  (check one) z is personally knm to me, or 0 has produced a 
valid driver's license as identification. 

LJ 
My Commission Eixpks 
M y  Cornmission Elumber is: 

was $ore m e  this fl day of January, 2007, 
by NATHAN KAL1CXMA.N. He 
produced a -valid driver's license as identification. 

is personally known to me, or 13 has 
'. 

JAXUUOO7 - Mwtgagc Mod (rale&wd) - Compass - Scrvioc -5- 
Managanent 
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"MORTGAGEE" 

an Alabama banking CQM 

BY:- 
" 
Title: Senim Vice President 

L n G  1 Addre:=: 10060 Skinner Lake Drive 
J Jacksonville, Florida 32246 

STATE OF FLOEUDA 
COUNTY OF DWAL 

The foregoing instrument was acknowledged blefore me thisll'day of January, 2007, 
by Donald W. Linville, the Senior Vice President ad Compass Bank, an Alabama banking 
corporation, on behalf of the Bank. He (check one) &is personally bown to me, or has 
produced a valid driver's license as identification 

24 c- 
Notary Public, State and C o w  Aforesaid 
Name: m-whG S G < 

My Commission IExpires 
M y  Commission l\lrrmbw is: 

I. "."".I..I.I.II""........1(.1.1..*~~~ 

N-acox - 

W.UI.".......IUUMUU....Y.... 

JAXV.2007 - Mor@#c Mod (rsncwdI) - coolpass - Scrvicc 
Mimagunmt -6- 



It F) Exhibit 5 

A statement from the buyer that after reasonable investigation, the system being acquired appears to  
be in satisfactory condition and in compliance with all applicable stands set by the DEP 

After several property tours and extended discussions with Service Management Systems maintenance 
employees and lessened engineer, Oak Lodge Utility believe the utility is in satisfactory condition. 

The following November 20, 2008 report from the DEP demonstrates that the utility was in compliance 

as of October 2008 and we are not aware of changes in condition since that time. 



I1 F )  Exhibit 5 

Document 1 

Florida Department of 
Environmental Protection 

Central District 
3319 Maguire Boulevard, Suite 232 

Orlando, Florida 32803-3767 

November 20,2008 

AQUARINA DEVELOPMENTS INC 
235 HAMMOCK SHORE DRIVE 
MELBOURNE FLORIDA 32951 

Charlie Crist 
Governor 

Jeff Kottkamp 
Lt. Governor 

iMichael W. Sole 
Secretary 

OCD-C-W-08-0899 

ATENTION JAMES BATES 
VICE PRESIDENT OPERATlONS 

Brevard County - DW 
Aquarina Beach WWTF 
Wastewater Facilitv - Permit No. FLA0'10352 

Dear Mr. Bates: 

On October 21, 2008, Department personnel conducted $3 routine inspection of your wastewater 
facility. At the time of the inspection, the overall operation of your facility was found to be in 
substantial compliance with the terms and conditions in Permit Number FLA010352. A copy of 
the inspection report is enclosed for your review. 

Your continued cooperation with our wastewater program is appreciated. If you have any 
questions, please contact me at the above address or at (407) 893-3313. 

Sincerely, 

Tom Powers 
Environmental Specialist 
Wastewater CompfiancelEnforcement 

TP/ar 

Enclosure: Inspection Report 

'*,\.fore Protection. Ikss Process " 
wwiv. deeD.state:fl. zrs 



Name($) and Signntureb) of hpector(S) Dbltict OfficdPhone Numbrr 

5 e- Central (407)893-3313 TOMPOWERS C- 

@ SignntureofRevimcr Dstrict Off idhone Number *- Central (407)893-7876 
CLARENCE ANDERSON 

~ 

A D D I T I O N A L  N P D E S  COMMENTS 

D8te 

November 4,2008 

D8te 

11/6/08 

B:CBI, CCEI, SCSI, X.XSI, RRI, \ :AS,  =:ANI 

Inspection Code (Field 2): S: State, J: Joint EPNState-EPA Lead, T Joint State/E:PA-State Lead, L: Local Program 

Facility Type (Field 3): 1: Municipal (Publicly Owned), 2: Industrial and Privatety Owned Domestic, 3: Agricultural, 4: Federal 

Every other field is self explanatory 



INSPECTION COMMENTS 

The facility is a 0.099 million gallon per day (MGD) annual average daily flow (AADF) permitted capacity extended 
aeration (Schreiber Process) domestic wastewater treatment plant comsisting of influent screening, aeration, secondary 
clarification, tertiary filtration, chlorination and lime stabilization of residuals in the aerobic digester and thickening of 
residuals. This facility is authorized to accept and treat Reverse Osmcsis (RO) reject water from the existing Aquarina 
RO water treatment plant. 'Flows (including RO reject water) to this plant shall be limited to 50,000 GPD, the permitted 
capacity of the existing disposal system. 

PERMIT: In compliance. 
FLA010352 issued 313 1/08 expires 3/23/2013. 

COMPLIANCE SCHEDWLBS: In compliance. 
Filter media evaluation report to be submitted to the Department by 11/08. 

RECORDS AND REPORTS: In compliance. 
Bound logbook on site. C operator on site for 1/2 hour a day for 5 days a week and 1 weekend visit. Record of Discharge 
Monitoring Reports (DMRs) on site. All calibration of sampling equipment documented in bound logbook. Copy of 
pennit on-site. Chains of Custody, lab results and DMRs located on site at offce. 
Facility operations are utiliiing EDMR. 

LABORATORY: In compliance. 
Flowers Laboratory, D e p m e n t  of Health certified. 

SAMPLING In complianc:e. 
Operator perfornis sampling of all permit required parameters except nitrates. Nitrates are sampled by Flowers 
Laboratory. Chain of custody, satisfactory. Chlorine meter utilized is Lamotte1200. Orion Model 210A pH meter 
utilized. Record of calibration logs on-site. Continuos DO meter not being utilized. 

FACILITY SITE REVIEW : In compliance. 
Access: Fenced area. 
Bar screen noted.' 
Aeration: 3 blowers, 1 not operating. Circular unit. MLSS chocolate brown. No odor. Aerobic digestor. 
Clarifier: Effluent turbid. Skimmer noted. 
2 Dyna sand filters, 1 operating due to low flow. 
CCC: Covered chamber. Gas 150 lb cylinders utilized with auto switchover. Ventilation was adequate in the chlorine 
gas enclosure. The fan was operationai. 
Reclaim water used for cleanup. 
Safety railings on the catwalk replaced. 
Retum activated sludge pumps are under repair. 
RPZ noted. Certified on 9/08. 

, 

FLOW MEASUREMENT: In compliance. 
Time lapse flow meters located on lift stations. Calibrated by FRWA by 9/08. 

OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE: In compliance. 
0 & M manuals located at potable water plant. 

EFFLUENT: In compliance. 
A review of the DMRs by Orlando staff fiom 6/07 to 10/07 were satishctory. 
EDMR being utilized are to include Part A and Part B. 
Total Suspended Solids (TSS) exceedances on August and December 2007 were explained by the operator on the DMRs. 
TRC sampled was 1.1 mg/L. 



DISPOSAL METHOD: In compliance. 
0.050 MGD permitted capacity absorption field consisting of a (2) 2,500 square foot drainfields. No effluent ponding 
was noted in the drawield. 

RESIDUALS MANAGEMENT: In compliance. 
BCUD South Beaches WW'rF. 

GROUND WATER: Not applicable. 

OTHER In compliance. 
Generator on site. Automatically operates 4 hours a month under load. 
Scott air pack on-site. 



Ill B) Exhibit 7 

Notice of actual applicait@ 

Exhibit 7 is Late-filed exhibit 



111 C) Exhibit 8 

Affidavit that notice of application was published in a newspaper of general circulation 

Exhibit 8 is  Late-filed exhibit 



V A) Exhibit 9 

Evidence the Utility owns the land where the treatment facilities are located 

Please see the following deeds. 



+-? V A) Exhibit 9 
IDocument 1 I 

12-2w5 05:lllpn 
Thia inr t ruawnt  propuod by: 

P. O,, BOX 320757 
C F N B A B l S m  J A m S  w. P m P W  111, ESQ. 

amy, mwus L ROBIUSO~J, P.A. 

Cocoa Boach, FL 32932-0757 
*": 35321 2148 

C 

T B 1 8  INDS- 0.d. t h i  1996, k t w m n  A W W # A  
D"LOPNJ", IWC., a rlorid. corporation ( tho =tmlator=), and 8lNW1ck 
"mm SYIITMIB, INC., a Florida corporation ( tho  =Orantoo=), of  235 
wulPawk 6horo D r i w ,  Molbourno Roaoh, ?lorid. 3295:L; 

W I P N L S S L T W r  

That tho Grantor, f o r  and i n  0onrid.ration of t h e  rum of TEN ($10.00) 
wwdlc~, i n  hand paid by t h o  Grant-, tho roooipt irhorwf i r  horoby 
acknwledgod, ha. r.IliiOd, r0lOaB.d and quitclairuii,  and by tho.. prorontr  
doom romimo, roloaro and quitclaim uato t h e  Grantoo a11 tho  r i g h t ,  t i t l o ,  
i n t o r e r t ,  claim and demand which tho  a ran tor  ha. i n  and t o  tho  following land, 
r i t u a t e ,  ly ing  and boing i n  t h e  County of Brmvud, Stat. of ?lor idat  to w i t :  

SEE EXRIBIT A ATTACWED WWTO AWD m n  A pmw REREOF. 

iuBJtcT t o  ror t r ic t ionm, rmrorvationr and o a m . ~ n t r  of rocord, if any, 
which are not roimporod heroby. 

TO RAVE AND TO BOLD t h e  mama,  togothor with ( a l l  and r i n g u l u  tho 
appurtonanoor therounto k l o n g i n g  or i n  anyuiro appertaining, and a l l  t h o  
OBf8ta, r i g h t ,  t i t l o ,  i n t o r o r t  and claim WbatB#vwr of tha Grantor, oitber i n  
law or equi ty ,  t o  t h o  only propor umo, benofi t  and bohoof of tho  asantoo. 

day and you: f i r r t  above writton. 
IN WITNESS wRER6Or. tho  Grantor bar horounto r o t  hand and mal on tho  

D AND DELIVERED 

STATE O? FLORIDA ) 
) B I I  

cou" or amJim 

AddrOBr:  235 IIunnock Shore Drivo 
nolbourno Beach, FL 32951 

9 S . T f l w L  FOREGOING I N S T R U m  Will acknwlodgod bofore ioe t h h  % Of 
-, 1996, by J M S  8.  BATES, a8 ViCo Promidoat of AQUARINA DZVZLOPHCNTS, 
INC. ,  i . r l o r i d a  Eorporation, am, or who producod 

oath. 
who did tako an 

W L i c  s iona ture  

my oorrmimion oxpiram: 

jwp\doclP.l 



STAGE 1, TRACT D, AQUARTMA P.U.O. ,  aooording to tho plat thumof, 
am reoordod in Plat Book 41 , Page 91 , Public ~.oordm of 
Brevard county, Plozida, togothor wi'thho 8amr Syrtmm, Watar 
8yrt.m and Rau8e Irzigation Sy8t.m, u tho "0 aro dofinad in tbe 
Declaration of Covonantm, condit ionr and R.8i:riutionr for 
AQUARINA, a8 recozdod in off ic ial  Rocor& Book 2434, Fmgo 1145, 
public moor& of m o v e  county, Florida, a. ammndod, togetbor 
with tho aamomontr m d  rights grantod in Paragraph 7.2 and srction 
8 of  t h e  Doclaration. 



Document 2 

Scoff Ellis 
Clerk Of Courts, Brevard County 

#Pgs: 2 #Names: 4 
Trust: 1.50 Rac: 9.00 Sew: 0.00 
r.--A. 1,147.30 Zxcise: 0.00 
Mtg' 0.00 Int Tax: 0.00 

STATUTORY W A R R A N "  DEED 
T& 

THIS INDENTURE, made this the aK day of July, 2002, between IRD 
OSPREY, LLC, a Florida limited liability company, whose address is 7860 Peters Road - 
Suite F-1 1 1, Plantation, Florida 33324, and whose employer identification number is 
470856641, joined by Service Management Systems, Inc., a Florida corporation, whose 
address is 235 Hammock Shore Drive, Melboume Beach, Florida 32951 and whose employer 
identification number is 592408891, as Grantor, to k'oshiko Stonecypher and Patricia A. 
Stonecypher &;a Patricia A. Markley, as joint tenants with right of survivorship, whose 
address is 7255 Pembroke Drive, Reno, Nevada 895012-9763, as Grantee, and whose social 
security numbers are 265-72-6629 and 264-43-3002, respectively. 

W I T N E S S E T H :  

That the said Grantor, for and in consideration of the sum of Ten Dollars 
($10.00) and other good and valuable consideration, to it in hand paid by the said Grantee, 
the receipt whereof is hereby acknowledged, has granted, bargained and sold to the said 
Grantee, heirs and assigns forever, the following described real property situate, lying and 
being in Brevard County, Florida, to-wit: 

Stage 3, Tract H , AQUAFUNA P.U.D. STAGIE I,  TRACTS C & D, STAGE 
2, TRACTS B, D & H, STAGE 3, STAGE 4, Tracts €3, I & X, STAGE 5, 
according to the Plat thereof, as recorded in Plat Book 41, Pages 88 through 
92, inclusive, of the Public Records of Brevard County, Florida 

Property Address: z 3 5 Hammock S h o r e z i v e ,  MelbourneeBeach, F L  3 2 9 5 1  

and said Grantor does hereby fully warrant the title to said land, and will defend the same 
against the lawful claims of all persons whomsoever. 

This conveyance is made subject to the following: 

1. Zoning and/or restrictions and prohibitions imposed by governmental authority; 



2. Restrictions, easements, and other matters appearing on the plat and/or common to the 
subdivision (without reimposing same); and, 

3. Taxes for calendar year 2002 and subsequent years. 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, Grantor has hereimto set its hand and seal the day and 
year first above written. 

Signed, sealed and delivered 
in the presence of 

e of Witness 

W 

Name of Witness 

Signature of Witn5ss / - - ROBERT WRAZIER J R S .  

,/' 
Stghature W - i t n e s s  

Name of Witness 
LINDA M. 1 ACFRTOSA 

IRD OSPREY, LLC, a Florida limited 
liability company 

k 
SERVICE MANAGEMENT SYSTEMS, 
INC., a Florida corporation 

STATE OF FLORIDA ) 
COUNTY OF BROWARD ) 

The foregoing instrument was acknowledged before me, in the County and State 
aforesaid, this /8 day of July, 2002, by S. Martin Sadkin, as managing member of IRD 
Osprey, LLC, a Florida limited liability company and as President of Service Management 
Systems, Inc., a Florida corporation, under authority vested in him, who is personally known 
by me or who has produced his driver's license as 

THIS INSTRUMENT PREPARED BY: 
Robert W. Frazier. Jr.. Esauire 

My Commission Expires: 
, I  

Frazier, Hotte & Associates, P.A. 
2400 East Commercial Boulevard - Suite 826 
Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 
Telephone: 954-928- 1800 
Q:\docsUrl\aquarina~~ncc~h~ellndccs.frm 

-2- 

CFN2002210585 
~ ~ ~ o o ~ ~ a g e :  4665 / 3880 



V B) Exhibit 10 

Revised Tariff Sheel? 

Exhibit 10 is Late-filed exhibit 



V C) Exhibit 11 

The utilities current certificates 

The following pages contain Service Management System’s current certificates. 

Document 1 -State of Florida Department of Environmental Protection -plant operator 

Document 2 -Florida Public Service Commission wastewater certificate 

Document 3 -Florida Public Service Commission water service certificate 

Document 4- State of Florida Department of Environmental Protection -wastewater 

Document 5-Brevard County Fire Department Inspection Certificate 



Bepartment of QEnbtconmerrtaI #3rotection 

04/03/2007 LICENSE NO.: 0008594 ‘1 
4 
I 

i 
ISSUED: 

THE CLASS C D R I ” C i  FATER TREATMENT PLANT OPIERATORNAMED BELOW IS LICENSED 
UNDE? THE PROVISIONS OF CHAPTER 403, FLORIDA STATUTES. 

VALE XTIL: 04/30/2009 

ISSUED: B 

1 RONALD A CHUPKA 1 

04/03/2007 LICENSE NO.: 0009376 1 

THE CLASS C WASTE WATER TREATMENT PLANT OPEIUTOR NAMED BELOW IS LICENSED UNDER 
THE PROVISIONS OF CHAPTER 403, FLORIDA STATUTES. 

VALID UNTIL: 04/30/2009 

RONALD A CIXUPKA 

Document 1 - 
State of Florida Department of Environmental Protection .. plant operator 



Cercif icate ” h e r  

450 - S 

Upon consideration af the record it is hexeby ORDERED 
that authority be and is hereby granted to: 

Service Management Systems, Inc. 

Whose principal address is: 

235 Hammock Shore Drive 
IYelboulme Beach, FL 32951 (Brevard County) 

to provide- wastewater service in accordance with the 
provision of Chapter 367, Florida Statutes, the. Rules, 
Regulat,iOns and Orders of this  Commission in the 
.territory described by the Orders of this Commission. 

This Certificate shall remain in force and effect until 
. suspended, cancelled or revoked by Ozders of this  
tommission. . .  

. : 

ORDEX 22075 I3OCKET 880595-WS” 
’ .  . ORDER 23059 ‘ I  DOCKET 900167-WS. I 

9 .  i .  . 0RDE:R PSC-92 - OLl9-FOF-WS ZlOCKET 9113.2 9 - WS 
ORDER ,PSC-97-0206-FOF-WS . DOCKET . 960095-WS 

I .. ORDER PSC-97-0206A-FOF-WS LIOCKET 960095-WS 
ORDFX PSC-97-0918-FOF-WS DOCKET 970093 -WS. 
0RDE;R FSC- 0 3 - 0 7 8 7 - FOF -WS DOCKET 020091 -WS 

! 



FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSZON 

Certificate Numlssr I 

'517 - W 

Upon consideration of the record it is hereby ORDERED 
that authority be and is hereby grmantied to: 

Service Management Syst.ems., Inc . 

Whose. principal address 'is : 

235 Hammock Shore 13rive 
Melbourne Beach, FL 32951 (Brevaxd County) 

. .  

- .., 

to prov:ide w a t e r  service in accordazrca with the provision 
o€ Chapter 367, Florida Statutes, tlhe Rules, Regulations 
and Orders. of this Commission in t h e  territory described 
by the Orders of this Commission- 

This Ce:rtificate ,shall remain in force and effect ktil 
suspended, cancelled or revoked by .Orders of this 
Commission. ' 

CIOCKET 880595-WS 
DOCKET 900167-WS 

...ORCE!R 4'SC- 92 - 0 1 19 - FOF - WS COCKET ' 911129-WS 
ORDER PSC-97-0206-FOF-WS DOCKET 96009s-WS 

ORDElR ' ,22075 ' 
ORDEIR' 23059 



Document 4 --Florida DEP Wastwater 

Florida Department of 
Environmental Protection 

Central District 
33 19 Maguire Boulevard, Suite 232 

Orlando, Florida 328103-3767 

Charlie Crist 
C;o\WWIl. 

Jeff Kottkanip 
Lt. Governor 

Michael U. Sole 
Secrerarq 

STATE OF FLOFUDA 
DOMESTIC WASTEWATER FACILITY PERMIT 

PERMITTEE: 

Service Management Systems, lnc. 

PERMIT NUMBER: FLAOlO352 

ISSUANCE DATE: March 31, 2008 
EXPIRATION DATE: March 23,2013 

PA FILE NUMBER: FLAOl0352-003-DW3P 

RESPONSIBLE AUTHORITY: 

Mr. Martin S. Sadkin 
OfficerManager 
7500 S. Highway A1A 
Melbourne Beach, FL 32951 

(321) 723-2447 

FACILITY: 

Aquarina Beach Community WWTF 
235 Hammock Shore Drive 
Melbourne Beach, FL 329411 
Brevard County 
Latitude: 27" 55' 14" N Longitude: 80' 29' 22" W 

This permit is issued under ihe provisions of Chapter 403, Florida Statutes i[F.S.), and applicable rules of the Florida Administrative 
Code (F.A.C.). The above named permittee is hereby authorized to operate the facilities shown on the application and other 
documents attached hcrcto or on file with the Department and made a part hereof and specifically described as follows: 

TREATMENT FACILITIES: 

An existing 0.099 mgd annual average daily flow (AADF) permitted capaciiy extended aeration domestic wastewater treatment plant 
consisting of influent screening, aeration, secondary clarification, filtration, chlorination, and aerobic digestion of residuals. 

REUSE: 

Land Application: An existing 0.099 MGD AADF permitted capacity absorption field system (R-001). R-001 consists of a dual 
cell drainfield with a total wetted area of 0.1 15 acres located approximately a t  latitude 27" 55' 14" N, longitude 80" 29' 22" W. 

IN ACCORDANCE WITH: The limitations, monitoring requirements and other conditions set forth in Pages 1 through 14 of this 
permit. 



FACILITY: Aquarina Reach Community WWTF 
PERMITTEE: Service h4anagenient Systems, Inc. 

PI4 

Colifnrm, Fecal 

Total Residual Chlorine (For 
Disinfection) 
Nitrogen, Nitrate, Iota1 (a? N) 

PEKMIT NUMBER: FI,A010352 
EXPIRATION DATE: March 23,2013 

SU Range 6 0 t o 8 5  5 Daysmeek Grab EFA- 1 

#/IO0 Maximum See Pelmlt Condition I A 4 Monthly Grab EFA- 1 

MGIL Minimum 05 5 DaydWeek Grah EFA- 1 See Cond 

MG/L Maximum 12 0 Monthly Grab EFA- I See Cond 

ML 

I A 5  

I A 6  

1. RECLAIMED WATER AND EFFLUENT LIMITATIONS ANT) MONITORING REQUIREMENTS 

A. Reuse and Land Application Systems 

I .  During the period beginning on the issuance date and lasting through the expiration date of this permit, the permittee is authorized to direct reclaimed water to Reuse 
System R-00 I .  Such reclaimed water shall be limited and monitored by the permittee as specified below and reported in accordance with condition I.B.6: 

I I Reclaimed Water Limitations Monitoring Requirements I 
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FACILITY: Aquarina Beach Community WWTF 
PERMITTEE: Service Management Systems, Inc. 

PERMIT N W E R :  FLA010352 
EXPIRATION DATE: March 23,2013 

2. Reclaimed water samples shall be taken at the monitoring site locations listed in Permit Condition I. A. 1. and as 
described below: 

Description of Moniitoring Location 1 

3 .  Meter shall be utilized to measure flow and calibrated at least annually. [62-601.200(17) and .500(6)] 

4. The arithmetic mean ofthe monthly fecal coliform values collected during an annual period shall not exceed 200 per 100 
mL of reclaimerd water sample. The geometric mean of the fecal coliform values for a minimum of 10 samples of 
reclaimed water, each collected on a separate day during a period of 30 consecutive days (monthly), shall not exceed 
200 per 100 ml, of sample. No more than 10 percent of the samples collected (the 90th percentile value) during a period 
of 30 consecutive days shall exceed 400 fecal coliform values per 100 mL of sample. Any one sample shall not exceed 
800 fecal coliform values per 100 mL of sample. Note: To report the 90th percentile value, list the fecal coliform values 
obtained during the month in ascending order. Report the valuer of the sample that corresponds to the 90th percentile 
(multiply the number of samples by 0.9). For example, for 30 !samples, report the corresponding fecal coliform number 
for the 27th vallue of ascending order. [62-610.510 and 62-600.440(4)(~)] 

5.  A minimum of 0.5 mg/L total residual chlorine must be maintained for a minimum contact time of 15 minutes based on 
peak hourly flow. [62-610.510 and 62-600.440(4)@)] 

6. Nitrate nitrogen (NO,) concentration in the water discharged tcl the land application system shall not exceed 12.0 mg/L, 
or as required to comply with Rule 62-610.5 10, F.A.C. If the facility exceeds this limit, the Department may require 
future groundwater monitoring or modification to the treatmenit facility to remove nitrogen. [62-610.510] 
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FACILITY: Aquarina Beach Community WWI’F 
PERMITTEE: Service Management Systems, Inc. 

PERMIT NUMBER: FLA010352 
EXPIRATION DATE: March 23,2013 

I. RECLAIMED WATER AND EFFLlIENT LIMITATIONS AND MONITORING REQUIREMENTS (cont.) 

B. Other Limitations and Monitoring and Reporting Requirements 

I .  During the pcriod beginning on the issuance date and lasting through the expiration date of this permit, the treatment facility shall be limited and monitored by the 
permittee as specified below and reported in accordance with condition 1.8.6: 

Limitations I Monitoring Requirements 1 

(TMADF/Permitted Capacity) Y IO0 CENT 
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FACILITY: Aquarina Eleach Community WWTF 
PERMITTEE: Service Management Systems, Inc. 

Monitoring Period 
first day of month - last day of 
month 
January 1 - March 3 1 
April 1 -June 30 
July 1 - September 30 
October 1 - December 3 1 
January 1 -June 30 
July 1 - December 3 1 
January 1 - December 3 1 

PERMITNUMBER: FLA010352 
EXPIRATION DATE: March 23,2013 

Due Date 
;!8'h day of following month 

April 28 
July 28 
October 28 
January 28 
Jiuly 28 
Jianuary 28 
Jlanuary 28 

2. Samples shall be taken at the monitoring site locations listed in Permit Condition I. B. 1 and as described below: 

11 Monitoring Location I Description of Monitoring Location II 

3. Influent samples shall be collected so that they do not contain digester supernatant or return activated sludge, or any 
other plant process recycled waters. [62-601. jOO(4)J 

4. Parameters whiich must be monitored as a result of a surface wa.ter discharge shall be analyzed using a sufficiently 
sensitive method to assure compliance with applicable water quality standards and effluent limitations in accordance 
with 40 CFR (Code of Federal Regulations) Part 136. All moniitoring shall be representative of the monitored activity. 
[62-620.320(6)] 

5. The permittee shall provide safe access points for obtaining representative influent, reclaimed water, and effluent 
samples which are required by this permit. /62-60f.500(5)] 

6. Monitoring tcquirements under this permit are effective on the first day of the second month following permit issuance. 
Until such time:, the permittee shall continue to monitor and report in accordance with previously effective permit 
requirements, if any. During the period of operation authorized by this permit, the permittee shall complete and submit 
to the Department's Central District Of ice  Discharge Monitoring Reports (DMRs) in accordance with the frequencies 
specified by the REPORT type (Le., monthly, toxicity, quarterl,y, semiannual, annual, etc.) indicated on the DMR forms 
attached to this permit. Monitoring results for each monitoring period shall be submitted in accordance with the 
associated DMR due dates below. 

DMRs shall be submitted for each required monitoring period ;including months of no discharge. The permittee shall 
make copies of the attached DMR form(s) and shall submit the completed DMR form(s) to the Department's Central 
District Office at the address specified in Permit Condition l.B. 7 by the twenty-eighth (28th) of the month following the 
month of oper,ation. 

[62-620.610(18)][62-601.300(1), (2). and (3)] 

7. Unless specified otherwise in this permit, all reports and other information required by this permit, including 24-hour 
notifications, shall be submitled to or reported to, as appropriate, the Department's Central District Office at the address 
specified below: 

Central District Office 
33 19 Maguire Boulevard Suite 232 
Orlando, Florida 32803-3767 

Phone Number - (407) 894-7555 
FAX Number - (407) 897-2966 
All FAX copies shall be followed by original copies. All reports and other information shall be signed in accordance 
with the requirements of Rule 62-620.305, F.A.C. [62-620.305] 
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FACILITY: Aquarina 13each Community WWTF 
PERMITTEE: Service Management Systems, lnc. 

PERMIT NUMBER: FLA010352 
EXPIRATION DATE: March 23,20 I3  

11. RESIDUALS MANAGEMENT REQUIREMENTS 

1. The method of residuals use or disposal by this facility is transport to a Department approved residuals management 
facility or disposal in a Class I or I1 solid waste landfill. 

The permittee 'shall be responsible for proper treatment, management, use, and land application or disposal of its 
residuals. [62-,640.300(5)] 

2.  

3. The permittee shall not be held responsible for treatment, management, use, or land application violations that occur 
after its residuiils have been accepted by a permitted residuals management facility with which the source facility has an 
agreement in accordance with Rule 62-640.880( 1 Xc), F.A.C., for further treatment, management, use or land 
application. [62-640.300(5)] 

Disposal of residuals, septage, and other solids in a solid waste: landfill, or disposal by placement on land for purposes 
other than soil conditioning or fertilization, such as at a monofill, surface impoundment, waste pile, or dedicated site, 
shall be in accordance with Chapter 62-701, F.A.C. [62-640.100(6)(k)3 & 4] 

4. 

5 .  If the permittee intends to accept residuals from other facilities, a permit revision is required pursuant to Rule 62- 
640.880(2)(d), F.A.C. [62-640.880(2)(d] 

6.  The permittee shall keep hauling records to track the transport of residuals between facilities. The hauling records shall 
contain the following information: 

Source Facility Residuals Management Facility or Treatment Facility 
1. 
2 .  
3. 
4. 

5 .  

6 .  

Date and Time Shipped 1. 
Amount of Residuals Shipped 2. 
Degree of Treatment (if applicable) 
Name and ID Number of Residuals 
Management Facility or Treatment 5 .  
Facility 
Signature of Responsible Party at 
Source Facility 
Signature of Hauler and Name of 
Hauling Firm 

3. 
4. 

Date and T h e  Received 
Amount of Residuals Received 
Name and ID Number of Source Facility 
Signature: of Hauler 
Signature: of Responsible Party at Residuals 
Management Facility or Treatment Facility 

These records shall be kept for five years and shall be made available for inspection upon request by the Department. A 
copy of the hauling records information maintained by the source facility shall be provided upon delivery of the 
residuals to thle residuals management facility or treatment facility. The permittee shall report to the Department within 
24 hours of di'scovery any discrepancy in the quantity of residuals leaving the source facility and arriving at the residuals 
management facility or treatment facility. [62-640.880(4)] 

Storage of residuals or other solids at the permitted facility shall require prior written notification to the Department. 7. 
/G2-640.300(41)] 

111. GROUND WATER REQUIREMENTS 

Section 111 is not applicable to this facility. 

IV. ADDITIONAL REUSE AND LAND APPLICATION REQUIREMENTS 

Part TV Absorption Field System(s) (R-001) 

1. 

2. 

3. 

Advisory signs shall be posted around the site boundaries to designate the nature ofthe project area. [62-610.518] 

The permittee may allow public access to the absorption field sites. [62-610.518] 

The absorption field system shall be operated to preclude saturated conditions from developing at the ground surface. 
[62-610.500(~?)] 
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FACILITY: Aquarina Beach Community WWTF 
PERMITTEE: Service Management Systems, Inc. 

PERMIT NUMBER: FLA010352 
EXPIRATION DATE: March 23,2013 

4. The annual average hydraulic loading rate to the a dual cell drainfield with a total wetted area of 0.1 15 acres shall be 
limited to a maximum of 31.7 inches per day (as applied to the entire bottom area of the absorption field trenches or 
spreading area). [62-610. .523(3)] 

The dual cell drainfield with a total wetted area of 0.1 15 acres normally shall be loaded for 7 days and shall be rested for 
7 days. Absorption fields shall be allowed to dry during the resting portion ofthe cycle. [62-610.523(4)] 

Routine aquati,: weed control and regular maintenance of storage pond embankments and access areas are required. (62- 
61 0.41 4 and 6.?-610.514] 

5. 

6.  

7. Overflows from absorption fields or from emergency discharge facilities on storage ponds shall be reported as an 
abnormal event to the Department’s Central District Office within 24 hours of an occurrence. The provisions of Rule 
62-610.800(9)., F.A.C., shall be met. [62-610.800(9)] 

V. OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE REQUIREMENTS 

1. During the period of operation authorized by this permit, the wastewater facilities shall be operated under the 
supervision of a(n) operator(s) certified in accordance with Chapter 62-602, F.A.C. In accordance with Chapter 62-699, 
F.A.C., this faciliw is a Category 111, Class C facility and, at a minimum, operators with appropriate certification must be 
on the site as follows: 

A Class C or h,igher operator 112 hourlday for 5 dayslweek and one visit each weekend. The lead operator must be a 
Class C operator, or higher. 

[62-620.630(3)] [62-699.31 OJ [62-610.462] 

2. An operator meeting the lead operator classification level of this plant shall be available during all periods of plant 
operation. “Available” means able to be contacted as needed to initiate the appropriate action in a timely manner. (62- 
699.31 I (I)] 

3. The application to renew this permit shall include an updated capacity analysis report prepared in accordance with Rule 
62-600.405, F.A.C. [62-600 405(5}] 

4. The application to renew this permit shall include a detailed operation and maintenance performance report prepared in 
accordance with Rule 62-600.735, F.A.C. [62-600.735(1)] 

5. The permittee shall maintain the following records and make them available for inspection on the site of the permitted 
facility: 

a. 

b. 

C. 

d. 

e. 

f. 

g. 

Records of all compliance monitoring information, including all calibration and maintenance records and ali original 
strip chart recordings for continuous monitoring instrumentation and a copy of the laboratory certification showing 
the certification number of the laboratory, for at least three years from the date the sample or measurement was 
taken; 

Copies of all reports required by the permit for at least thriee years from the date the report was prepared; 

Records of all data, including reports and documents, used to complete the application for the permit for at ieasl 
three years from the date the application was filed; 

Monitoring information, including a copy of the laboratory certification showing the laboratoq certification 
number, related to the residuals use and disposal activities for the time period set forth in Chapter 62-640, F.A.C., 
for at least three years from the date of sampling or measurement; 

A copy of the current permit; 

A copy of the current operation and maintenance manual ,as required by Chapter 62-600,. F.A.C.; 

A copy of the facility record drawings; 
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FACILITY: Aquarina E3each Community WWTF 
PERMITTEE: Service Management Systems, Inc. 

PERMIT NUMBER: FLAO 10352 
EXPIRATION DATE: March 23,2013 

h. 

i. 

Copies of the licenses of the current certified operators; and 

Copies of the logs and schedules showing plant operation:; and equipment maintenance for three years from the 
date of the logs or schedules. The logs shall, at a minimum, include identification of the plant; the signature and 
certificatio'n number of the operatofls) and the signature ofthe person(s) making any entries; date and time in and 
out; specific operation and maintenance activities; tests performed and samples taken; and major repairs made. The 
logs shall be maintained on-site in  a location accessible to 24-hour inspection, protected from weather damage, and 
current to ithe last operation and maintenance performed. 

[62-620.350J 

VI. SCHEDULES 

1 .  The following improvement actions shall be completed accordling to the following schedule: 

le filter media evaluation report and any 

[62-600.735(1)] 

VII. INDUSTFUAL PRETREATMENT PROGRAM REQUIREMENTS 

This facility is not required to have a pretreatment program at this time. (62-625.5001 

VIII. OTHER SPECIFIC CONDITIONS 

1. The permittee shall apply for renewal of this permit at least 180 days before the expiration date of the permit using the 
appropriate foirms listed in Rule 62-620.910, F.A.C., including submittal of the appropriate processing fee set forth in 
Rule 62-4.050, F.A.C. The existing permit shall not expire until the Department has taken final action on the application 
renewal in accordance with the provisions of 62-620.335(3) and (4), F.A.C. [62-620.335(1)-(4)] 

Florida water ,quality criteria and standards shall not be violated as a result of any discharge or land application of 
reclaimed water or residuals from this facility. [62-610.850(1)fa) and (2)(a)] 

2. 

3. In thc event that the treatment facilities or equipment no longer function as intended, are no longer safe in terms of 
public health and safety, or odor, noise, aerosol drift, or lighting adversely affects neighboring developed areas at the 
levels prohibited by Rule 62-600.400(2)(a), F.A.C., corrective action (which may include additional maintenance or 
modifications of the permitted facilities) shall be taken by the permittee. Other corrective action may be required to 
ensure compliance with rules of the Department. Additionally, the treatment, management, use or land application of 
residuals shall not cause a violation of the odor prohibition in Rule 62-296.320(2), F.A.C. [62-600.410(8) and 62- 
640.400(6)J 

4. The deliberate introduction of stormwater in any  amount into collection/transmission systems designed solely for the 
introduction (and conveyance) of domestic/industrial wastewa.ter; or the deliberate introduction of stormwater into 
collection/transmission systems designed for the introduction or conveyance of combinations of storm and 
domesticiindustrial wastewater in amounts which may reduce the efficiency of pollutant removal by the treatment plant 
is prohibited, except as provided by Rule 62-610.472, F.A.C. /62-604.130(3)] 

5 .  Collection/transmission system overflows shall be reported to the Department in accordance with Permit Condition IX. 
20. [62-604 350J (62-620.6iOf201j 

6 .  The operating authority of a collection/transmission system and the permittee of a treatment plant are prohibited from 
accepting connections of wastewater discharges which have not received necessary pretreatment or which contain 
materials or pollutants (other than normal domestic wastewater constituents): 

a. Which may cause fire or explosion hazards; or 
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FACILITY: 
PERMITTEE: 

b. 

C. 

d. 

e. 

Aquarina Eleach Community WWTF 
Service Management Systems, Inc. 

PERMIT NUMBER: FLAO 10352 
EXPIRATION DATE: March 23,2013 

Which ma:y cause excessive corrosion or other deterioration of wastewater facilities due to chemical action or pH 
levels; or 

Which are solid or viscous and obstruct flow or otherwise iinterfere with wastewater facility operations or treatment; 
or 

Which resiult in the wastewater temperature at the introduction of the treatment plant exceeding 40°C or otherwise 
inhibiting treatment; or 

Which result in the presence of toxic gases, vapors, or fumes that may cause worker health or safety problems. 

[62-604. I30(j)] 

7. The treatment facility, storage ponds, rapid infiltration basins, and/or infiltration trenches shall be enclosed with a fence 
or otherwise provided with features to discourage the entry of animals and unauthorized persons. (62-610.518(1)J [and 
62-600.4O0(2) (b) J-  

8. Screenings and grit removed from the wastewater facilities shall be collected in suitable containers and hauled to a 
Department approved Class I landfill or to a landfill approved by the Department for receipt/disposal of screenings and 
grit. 162- 701. .3OO(l)(a) J 

9. The Permittee shall provide verbal notice to the Department as soon as practical after discovery of a sinkhole within an 
area for the management or application of wastewater, wastew,ater residuals (sludges), or reclaimed water. The 
Permittee shall immediately implement measures appropriate to control the entry of contaminants, and shall detail these 
measures to the Department in a written report within 7 days of the sinkhole discovery. (62-4.070(3)] 

10. The permittee shall provide adequate notice to the Department of the following: 

a. Any new introduction of pollutants into the facility from an industrial discharger which would be subject to Chapter 
403, F.S., and the requirements of Chapter 62-620, F.A.C. if it were directly discharging those pollutants; and 

Any substantial change in the volume or character of pollutants being introduced into that facility by a source which 
was identified in the permit application and known to be discharging at the time the permit was issued. 

b. 

Adequate notice shall include information on the quality aind quantity of effluent introduced into the facility and any 
anticipate:d impact of the change on the quantity or quality of effluent or reclaimed water to be discharged from the 
facility. 

[62-620.625(2)] 

1X. GENERAL CONDlTlONS 

1. The terms, conditions, requirements, limitations and restrictions set forth in this permit are binding and enforceable 
pursuant to Chapter 403, Florida Statutes. Any permit noncompliance constitutes a violation of Chapter 403, Florida 
Statutes, and is grounds for enforcement action, permit termination, permit revocation and reissuance, or permit revision. 
[62-620 610(1}] 

This permit is valid only for the specific processes and operations applied for and indicated in the approved drawings or 
exhibits. Any unauthorized deviations from the approved drzwings, exhibits, specifications or conditions of this permit 
constitutes grounds for revocation and enforcement action by the Department. [62-620.61 0f2)] 

2. 
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FACILITY: Aquarina Eleach Community WWTF 
PERMITTEE: Service Management Systems, Inc. 

PERMIT NUMBER FLAO 10352 
EXPIRATION DATE: March 23,2013 

3 .  As provided in subsection 403.087(7), F.S., the issuance of this permit does not convey any vested rights or any 
exclusive privileges. Neither does it authorize any injury to public or private property or any invasion of personal rights, 
nor authorize any infringement of federal, state, or local laws or regulations. This permit is not a waiver of or approval 
of any other Department permit or authorization that may be required for other aspects of the total project which are not 
addressed in this permit. [62-620.610(3)] 

This permit conveys no title to land or water, does not constitute state recognition or acknowledgment of title, and does 
not constitute authority for the use of submerged lands unless herein provided and the necessary title or leasehold 
interests have been obtained from the State. Only the Trustees of the Internal Improvement Trust Fund may express 
State opinion as to title. [62-620.610(4)] 

4. 

5.  This permit doles not relieve the permittee from liability and penalties for harm or injury to human health or welfare, 
animal or plant life, or property caused by the construction or operation of this permitted source; nor does it allow the 
permittee to cause pollution in contravention of Florida Statuteij and Department rules, unless specifically authorized by 
an order from {.he Department. The permittee shall take all reasonable steps to minimize or prevent any discharge, reuse 
of reclaimed water, or residuals use or disposal in violation of this permit which has a reasonable likelihood of adversely 
affecting human health or the environment. It shall not be a defense for a permittee in an enforcement action that it 
would have been necessary to halt or reduce the permitted activity in order to maintain compliance with the conditions 
of this permit. [62-620.610(5)] 

6. If the permittee wishes to continue an activity regulated by this permit after its expiration date, the permittee shall apply 
for and obtain a new permit. (62-620.6/0(6)] 

7. The permittee shall at all times properly operate and maintain the facility and systems of treatment and control, and 
related appurtmances, that are installed and used by the permittee to achieve compliance with the conditions of this 
permit. This provision includes the operation of backup or auxiliary facilities or similar systems when necessary to 
maintain or achieve compliance with the conditions of the pemnit. [62-620.6/0(7)] 

8.  This permit m,ay be modified, revoked and reissued, or terminatted for cause. The filing of a request by the permittee for 
a permit revision, revocation and reissuance, or termination, or a notification of planned changes or anticipated 
noncompliance does not stay any permit condition. [62-620.6.10(8)] 

9. The permittee., by accepting this permit, specifically agrees to d I O W  authorized Department personnel, including an 
authorized representative of the Department and authorized EPA personnel, when applicable, upon presentation of 
credentials or other documents as may be required by law, and at reasonablc times, depending upon the nature of the 
concern being investigated, to: 

a. Enter upon the permittee’s premises where a regulated facility, system, or activity is located or conducted, or where 
records shall be kept under the conditions ofthis permit; 

b. Have acciess to and copy any records that shall be kept under the conditions of this permit; 

c. lnspect the facilities, equipment, practices, or operations regulated or required under this permit; and 

d. Sample or monitor any substances or parameters at any location necessary to assure compliance with this permit or 
Department rules. 

[62-620.610(!?)] 

10. In accepting this permit, the permittee understands and agrees that all records, notes, monitoring data, and other 
information relating to the construction or operation of this permitted source which are submitted to the Department may 
be used by the Department as evidence in any enforcement case involving the permitted source arising under the Florida 
Statutes or Department rules, except as such use is proscribed by Section 403.1 1 1 ,  Florida Statutes, or Rule 62-620.302, 
Florida Administrative Code. Such evidence shall only be used to the extent that it is consistent with the Florida Rules 
of Civil Procedure and applicable evidentiary rules. /62-620.610(10)~ 



FACILITY: Aquarina Beach Community WWTF 
PERMITTEE: Service Management Systems, Inc. 

PERMIT NUMBER: FLA010352 
EXPIRATION DATE: March 23,2013 

11 .  When requested by the Department, the permittee shall within a reasonable time provide any information required by 
law which is needed to determine whether there is cause for revising, revoking and reissuing, or terminating this permit, 
or to determine compliance with the permit. The permittee shal'l also provide to the Department upon request copies of 
records required by this permit to be kept. If the permittee becomes aware of relevant facts that were not submitted or 
were incorrect in the permit application or in any report to the Department, such facts or information shall be promptly 
submitted or corrections promptly reported to the Department. ,r62-620.610(1 l)] 

12. Unless specifically stated otherwise in Department rules, the permittee, in accepting this permit, agrees to comply with 
changes in Department rules and Florida Statutes after a reasonable time for compliance; provided, however, the 
permittee does not waive any other rights granted by Florida Statutes or Department rules. A reasonable time for 
compliance with a new or amended surface water quality standard, other than those standards addressed in Rule 62- 
302.500, F.A.C., shall include a reasonable time to obtain or be denied a mixing zone for the new or amended standard. 
[a-620.61 o ( i i y  

13. The permittee, in accepting this permit, agrees to pay the applicable regulatory program and surveillance fee in 
accordance with Rule 62-4.052, F.A.C. [62-620.610(13)] 

14. This permit is transferable only upon Department approval in al-cordance with Rule 62420.340, F.A.C. The permittee 
shall be liable for any noncompliance of the permitted activity until the transfer is approved by the Department. [62- 
62O.610(14)] 

15. The permittee shall give the Department written notice at least 160 days before inactivation or abandonment of a 
wastewater facility and shall specify what steps will be taken to safeguard public health and safety during and following 
inactivation or abandonment. [62-620.610(15)] 

16. The permittee !shall apply for a revision to the Department permit in accordance with Rules 62-620.300 and the 
Department of Environmental Protection Guide to Wastewater Permitting at least 90 days before construction of any 
planned substantial modifications to the permitted facility is to commence or with Rule 62-620.325(2) for minor 
modifications to the permitted facility. A revised permit shall be obtained before construction begins except as provided 
in Rule 62-620.300, F.A.C. [62-620.610(16)/ 

17. The permittee shall give advance notice to the Department of any planned changes in the permitted facility or activity 
which may result in noncompliance with permit requirements. The permittee shall be responsible for any and all 
damages which may result from the changes and may be subjelzt to enforcement action by the Department for penalties 
or revocation of this permit. The notice shall include the following information: 

a. A description of the anticipated noncompliance; 

b. The period of the anticipated noncompliance, including dates and times; and 

c. Steps being taken to prevent future occurrence of the noncompliance. 

18. Sampling and monitoring data shall be collected and analyzed in accordance with Rule 62-4.246, Chapters 62-160 and 
62-601, F.A.C., and 40 CFR 136, as appropriate. 

a. Monitoring results shall be reported at the intervals specilied elsewhere in this permit and shall be reported on a 
Discharge Monitoring Report (DMR), DEP Form 62-620.910(10), or as specified elsewhere in the permit. 

If the permittee monitors any contaminant more frequently than required by the permit, using Department approved 
test procedures, the results of this monitoring shall be included in the calculation and reporting ofthe data submitted 
in the Dhm.  

b. 

c.  Calculations for all limitations which require averaging of measurements shall use an arithmetic mean unless 
otherwise specified in this permit. 
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FACILITY: Aquarina Beach Community WWTF 
PERMITTEE: Service Management Systems, Inc. 

PERMIT NUMBER: FLA010352 
EXPIRATION DATE: March 23.2013 

d. Except as specifically provided in Rule 62-160.300, F.A.C., any laboratory test required by this permit shall be 
performed by a laboratory that has been certified by the Department of Health Environmental Laboratory 
Certification Program (DOH ELCP). Such certification shall be for the matrix, test method and analyte(s) being 
measured to comply with this permit. For domestic wastewater facilities, testing for parameters listed in Rule 62- 
160.300(4), F.A.C., shall be conducted under the direction of a certified operator. 

e. Field activities including on-site tests and sample collectioin shall follow the applicable standard operating 
procedures described in DEP-SOP-001/01 adopted by reference in Chapter 62-160, F.A.C. 

Altemate :held procedures and laboratory methods may be uscd where they have been approved in accordance with 
Rules 62-160.220 and 62-160.330, F.A.C. 

f. 

[62-620.610(18)] 

19. Reports of compliance or noncompliance with, or any progress reports on, interim and final requirements contained in 
any compliance schedule detailed elsewhere in this permit shall be submitted no later than 14 days following each 
schedule date. [62-620.610(19)] 

20. The permittee shall report to the Department any noncompliance which may endanger health or the environment. Any 
information shall be provided orally within 24 hours from the time the permittee becomes aware of the circumstances. A 
written submission shall also be provided within five days of the time the permittee becomes aware of the circumstances. 
The written submission shall contain: a description of the noncompliance and its cause; the period of noncompliance 
including exac,t dates and time, and if the noncompliance has not been corrected, the anticipated time it is expected to 
continue; and 'steps taken or planned to reduce, eliminate, and prevent recurrence ofthe noncompliance. 

a. The following shall be included as information which must be reported within 24 hours under this condition: 

1. Any imanticipated bypass which causes any reclaimed water or effluent to exceed any permit limitation or 
results in an unpermitted discharge, 

2. Any upset which causes any reclaimed water or the effluent to exceed any limitation in the permit, 

3. Violation of a maximum daily discharge limitation for any of the pollutants specifically listed in the permit for 
such notice, and 

4. Any unauthorized dischargc to surface or ground watiers. 

b. Oral reports as required by this subsection shall be provided as follows: 

1. For unauthorized releases or spills of treated or untreated wastewater reported pursuant to subparagraph a.4 that 
are in excess of 1,000 gallons per incident, or where information indicates that public health or the environment 
will he endangered, oral reports shall be provided to the Department by calling the STATE WARNING POINT 
TOLL FKEE NUMBER (800) 320-05 19, as soon as practical. but no later than 24 hours from the time the 
permittee becomes aware of the discharge. The permittee. to the extent known, shall provide the following 
information to the State Warning Point: 

a) 

b) 

c) 

d) 

Name, address, and telephone number of person reporting: 

Name, address, and telephone number of permittee or responsible person for the discharge; 

]Date and time of the discharge and status of disclharge (ongoing or ceased); 

(Characteristics of the wastewater spilled or released (untreated or treated, industrial or domestic 
wastewater); 

Estimated amount of the discharge; 

Location or address of the discharge; 

Source and cause of the discharge; 

e) 

f) 

g) 
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FACILITY: Aquarina Beach Community WWTF 
PERMITTEE: Service Management Systems, Inc. 

PERMIT NUMESER FLA010352 
EXPIRATION DATE: March 23,20 13 

h) 

i) 

j )  

Oral reports, not otherwise required to be provided purisuant to subparagraph b.1 above, shall be provided to 
the Department within 24 hours from the time the permittee becomes aware of the circumstances. 

Whether the discharge was contained on-site, and cleanup actions taken to date; 

Description of area affected by the discharge, including name of water body affected, if any; and 

Otlher persons or agencies contacted 

2.  

c. If the oral report has been received within 24 hours, the noncompliance has been corrected, and the noncompliance 
did not endanger health or the environment, the Department shall waive the written report. 

[62-620.610/20)] 

21. The permittee shall report all instances of noncompliance not reported under Permit Conditions IX. 17., 18. and 19. of 
this permit at the time monitoring reports are submitted. This report shall contain the same information required by 
Permit Condition TX. 20 of this permit. [62-620 6/0(21)] 

22. Bypass Provisions. 

a. Bypass is prohibited, and the Department may take enforcement action against a permittee for bypass, unless the 
permittee affmnatively demonstrates that: 

1. 

2. 

Bypass was unavoidable to prevent loss of life, personal injury, or severe property damage; and 

There were no feasible alternatives to the bypass, such as the use of auxiliary treatment facilities, retention of 
untreated wastes, or maintenance during normal perioids of equipment downtime. This condition is not satisfied 
if adequate back-up equipment should have been instailled in the exercise of reasonable engineering judgment 
to prevent a bypass which occurred during normal periods of equipment downtime or preventive maintenance; 
and 

3. 

If the permittee knows in advance of the need for a bypass, it shall submit prior notice to the Department, if possible 
at least 10 days before the date of the bypass. The permittee shall submit notice of an unanticipated bypass within 
24 hours of learning about the bypass as required in Permit Condition IX. 20. of this permit. A notice shall include 
a description of the bypass and its cause; the period of the bypass, including exact dates and times; if the bypass has 
not been corrected, the anticipated time it is expected to continue: and the steps taken or planned to reduce, 
eliminate, and prevent recurrence of the bypass. 

The permittee submitted notices as required under Permit Condition DL. 22. b. of this permit. 

b. 

c. The Department shall approve an anticipated bypass, after considering its adverse effect, if the permittee 
demonstrates that it will meet the three conditions listed in Permit Condition IX. 22. a. 1. through 3. of this permit. 

d. A permittee may allow any bypass to occur which does not cause reclaimed water or effluent limitations to be 
exceeded if it is for essential maintenance to assure efficient operation. These bypasses are not subject to the 
provisions of Permit Condition IX. 22. a. through c. of this permit. 

(62-620.610(;?2)] 

23. Upset Provisions 

a. A permiaee who wishes to establish the affirmative defense of upset shall demonstrate, through properly signed 
contemporaneous operating logs, or other relevant evidewe that: 

1. 

2 .  

3. 

An upset occurred and that the permittee can identi6 the cause(s) of the upset; 

The permitted facility was at the time being properly operated; 

The permittee submitted notice of the upset as required in Permit Condition IX. 20. of this permit; and 
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FACILITY: 
PERMITTEE: 

b. 

C. 

Aquarha ]Beach Community WWTF 
Service Management Systems, Inc. 

PERMIT NUMBER: FLAOl0352 
EXPIRATION DATE: March 23,2013 

4. 

In any enforcement proceeding, the burden of proof for establishing the occurrence of an upset rests with the 
permittee. 

Before an enforcement proceeding is instituted, no representation made during the Department review of a claim 
that noncompliance was caused by an upset is final agency action subject to judicial review. 

The permittee complied with any remedial measures required under Permit Condition 1X. 5 .  of this permit. 

(62420.61 O(23) J 

Executed in Orlando, Florida. 

STATE OF FLORIDA DEPARTMENT OF 
ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION 

Dennise Judy 
Program Manager 
Domestic Waste 

DAI'E: March 3 1,2008 
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DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION DISCHARGE MONITORING REPORT - PART A 

When Completed mail this report to: Department of Environmental Protection, Central Ihtrict ,  13 19 Maguire Boulevard Suite 232, Orlando, FL, 32803-3767 

NAMWTITLE OF PRINCIPAL EXECUTIVE OFFICER OR AUlt-IORIZEI) AGENT SIGNATURE OF PRlNCIPAL EXECUTIVE OFFICER OR AUTHORIZED AGENT TBLEPIIONE NO 

PERMITTEE NAME: Service Management Systems, Inc. 
MAILING ADDRESS: 7500 S. llighway AIA 

Melbourne Beach, FL 3295 I 

FACILITY: Aquarina Reach Community WWTF 
LOCATION: 235 Hammock Shore Drive 

Melboume Beach, FL 32941 

COUNTY: Brevard 

DATE ( Y Y N M / n l l )  

Parameter Quantity or Loading 

PARM Code 50050 

Measurement I 
(PARM Code 50050 1 Permit I<eporl 
Mon.Site No. FLWJ IRequirement 1 (Mo.Avg.) I 
Flow (Influent) Isample I 

Measurement 1 I 
IPARM Code 50050 P Permit I R C D O ~ ~  
MonSite No. FLW-1 Requirement (An.Avg.) 
Flow (Influent) Sample 

PARM Code 50050 Q Permit Report 

Flow (R.O. Concentrate) Sample 

Measurement 

Moii.Si:e No. FLS'I-! P,eq.ire.??.nt (M0.Avg.) 

Measurement I I I PARM Code 50050 R Permit Report 
Mon.Sik No. FLW-2 IRequirement I (An.Avg.) I 
Flow (R.O. Concentrate) I Sample 

Measurement 
PARM Code 50050 S Permit Report 
Mon.Site No. FLW-2 Requirement (Mo.Avg.) 

PERMIT NUMBER FLAOI 0352 Expiration Date: March 23,2013 

L.lM17: Final REPORT: Monthly 
CI.ASS SIZE: NIA GROUP: Domestic 

MONITORING GROUP NUMBER: R-001 
MONITORING GROIJP DESC: 

NO 1)ISCHARGE FROM SITE: 0 
MONITORING PERIOD From: To 

Drainfield, including Influent 

Units I Quality or Concentration I Units 

MGD 

MOD 

1 

5 DaysIWeek 

Sample Type 

Meter 

Meter 

Meter 

Meter 

Meter 

Meter 

COMMENT AND EXPLAtiATION OF ANY VIOLATIONS (Reference all attachments here): 

1 



DISCHARGE MONITORING REPORT - PART A (Continued) 
MONITORING GROUP NUMBER. R-001 
MONITORING PERIOD From: To 

PERMIT NUMBER. FLA010352 FACILITY. Aquarina Beach Community WWTF 

PARM Code 80082 Y 

PARM Code 74055 Y 

PARM Code 74055 A 

PARM Code 00530 G 

Permitted Capacity) x 100 
PARM Code 00180 1 Permit 
Mon.Site No. FLW-3 Requirement 

, 

Quality or Concentration Units No, Frequency of Sample Type 

Ex. Analysis 

I 
Grab Monthly 20.0 MGR. 

(An.Avg.) 

- K ~ p O I t  60.6 MGn, MGn!h!y Fr& 
(Mo.Avg.) (Max.) 

10.0 MGR. Monthly Grab 
(Max.) 

6.0 8.5 su 5 DaysNeek Grab 
(Min.) (Max.) 

200 #/I O O M L  Monthly Crab 
(An Avg ) 

Report 800 X / I O O M L  Monthly Grab 
(Mo.Geo Mean) (Max ) 

0 5  MGlL 5 Daysfweek Grab 
(Mm ) 

12 0 MGIL Monthly Grab 
(Max) I 
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DAILY SAMPLE RESULTS - PART B 
Permit Number: FLAO 10352 Facilitj: Aquarina Beach Community WWTF 
Monitoring Period From: - To: 

PLANT STAFFING 
Day Shift Operaror Class: Certificate No: Name. 

Evening Shift Operator Class: Certificate No: Name: 

Night Shift Operator Class: Certificate No: Name: 

Lead Operator Class: Certificate No: Name:  

3 



INBI'KIICTIONS FOR COhlPLETING THE WASTEWATER DlSCllARCE MONITORING REPORT 

Redd these instructions as well as the SUPPLEMENTAL INSTRUCTIONS FOR COhWL.ETING TIE WASTEWATER DISCHARGE MONITORING REPORT before completing the DMR. Hard copies and/or electronic 
copies of the required parts of the DhlK were provided with the permit. All required information shall be completed in full and typed or printed in ink. A signed, original DMR shall be mailed to the address printed on the DMR 
by the 28th ofthe month following the monitoring period. The DMR shall not be submitted before the end of the monitoring period. 

The DMR consists of three parts--A, €3, and D--all of which may or may not be applicahle to every facility. Facilities may have one or more Part A's for reporting effluent or reclaimed water data. All domestic wastewater 
facilities will have a Part H for reporting daily sample results. Part D is used for reporting ground water monitoring well data. 
When results are not available, the following codes should he used on parts A and D of thc DhlR and an explanation provided where appropriate. Note: Codes used on Part B for raw data are different 

CODE I DESCRIPTIONIINS I RUCTIONS I ANC I Analysis not conducted 
CODE I DESCRIPTION/INSTRUCTlONS 

NOI) I No discharge rromlto site. 

FLD Flood disaster 
IFS Insuficient flow for sampling. SEI: Sampling equipment failure. 
LS Lost sample. 
MNR 

On1 Other. Please enter an explanation of why monitoring data were not avaiiabie. 

Monitoring not required this period. 

When reporting analytical results that fall below a laboratory's reported method detection limits or practical quantification limits, the following instructions should he used: 

1 .  Results greater than or equal to the PQL shall be reported a the mcasurcd quantity. 
2. Results less than the PQL and greater than or equal to the MDI, shall be repolted as the laboratory's MDI, value. These values shall he deemed equal to the MDL when necessary to calculate an average for that paranleter 

and when determining compliance with permit limits. 
3. Results less than the MDL shall be reported by entering a less than sign ("<'I) followed bv the lahoratory's MDI, value, e.g. c; 0.001. A value of one-half the MDL or one-half the efluent limit, whichever is lower, shall be 

used for that sample when necessary to calculate an average for that parameter Values less than the MDl I are considered to demonstrate compliance with an eflluent limitation. 

PART A -DISCHARGE MOMTORING REPORT (DMR) 

Part A of the OMR is comprised of one or more sections, each having its own header information. Facility information is preprinted in the header as well as the monitoring group number, whether the limits and monitoring 
requirements are interim or final, and thc required submittal frequency (e g monthly, annually. quarterly, etc.). Submit Part A based on the required reporting frequency in the header and the instructions shown in the permit. 
The following should he completed by the permittee or authorized representative: 

No Discharge From Site: Chcck this box if no discharge occurs and, as a resnit, there are no ciara or codes io be eniered Fur aii ofiiie paiaiiieicis oii i k  UMR f G i  thc ciitke iiionito:ing group smber: hawever, if the monitoring 
group includes other monitoring locations (e g , influent sampling), the "NOW code should he used tu individually denote those parameters for which there was no discharge. 
Monitoring Period: Enter the month, day. and year for the first and last day of the nionitnringperiod (i.e. the month, the quarter, the year, etc.) during which the data on this report were collected and analyzed. 
Sample Measurement: Before filliiig in samplc mcasurcmcnts in the table, check to see that the data collected correspond to the limit indicated on the DMR (i.e. interim or final) and that the data correspond to the monitoring 
group number in the header. Enter the data or calculatcd rcsults for each parnmeter on this rot+ in the non-shaded area above the limit. Be sure the result being entered corresponds to the appropriate statistical base code (e.g. 
annual average, monthly average. single sample maximum, etc.) and units. 
No. Ex.: Enter the number of sample mcasurements during the monitoring period that exceeded the permit limit for each parameter in  the non-shaded area. If none, enter zero. 
Frequency of Analysis: The shaded areas in this column contain the minimum number of times the measurement is required to be made according to the permit. Enter the actual number of times the measurement was made in 
the space above the shaded area. 
Sample Type: The shaded areas in this column contain the t)pe of sample (e g. grab. composite. continuous) required by the permit. Enter the actual sample type that was taken in the space above the shaded area. 
Signature: This report must be signed in accordance with Rule 62-620 30.5, I: A.C.  Type or print the name and title of the signing offtcial. Include the telephone number where the ofiicial may be reached in the event there are 
questions conceming this report. Enter the date when the report is signed 
Comment and Explanation of Any Violations: Use this area to explain any exceedances. any upset or by-pass events, or other items which require explanation. If more space is needed, reference all attachments in this area. 

DEP Form 62-620 91q IO). effecrive November 29. 1994 





DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION DISCHARGE MONITORING REPORT - PART A 

When Completed mail this report tu: Department of Environmental Protection, Ccntral District, 33 I9 Maguire Boulevard Suite 232, Orlando, FL, 32803-3767 

Units No. Frequency or  Sample Type Parameter Quantity or Loading Units Quality or Concentration 
Ex. Analysis 

Flow (Total through plant) Sample 

PARM Code 50050 Y Pcrmit 0.099 MGD 5 Daysfweek Meter 
Mon.Site No. FLW-3 Requirement (An Avg.) 
Flow (Iota1 through plant) Sample 

PARM Code SO050 1 Permit Report MGD 

Meawrement 

Measurement 
Meter 5 Daysmeek 

Mon.Site No. F1.W-3 Requirement [MoAvg.) 
Flow (Influent) Samplc 

PAKM Code 50050 P Permit Report MGD 5 Days/Week Meter 
Mon.Site No. FLU'-1 Requirement (An.Avg.) 
Flow (Influent) Sample 

PARM Code 50050 Q Permit Report MGD 5 DaydWeek Meter 

Flow (R.O. Concentrate) Sample 

PARM Code 50050 R Permit Report MGD 5 Days/Week Meter 
Mon.Site No. FLW-2 Requirement (h .Avg . )  
Flow (R.O. Concentrate) Sample 

PARM Code 50050 S Permit Report MOD 5 DaysIWeek Meter 
MonSite No. FLW-2 Requirement (MoAvg.) 

Mcasurcmcnt 

Measurement 

~ ~~ 
MGllsi:c Ne. FLW-! Kecpiremcn! (Ma.Avg.) ~~ 

Measurement 

~~ 

Measurcmcnt 

I'ERMITTEE NAME. 
MAILING ADDRESS: 

NAME"ITl.E OF PRINCIPAL EXECIJTIVE OFFICER O R  AUlHORIZED AGENT 

FACILITY: 
LOCATION: 

SIGNATURE OF PRMCIPAL EXECUTIVE OFFICER OR AUTHORIZED AGENT TELEPHONE NO DATE (YY/MMIDD) 

COUKTY: 

Service Management Systems, Inc 
7500 S. rlighway A I A  
Melbourne Beach. FL 32951 

Aquarina Reach Community WWTF 
235 t lammock Shore Drive 
Melbourne Beach, FL 32941 

Urevard 

March 23, 2013 PERMI I NIJMBER FLAOlO352 Expiration Date: 

LIMIT: Final REPORT Monthly 
CLASS SIZE: NJA GROUP: Domestic 

MONITORING GROUP NUMBER: R-001 
MONITORING GROUP DESC: 

NO DISCHARGE FROM SITE: 0 
MONII'ORINC; PERIOD From: To 

Drainfield, including Influent 

4 

COMMENT AND EXPLANATION OF ANY VIOLATIONS (Reference all attachments hcrc): 
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FACILITY: 
MONITORING PERIOD From: __ ' IO  

Quality or Concentration Units No, Frequency of 
Ex. Analysis 

Parameter Quantity or Loading LJnits 

BOD, Carbonaceous 5 day, 20C Sample 
Measurement 

PARM Code 80082 Y Permit 
Mon.Site No. EFA-I Requirement (An.Avg.) 
BOD. Carbonaceous 5 day, 2OC Sample 

Measurement 
Permit PARM Code 80082 A 

Solids, Total Suspended Sample 

PARM Code 00530 A Pennit 

PI 1 Sample 

PARM Code 00400 A Permit 

Coliform: Fecal Sample 

PARM Code 74055 Y Permit 
Mon.Site No. EFA-I Requirement (An.Avg.) 
Coliform: Fecal Sample 

PARM Code 74055 A Permit 

Total Residual Chlorine (For Sample 
Disinfection) 
PARM Code 50060 A Permit 
Mon.Site No. EFA-I Requirement (Min.) 
Nitrogen, Nitrate, Total (as N) Sample 

Measurement 
PARM Code 00620 A Permit 

BOD, Carbonaceous 5 day, 2OC 

PARM Code 80082 G Permit 
MonSite No. MF-I Requirement (Mo.Avg.) 
Solids, Total Suspended Sample 

PARM Code 00530 G Permit 
Mon.Site No. INF-I Requirement (Mo.Avg.) 
Percent Capacity, (TMADFI Sample 
Permitted Capacity) x 100 Measurement 
PARM Code 001 80 1 Permit 
Mon.Site No. FLW-3 Requirement 

20.0 MGL Monthly 

Repori 69.3 Rncn !..'CR?h!)' 

Mon.Site No. EFA-1 Requirement (Mo.Avg.) (Max.) 

I 
Measurement 

10.0 MGR. Monthly 
Mon.Site No. EFA-1 Requirement (Ma.) 

Mon.Site No. EFA-I Requirement (Min.) . (Maw.) 

Measurement 
6.0 8.5 su 5 DayslWeek 

Measurement 
200 #/loom Monthly 

Measurement 
Report 800 #/I  O O M L  Monthly 

Mon.Site No. EFA-I Requirement (Mo.Geo.Mean) (Max.) 

Measurement 
0.5 MGR. 5 Daysfweek 

12.0 MGL Monthly 
Mon.Site No. EFA-I Requirement (Max.) 

 sample^^ 
Measurement 

Report MGR. Monthly 

Measurement 
Report MGR. Monthly 

Report PER- h4onthly 
CENT 

2 

Sample Type 

Grab 

Gr& 

Grab 

Grab 

Grab 

Grab 

Grab 

Grab 

Grab 

Grab 

Calculated 



DAILY SAMPLE RESULTS - PART B 
Permit Number: FLA010352 Facility: Aquarina Beach Community M E '  
Monitoring Period From: To: 

PLANT STAFFING: 
Day Shift Operator Class: CertificateNo: Name: 

Evening Shift Operator Class: Certificatc No: Name: 

Night Shift Operator Class: Certificate No: Name: 

Lead Operator Class: Cettificate No: Name: 

3 



IIISTRIJCTIONS FOR COMPLETING THE \VASTE\I'ATER DISCHARGE MONITORING REPORT 

Read these instructions as well as the SUPPLEMENTAL lNSTRUCTlONS FOR COMPI,ETING 'I HE WASTEWATER DISCHARGE MONITORING REPORT before completing the DMR. llard copies and/or electronic 
copies of the required parts of the DMR were provided with the permit. All required information shall be completed in full and typed or printed in ink. A signed, original DMR shall be mailed to the address printed on the DMR 
by the 28' of the month following the monitoring period. The DMR shall not be submitted hefore the end of the monitoring period. 

The DMR consists of three parts--A, E ,  and D--all 01' which rnay or may not be applicable to even8 facility. Facilities may have one or more Part A's for reporting effluent or reclaimed water data. All domestic wastewater 
facilities will have a Part I3 for reporting daily sample results. Part 1) is used for reporting ground water monitoring well data. 
When results are not available, the following codes should be used on parts A and D of the DMR and an explanation provided where appropriate. Note: Codes used on Part B for raw data are different 

CODE 
ANC 
CRY 
FLD 
IFS 
LS 
MNR 

DESCRlPI'ION/INSTRUCTlONS 
Analysis not conducted. 
Dry Well 
Flood disaster. 
Insufficient flow for sampling. 
Lost sample. 
Monitoring not requircd this period. 

CODE I DESCRIP I'ION/INSTRUCTIONS 
NOD I No discharge f r o d t o  site I I OPS I Operations~were shutdown so no sample could be taken. 

Other. riense enter an expianaiion of why moiiitoriiig dG:e we:e na! avai!ab!e. 
Sampling equipment failure. 

When reporting analytical results that fall below a lahoratorq's reported method detection limits or practical quantification limits, the following instructions should be uscd: 

I .  Results greater than or equal to the I'QI, shall he reported as the measured quantity. 
2. Results less than the PQL and greater than or equal to the MDL shall be reported as the laboratory's MDL value, These values shall be deemed equal to the MDL when necessary to calculate an average for that parameter 

and when determining compliance with permit limits. 
3. Results less than the MDL shall be repotted by entering a less than sign ("<") follo\\ed by the laboratory's MDL value, e.g. < 0.001. A value of one-half the MDL or one-half the effluent limit, whichever is lower. shall be 

used for that sample &,hen necessary to calculate an average for that parameter. Valnes less than the MDL are considered to demonstrate compliance with an effluent limitation. 

PART A -DISCtlARGE MOSITORING REPORT (DMR) 

Part A of the DMR is comprised of  one or more sections. each having its own header information, Facility information is preprinted in the header as well as the monitoring group number, whether the lirriits and monitoring 
requirements are interim or final, and the required submittal frequency (e.g. monthly. annually. quarterly, ctc.). Submit Part A based on the required reporting frequency in the header and the instructions shown in the permit. 
The following should be conipleted by the permittee or authorized representative: 

No Discharge From Site: Check this box if no discharge occurs and, as a resuii, iiieie arc no dz;z o i  codcs :a be ex!ered fcr a!! ef!he peramten on the DMR for the entire monitoring group number; however, if the monitoring 
group includes other monitoring locations (e.g.. influent sampling), the "NOD'; code should hc used to individually denote those parameters for which there was no discharge. 
Monitoring Period: Enter the month, day. and year for the first and last day of the monitoring period (Le. the month, the quarter, the year, etc.) during which the data on this report were collected and analyzed. 
Sample Measuremenk Hefore filling in  sample measurements in the table, check to see that the data collectcd correspond to the limit indicated on the DMR (i.e. interim or final) and that the data correspond to the monitoring 
group number in the header. Enter the data or calculated results for each parameter on this row in the non-shaded area abovc the limit. Be sure the result being entered corresponds to the appropriate statistical base code fe.g. 
annual average, monthly average. single sample maximum, etc.) and units. 
No. Ex.: Enter the number of  sample measurements during the monitoring period that exceeded the permit limit for each parameter in the non-shaded area. If none, enter zero. 
Frequency of Analysis: The shaded areas in this column contain the minimum nuniher of times the measurement is rcqoired to be made according to the permit. Enter the actual number o f  times the measuremenl was made in 
the space above the shaded area. 
Sample 'l'ype: I he shaded areas in this column contain the type of sample (e g. grab. composite, continuous) required by the permit. Enter the actual sample type that was taken in the space above the shaded area. 
Signature: This report must be signed in accordance with Rule 62-620.305. F.A.C. Type or print the name and title of the signing official. Include the telephone number where the offcial may he reached in the event there are 
questions concerning this report. Enter the date when the report is signed 
Comment and Explanation of Any Violations: Use this area to explain any exceedances, any upset or by-pass events, or other items which require explanation. If more space is needed, reference all attachments in this area. 

DEP Form 62-620 91Q( IO). effective Nwember 29. 1991 



PARI  B - DAILY SAMPLE RESULTS 

Monitoring Period: Enter the month. day, and year for the first and last day of the monitoring period ( i s  the month, the quarter, the year, etc.) during which the data on this report were collcctcd and analyzed. 
Daily Monitoring Results: Transfer all analytical data from your facility’s laboratory or a contract lahoratory’s data sheets for all day(s) that samples were collected. Record the data in the tinits indicated. Tahlc 1 in Chaptcr 62- 
160, F.A.C., contains a complete list of all the data qualifier codes that your laboratory may use when reporting analytical results, However, when transferring numerical results onto Part B of the DMR, only the following data 

Estimated value, value not accurate. 

Add ihe iesiiks io get ihe Total aiid divide by :he i i ~ m b e i  o f d q s  in !!IC Kc:;t!: !o ge! the ?.don!!i!g r ? ~ e r ~ g e .  
Plant Stalling: List the name, certificate numher, arid clays of all state certified nperators operating the facility during the monitoring period. Use additional sheets as necessary 

PART D - GROtJND WATER MONITORINC REPORT 

Monitoring Period: Enter the month, day, and year rur the first and last day of the monitoring period (Le. the month, the quarter, the year, etc.) during which the data on this report were collected and analyzed. 
Date Sample Ohtained: Enter the date the sample was taken. Also. check whether or not the wcll was purged before sampling. 
Time Sample Obtained: Enter the time the sample was taken. 
Sample Measurement: Record the results of the analysis If the result was below the minimum detection limit, indicate that. 
Detection Limits: Record the detection limits of the analytical methods used. 
Analysis Method: Indicate the analytical method used. Record the method number from Chapter 62.160 or Chapter 62-601, F.A.C., or from other sources. 
Sampling Equipment Used: Indicate the procedure used to collect the sample (e.g. airlift, biicketlbailer, centrifugal pump, etc.) 
Samples Filtered: Indicate whether the sample obtained was filtered by laboratory (I,), filtered in field (F), or unfiltered (N). 
Signature: This rcport must be signed in accordance with Rule 62-620.305, F.A C. ‘Type or print the name and title of the signing ofticial. Include the telephone numher where the oflicial may he reached in the event there are 
questions concerning this report. Enter the date when the report is signed. 
Comments and Explanation: Use this space to make any comments on or explanations of rcwlts that are unexpected. If more space is needed, reference all attachments i n  this area. 

SPECIAL INSTRUClIONS FOR I,IMITED WET WEATIIER DISCHARGES 

Flow (Limiled Wet Weather Discharge): Enter the measured average flow rate driring the period of discharge or divide gallons discharged by duration of discharge (converted into days). Record in million gallons per day 
(MGD). 
Flow (Upstream): Enter the avcragc flow rate in the receiving stream upstream from the point of discharge for the period of discharge. The average flow rate can be calculated based on two measurements; one made at the stad 
and one madc at the end of the discharge period. Measurements are to be made at  the upstream gauging station descrihed in the permit. 
Actual Stream Dilution Ratio: To calculate the Actual Stream Dilution Ratio, divide the average upstream flow rate hy the average discharge flow rate. Enter the Actual Stream Dilution Ratio accurate to the nearest 0.1. 
No. of Days the SDF > Stream Dilution Ratio: For each day of discharge, compare the minimum Stream Dilution Factor (SDF) from the permit to the calculated Stream Dilution Ratio. On Part B of the DMR, enter an 
asterisk (*) if the SDF is greater than the Strcam Dilution Ratio on any day of discharge. On Part A of the DMR, add up the days with an “*” and record the total number of days the Stream Dilution Factor was greater than the 
Stream Dilution Ratio. 
CBOD,: Entcr the average CBOD, ofthe reclaimed water discharged during the period s h o w  in  duration of discharge. 
TKN: Enter the average I’KN of the reclaimed water discharged during the period shown in duration of discharge. 
Actual Rainfall: Enter the actual rainfall for each day on Part B. Enter the actual cumulative rainfall to date for this calendar year and the actual total monthly rainfall on Part A. The cumulative rainfall to date for this calendar 
year is the total amount of rain, in inches, that has been recorded since January I of the current year through the month for which this DMR contains data. 
Rainfall During Average Rainfall Year: On Part A, enter the total monthly rainfall driring the average rainfall year and the cumulative rainfall for the average rainfall year. The cumulative rainfall for the average rainfall year is 
the amount of rain, in inches, which fell during the average rainfall year from January through the month for which this DMR contains data. 
No. of Days LWWD Activated During Calendar Year: Enter the cumulative number of days that the limited wet weather discharge was activated since January I of the current year. 
Reason tor Discharge: Attach to the DMR a brief explanation of the factors conti-ibuting to the need to activate the limited wet weather discharge. 

DEP Foiri~ 62-620 9IWlO). eflective Novetrbn 29, 1991 



Florida Department of 
Environmenta:l Protection 

Central District 
3319 Maguire Boulevard, Suite 232 

Orlando, Florida 32803-3767 

Charlie t'rist 
Govermr 

Jeff Kottliainp 
Lt. Governor 

Michael \\ . Sole 
Secretarb 

NOTICE OF PERMIT ISSUANCE 

Sent via e-mail: kathvravbum@,cfl.rr.com 

SERVICE MANAGEMENT SYSTEMS INC 
7500 SOUTH HIlGHWAY AlA 
MELBOURNE BEACH FL 3295 1 

ATTENTION MARTIN SADKIN 
OFFICEWMANAGER 

B,revard County - DW 
- Aauarina Beach Communitv WWTF 

Enclosed is Permit Number FLA010352 to operate a domestic wastewater facility issued under 
Section(s) 403.087 and 403.0885 of the Florida Statutes. 

The Department's proposed agency action shall become final unless a timely petition for an 
administrative hearing is filed under sections 120.569 andl 120.57 of the Florida Statutes before the 
deadline for filing a petition. The procedures for petitioning for a hearing are set forth below. 

A person whose substantial interests are affected by the Department's proposed permitting decision 
may petition for an administrative proceeding (hearing) under sections 120.569 and 120.57 of the Florida 
Statutes. The petition must contain the information set f0rl.h below and must be filed (received by the 
clerk) in the Office of General Counsel of Lhe Department at 3900 Commonwealth Boulevard. Mail 
Station 35, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-3000. 

Petitions by the applicant or any of the parties listed below must bc filed within fourteen days of 
receipt of this written notice. Petitions filed by any persons other than those entitled to written notice 
under section 120.60(3) of the Florida Statutes must be filed within fourteen days of publication of the 
notice or within fourteen days of receipt of the written notice, whichever occurs first. 

Under section 120.60(3) of the Florida Statutes, however, any person who has asked the Department 
for notice of agency action may file a petition within fourteen days of receipt of such notice, regardless of 
the date of publication. 

The petitioner shall mail a copy of the petition to the applicant at the address indicated above at the 
time of filing. The failure of any person to file a petition within the appropriate time period shall 
constitute a waiver of that person's right to request an administrative determination (hearing) under 
sections 120.565) and 120.57 of the Florida Statutes. Any subsequent intervention (in a proceeding 
initiated by another party) will be only at the discretion of the presiding officer upon the filing of a motion 
in compliance with rule 28-106.205 of the Florida Administrative Code. 



A petition that disputes the material facts on which the Department’s action is based must contain the 
following information: 
(a) The name, address. and telephone number of each petitioner; the name, address, and telephone 

number of the petitioner’s representative, if any; the Department permit identification number and the 
county in which the subject matter or activity is located; 

(b) A statement of how and when each petitioner received notice of the Department action; 
(c) A statement of how each petitioner’s substantial interests are affected by the Department action; 
(d) A statement of all disputed issues of material fact. If there are none, the petition must so indicate; 
(e) A statement of facts that the petitioner contends warrant reversal or modification of the Department 

(f) A concise staitement of the ultimate facts alleged, as well as the rules and statutes which entitle the 

(g) A statement of the relief sought by the petitioner, stating precisely the action that the petitioner wants 

action; 

petitioner to relief; and 

the Department to take. 

A petition that does not dispute the material facts on which the Department’s action is based shall 
state that no such facts are in dispute and otherwise shall contain the same information as set forth above, 
as required by rule 28-106.301. 

Because the ,administrative hearing process is designed to formulate final agency action, the filing of 
a petition means that the Department’s final action may be different from the position taken by it in this 
notice. Persons whose substantial interests will be affected by any such final decision of the Department 
have the right to petition to become a party to the proceeding, in accordance with the requirements set 
forth above. 

Mediation under section 120.573 of the Florida Statutes is not available for this proceeding. 

This action i:s final and effective on the date filed with the Clerk of the Department unless a petition is 
filed in accordance with the above. Upon the timely filing of a petition this order will not be effective until 
further order of thLe Department. 

Any party to the order has the right to seek judicial review of the order under section 120.68 of 
the Florida Statutes, by the filing of a notice of appeal under rule 9.1 I O  of the Florida Rules of Appellate 
Procedure with the Clerk of the Department in the Office of General Counsel, Mail Station 35, 3900 
Commonwealth Esoulevard, Tallahassee, Florida, 32399-3000; and by filing a cop) of thc notice of appeal 
accompanied by the applicable filing fees with the appropriate district court of appeal. The notice of 
appeal must be filed within 30 days from the date when the final order is filed with the Clerk of the 
Department. 

Executed in Orlando, Florida. 

STATE OF FLORIDA DEPARTMENT 
OF ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION 

Program Manager 
Domestic Waste 
33 19 Maguire Boulevard, Suite 232 
Orlando, FL 32803-3767 
Phone: (407)894-7555 

Date: March 3 1. 2008 



Filed, on this date, pursuant to Section 
1:20.52, F.S., with the designated Department 
Clerk, receipt of which is hereby 
acknow ledged. 

, 

Clefk Date 

DJ/wl/cs/pl y 

Enclosures: Perrnit and DMR 

Copies furnished to: 
Compliance Section (via e-mail) 
Groundwater Section (via e-mail) 
Mark Cadenhead, P.E. (via e-mail: mark cadenhead@beIlsouth.net) - 

CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE 

This is to certify that this NOTICE OF PERMIT ISSUANCE. and all 
business on a : h  3 I ,  2008 to the listed persons, by \ *-- 

--- 



Document 5-Brevard County Fire Department Inspection Certificate 

I 800 

$25.00 

AMOUNT - 

c 

MAILING ADDRESS: 

FL 32951 

AlvllOUNT PAID ON M ? s , - ~ f q + y ~  S f35.v0 
. -. . 

UPON A CHANQE OF OWNERSHIP OR LOCATION, THIS CERTIFICATE IS NON-TRANSFERABLE 




